24

27 25

2013 12 30

(Johnson & Johnson)

(Vice President)
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2014 12 28

08933

(One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, New Jersey

08933, U.S.A.)

03-8266-8960

03-8266-8960
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2010 2014
( ( )]
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
34,782 31,910 29,830 28,908 29,450
39,549 39,402 37,394 36,122 32,137
74,331 71,312 67,224 65,030 61,587
22,746 22,342 21,658 20,360 18,792
21,954 21,830 20,869 20,969 19,424
8,494 8,183 7,665 7,548 6,844
178 580 1,163
(67) 74) (64) (91) 107)
533 482 532 571 455
(70) 2,498 1,626 2,743 (768)
569
53,768 55,841 53,449 52,669 44,640
20,563 15,471 13,775 12,361 16,947
4,240 1,640 3,261 2,689 3,613
16,323 13,831 10,514 9,672 13,334
339
16,323 13,831 10,853 9,672 13,334
22.0 19.4 16.1 14.9 21.7
5.70 4.81 3.86 3.49 4.78
22.7 19.9 17.8 17.0 24.9
4.2 6.1 3.4 5.6 (0.5)
18.5 24.6 10.6 (27.0) 8.6
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(Ethicon, Inc.)
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( ))

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
16,126 16,710 16,097 14,739 14,553
3,714 3,595 2,934 2,893 2,384
131,119 132,683 121,347 113,644 102,908
15,122 13,328 11,489 12,969 9,156
18,471 17,414 15,396 14,298 16,385
2.76 2.59 2.40 2.25 2.11
25.06 26.25 23.33 20.95 20.66
) 105.06 92.35 69.48 65.58 61.85

)
2,815.2 2,809.2 2,753.3 2,736.0 2,751.4
2,863.9 2,877.0 2,812.6 2,775.3 2,788.8
( 126.5 128.1 127.6 117.9 114.0
« )
1887
1919 (Johnson & Johnson Canada)
(Ethicon) 1941
1949 1992 (Ethicon Endo-
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(McNeil Laboratories, Inc.) 1959
1977 (McNeil Pharmaceutical)
(McNeil Consumer Products)
(Ortho Pharmaceutical)

(Ortho-McNeil Pharmaceutical) 1993

(Janssen Pharmaceutica) 1961
(Ortho-McNei l-Janssen

Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

(Frontier Contact Lenses) 1981 ACUVUE®
(Johnson & Johnson Vision Care,
Inc.)

(Johnson & Johnson - Merck Consumer
Pharmaceuticals Co.) 1989

(Ortho Biotech) 1990
(Centocor Ortho Biotech Products, L.P.)

1993 S.A.(RoC, S.A.) 1994

(Neutrogena Corporation)

1994 (Kodak) (Clinical Diagnostics)
(Ortho
Diagnostic Systems) (Clinical Diagnostic Systems)
1997 (Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc.)

(Johnson & Johnson Hospital Services)
(Johnson & Johnson
Advanced Behavioral Technologies)

(Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems Inc.) 1995
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(Cordis Corporation) 1996

(DePuy, Inc.) 1998

(Johnson & Johnson Consumer

Products Company) (5.C. Johnson & Son, Inc.)

AVEENO® 1999

(Centocor, Inc.) 1999

(Centocor Ortho Biotech Inc.)

(BabyCenter, L.L.C.) 2001

(ALZA Corporation) 2001

(Inverness Medical) 2001

VA(Tibotec-Virco Comm. VA) 2002

(OraPharma, Inc.)
2003

(Scios
Inc.) 2003

(Merck) 50 (
) 2004
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DNA
(Gene Writer)
(Egea Biosciences, Inc.) 2004
X
(Artemis Medical, Inc.) 2004
(Biapharm) 2004
(BIAFINE)
(Peninsula Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) 2005
(Closure Medical Corporation) 2005
(TransForm Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) 2005
(Hand
Innovations LLC) 2006
S.A.(Future Medical Systems S.A.) 2006
(Animas Corporation) 2006
(Group
Vendome) 2006
(Vascular Control Systems Inc.) 2006
(ColBar

LifeScience Ltd.) 2006
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(Pfizer Inc.) 2006 12

(Conor Medsystems, Inc.) 2007

(Maya’ s Mom, Inc.) 2007

(Children With Diabetes, Inc.) 2008

( (point-of-care)

(near-patient) ) AB(Amic AB) 2008

(Beijing Dabao Cosmetics Co., Ltd.) 2008

ENSEAL®
(SurgRx, Inc.) 2008 10

(HealthMedia, Inc.) 2008 10

LGE (LGE Performance Systems, Inc.) 2008 12

(Human Performance Institute, Inc.)

(Omrix Biopharmaceuticals, Inc.) 2008 12
(Mentor Corporation)

2009

(Cougar Biotechnology, Inc.) 2009
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2009 (Elan Corporation, plc)
(Gloster Europe) 2009 11
2009 12
(Finsbury Orthopaedics Limited)
2010
(Acclarent, Inc.)
(RespiVert Ltd.)
(Micrus
Endovascular Corporation)
2011
N.V.(Crucell N.V.)( )
® ®
RINZA DOKTOR MOM
J.B. (J.B. Chemicals &
Pharmaceuticals Limited) (Merck
Sharp & Dohme Corp)
(SterilMed, Inc.)
2012 (Synthes Inc.)
. . ST S T .
(Guangzhou Bioseal Biotech Co. Ltd) Quill (Quill ™ Knotless Tissue-

Closure Device)
(Angiotech Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

(Corlmmun Inc.)

(Calibra Medical, Inc.)
(Spectrum Vision LLC)

7YRTEC®
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(Flexible Stenting Solutions, Inc.)
(Shanghai Elsker Mother & Baby

(Aragon Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

FynomAb®
(Covagen AG)
(Alios BioPharma, Inc.)

(Jagdale Industries Ltd.)
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126,500

1887

( )
)
®
LISTERINE
® T™ ) ® ®
& CLEAR® DABAO™  JOHNSON'S LE PETITE MARSEILLAIS® LUBRIDERM
TYLENOL®
® ® ®
SUDAFED BENADRYL®  ZYRTEC
pepcID®
CAREFREE" 0.b.%
NEOSPORIN®

SPLENDA®
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265

18

JOHNSON"S® Baby
AVEENO®  CLEAN

NEUTROGENA®  RoC®

MOTRIN® 1B
STAYFREE®

BAND-AID®
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HIV
®
REMICADE" )
stwpoNt®
( ) SIMPONI ARIA®(
) STELARA®(
C INCIVO®( ) C
oLYS10°  SOVRIAD®( ) HIV PREZISTAG(
) HIV EDURANT"( ) CONCERTA®(
o)) c INVEGA®(
) INVEGA
® ®
SUSTENNA®  XEPLION®( ) I
RISPERDAL CONSTA®( )
VELCADE"( ) ZYTIGA(
) B
® ®
IMBRUVICA®( ) PROCRIT®(
EPREX® )
XARELTO®
( ) INVOKANA®( )
( )
2014 (Ortho-

Clinical Diagnostics)
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60 265

) 2014 9.2

REMICADE" )
(Janssen Biotech, Inc.)
(NYU Langone Medical Center) ( NYU )
NYU

2012

2015
2018

REMICADE®
(Kennedy Institute of Rheumatology)
( TNF
) 2017
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REMICADE® REMICADE®

®
REMICADE (6)

21 REMICADE®

REMICADE”

® ® ®
STELARA®( ) simPoN1®( ) SIMPONI ARIA® (

)

2014 2013 2012 85 82 77
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FDA ) FDA
(Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act)( ACA )
2012 ACA
ACA
(
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CNA

us
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JJ
JJHC
INJ
)
Janc
JOM

MMP

PPC
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omJ

USA
USA
GmbH
B.V.
( )
GmbH
GmbH
GmbH
GmbH
S.A. C.V.
NV
GmbH
B.V.
N.V.
AB
( )

31/309

EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
Sarl
S.A.R.L.
UK
EES S. R.L. C.V.
EES S.A. C.V.
PR
Sarl
S.A.
FMS SA
GMED BVBA
J.C. CVBA
( )
( )
B.V.
S.A.
S R.L. C.V
BVBA
NV
R D
AB
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B.V.
Ltda.
Lda
GmbH
KFft.
NV
oY
GmbH
S.A.C.I.
Pty
S.A.
S.p.A.
C.A.
S.A.
S.A. C.V.
J-C
JJc B.V.
C )
«
« )
( )
( )
( )
( )
( )
AB

B.V.

EAME
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S.A.C.e.l.

S.A.

S.A.

S.A. C.V.

S.A.

S.A.

S.A.

Ltda.

GmbH

m.b.H.

GmbH

GmbH

S.A.

GmbH

Ltda.

Kft.

Limitada

Sarl
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«c
B.V.
GmbH
S.A.
C.V.
NV
GmbH
Pty
S.A.
S.p-A.
S.C.S.
Fz
Pty.
Sp. z 0.0.
Pte.
Pty.
S.p-A.
SDN. BHD.
( )
)d.o.o.
S.A.
S.A. C.V.
S.r.o
S.r.o
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AB
GmbH oHG
UKy
Pty
AB
Sarl
Sarl
B.V.
C.V.
Sarl
omMJ
OMJ PR
P.T.
(
« )
Pty
S.A.S.
GmbH
GmbH
S.ar.1
S.ar.l
GmbH
GmbH
GmbH
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Pty.

VA

2014 12 28 546

126,500 265

() 2015 24 126,500
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(Our Credo)

2014 25 2014 11.4 85

60 265
(Our Credo)
2014 2013 6.1 2012 3.4 4.2 743
« ) 2014 2013 2012
6.3 7.6 5.7
0.2) 0.1 0.4
(1.9) (1.6) 2.7

4.2 6.1 3.4
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2014 c oLys10”  SOVRIAD®
INCIVO® 2.8
1.4 (
) 2013 2.5 2012 3.1
2014 348 2013 7.0 319 2012
3.2 298 2014 0.4 395 2013
5.4 394 2012 3.5 374
3.7 2.4 5.0
10 4.6 2.3 7.3
2.6 0.7
1.9 ( ) 5.2 8.7
3.5 4.4 4.0
0.4
2014 11
2013 2012 10
ACA 2010 (Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010)
2013 2.3 ( )
2014 180 2013 200

2014 28 ACA 9008

2015 2014

2014 220
2015 2014
2014 1.0 2.4
2013 1.4 145
1.3 51 2.3 3.7

1.4 94
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)
2014 2013
) 2014 2013 2012 e s
4,106 4,028 3,766 1.9 7.0
3,758 3,704 3,618 1.5 2.4
2,239 2,295 2,254 2.4 1.8
1,647 1,622 1,624 1.5 0.1)
1,444 1,480 1,560 2.2 .1)
1,302 1,568 1,625 (17.0) (3.5)
14,496 14,697 14,447 1.4) 1.7
2013 1.9 41 5.5
PPC (McNEIL-PPC, 1Inc.) (McNeil
Consumer Healthcare) 2011 FDA
PPC
2010
FDA 2015
FDA FDA FDA
AVEENO® NEUTROGENA” DABAO™
1.5 38 2014
2013 2.4 22
1.5 16
LISTERINE® 2014
2013 2.4 14
2013
17.0 13
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2013

2012 1.7
2.3 52
1.4 95

2014
14.9 323
8.3
0.8

oLysio®  sovriAp®
6.9

2.8
147
3.1
16.5
3.3
2014
2014
INCIVO®
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1.6
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« )
)
) 2014 2013 2012 22313 Zgéfz
10,193 9,190 7,874 10.9 16.7
REMICADE® 6,868 6,673 6,139 2.9 8.7
SIMPONI®  SIMPONI ARIA 1,187 932 607 27.4 53.5
STELARA® 2,072 1,504 1,025 37.8 46.7
66 81 103 (18.5) (21.4)
5,599 3,550 3,194 57.7 11.1
EDURANT® 365 236 102 54.7 ( )
INCIVO® 226 517 443 (56.3) 16.7
oLys10® Sovr1AD® 2,302 23 - «C ) -
PREZ1STA® 1,831 1,673 1,414 9.4 18.3
875 1,101 1,235 (20.5) (10.9)
6,487 6,667 6,718 @.n (0.8)
CONCERTA'/ 599 782 1,073 (23.4) (27.1)
INVEGA® 640 583 550 9.8 6.0
INVEGA® SUSTENNA®/XEPLION” 1,588 1,248 796 27.2 56.8
RISPERDAL® CONSTA’ 1,190 1,318 1,425 -7 (7.5)
2,470 2,736 2,874 ©.7) (4.8)
4,457 3,773 2,629 18.1 43.5
VELCADE® 1,618 1,660 1,500 (2.5) 10.7
ZvT16A% 2,237 1,698 961 31.7 76.7
602 415 168 45.1 «C )
5,577 4,945 4,936 12.8 0.2
PROCRIT /EPREX" 1,238 1,364 1,462 (9-2) (6.7)
XARELTO® 1,522 864 239 76.2 « )
2,817 2,717 3,235 3.7 (16.0)
32,313 28,125 25,351 14.9 10.9
)
1100
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2014 10.9

) sIPoNI®  SIMPONI ARIA®(

REMICADE"(
REMICADE”
21
2014 57.7
oLys10®  sovrIAD®( )
EDURANT( )
)
) 2014
)
2.7 65
) INVEGA'(
CONSTA®
)
2014 18.1
®
ZYTIGA ( )
VELCADE®( )
12.8 56
INVOKANA®  INVOKAMET™ ( )

) PROCRIT® EPREX’(
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102 STELARA®(
)
)
®
REM I CADE 2015
(6)
56
®
PREZISTA’( )
INCIVO®(
oLYSI0®  SOVRIAD®(
oLYSI0°  SOVRIAD®(
® ® ®
INVEGA® SUSTENNA®ZXEPLION®(
) RISPERDAL”
® ®
CONCERTA TOPAMAX®(
45
®
IMBRUVICA®( )
®
XARELTO®( )

ACIPHEX®  PARIET™(

)
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2014 FDA
CLL
Pharmacyclics, Inc. INBRUVICA®( )
( EC )
SIRTURO® FDA  EC  HIV
SYLVANT®
EC
VOKANAMET®( )
c oLysIo®
INVEGA®( ER) 15
FDA 17p 17p cLL
INBRUVICA®( )
CLL IMBRUVICA®( ) FDA
INVOKAMET™( HCI) EC
CLL
17p P53
IMBRUVICA®( ) EC 18 1
REZOLSTA®( )
FDA ( NDA ) R&D
Janssen R&D Ireland PrReZISTA®
Gilead Sciences, Inc.
( ) NDA
NDA
®
YONDELIS NDA
c
NS5B oLYS10° SNDA FDA
c HIV oLysio®
SNDA  FDA
® ®
INVEGA® SUSTENNA
B INBRUVICA®(
) (European Medicines Agency)( EMA )
1
®
VELCADE"( )

EMA
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2013

10.9
11.8

2013

281

0.8

12.0

2.2
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oooooono
2014 1.6 1.8
3.4 275 4.3 123
0.5 3.2 2.7 153
2014
3.2
)
2014 2013
( ) 2014 2013 2012 2013 2012
(Orthopaedics) 9,675 9,509 7,799 1.7 21.9
(Surgical Care) 6,176 6,269 6,483 (1.5) (3.3)
(Specialty Surgery) 3,541 3,504 3,478 1.1 0.7
(Vision Care) 2,818 2,937 2,996 4.0 (2.0)
(Cardiovascular Care) 2,208 2,077 1,985 6.3 4.6
(Diabetes Care) 2,142 2,309 2,616 (7.2) (11.7)
(Diagnostics) 962 1,885 2,069 (49.0) (8.9
27,522 28,490 27,426 3.9 3.9
)
2014 1.7 97
2014 1.5 62

ECHELON FLEX"" powered ENDOPATH® Stapler
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2014 1.1 35
2014 4.1
6.3 22
(Biosense Webster)
7.2 21
49.0 10 2014 30
(The Carlyle Group)
2013 6.1 2.2
3.9 285 3.5 128
8.3 4.1 4.2 157
( )
2013 6.0 2012 7.9
2014 2013 155 32.9 206
oLys10®  SovrIAD®
2014 2013
23 10
ASR™
Hip 2014
2013
2013 2012 138 17 (12.3 ) 155
34
2012 11 ASR™ Hip

2012 15
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2014 2013 21.7 27.7
() 2014 2013 2012
30.6 31.3 32.2
Y 0.7 (0.9) 0.9
29.5 30.6 31.0
Y (1.1 (0.2) (1.3)
2014
2013
2014 2013
14 2014
oLysio®  sovriAp®
2014 2,000
2013
®
INCIVO (Vertex)
2013 14
2012 11 2012

2013
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2014 2013 2012
( )
(@) (@) (@)
629 4.3 590 4.0 622 4.3
6,213 19.2 5,810 20.7 5,362 21.2
1,652 6.0 1,783 6.3 1,681 6.1
8,494 11.4 8,183 11.5 7,665 11.4
3.8 6.8 1.6
/( )
)
2014
2013 3.8
58 62
2013 2012 6.8
2014
RespiVert
2013
(Corimmun) (Acclarent)
2012
12
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« ) « )
(Johnson & Johnson Development Corporation)
2014 « ) 26
2014 2013
23 10 ASR™
Hip 2014
INcIvo®
2013 2014 (
)
2013 ( )
2013 ( ) 11
ASR™ Hip
2012
2012
2014
2014
331 2014 311 (2013 252
)
2014 2013 51
2014 2013 172 185 2014
2013 182 188
2014 11
2013 10 2013
292 252 (2012 267 )
2013 2012 50
2013 2012 179 172 2013
2012 162 182 20

2013 12
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2014 2013 2014 2013
1,941 1,973 13.4 13.4
11,696 9,178 36.2 32.6
7,953 5,261 28.9 18.5
21,590 16,412 29.0 23.0

¢ ) 1,027 941
20,563 15,471 27.7 21.7

(6) 18
( )
2014
13.4 2013
2012 11.7 13.4 2012 2013
55
2012
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2014 2013
32.6 36.2 oLysi0®  sovriAD®
INCIVO®
2013 ( )
( )
2014 2013
2012 24.0 32.6
( ) ( )
INCIVO®
2012
2014 2013
18.5 28.9 2014
19 2013 11
2013 2012
26.2 18.5 2012 14
ASR™ Hip
2012
2014 2013 2012 20.6  10.6
23.7 2013 2014 44
2014
(Scios Inc.)
(Controlled Foreign Corporation) 2013
2012 2013

2013 2012
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) 936 oMJ (OMJ
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) (
(6) 21 ) ) 2006
2009
2014
2012
2014 2013 209 145
64 185 (
123 123
) (®)
2014 186 2013 83
185 163
52
18
48
123 108 37
21 (
46 )
123 78 71
18
2014 21 50
2014 12 28 35
2014

©)
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2015

28 18
2014 12 28

2014 12 28

2014 12 28
31

2013 12 29

11
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(
2014 12
23
2013 12 29 13
2013 12 29 10
10
2014 12 28 10

145
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ooooooo
A ( )
2014 364
100 2015 17
(LIBOR)
2014 2013 188 182 2013
2014
2014 ( ) 2013 110
143 ( ) 2014
21.2 2013 19.7 2014
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538 2,571 (2,669) 440
25 5 12) 18
24 215 @17) 22
587 2,791 (2,898) 480

2013

¢ ) 132 524 (519) 137
108 94 122) 80
281 1,478 (1,438) 321
521 2,096 (2,079) 538
38 8 1) 25
21 232 (229) 24
580 2,336 (2,329) 587

C ) 2014 12 28 2013 12 29

37 32

59/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( )
2014
¢ ) 1,985 7,652 (6,920) 2,717
372 83 (33) 422
96 34 (96) 34
2,453 7,769 (7,049) 3,173
95 4 (58) 41
61 576 (586) 51
2,609 8,349 (7.693) 3,265
2013
¢ ) 1,767 5,774 (5,556) 1,985
397 30 (55) 372
94 89 87 96
2,258 5,893 (5,698) 2,453
191 26 122) 95
62 471 “72) 61
2,511 6,390 (6,292) 2,609
C ) 2014 12 28 2013 12 29
297 295

60/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ogoooood
( )
2014
¢ ) 801 4,663 (4,620) 844
180 395 (387) 188
66 35 (48) 53
1,047 5,093 (5,055) 1,085
213 62 (59) 216
18 815 (817) 16
1,278 5,970 (5,931) 1,317
2013
¢ ) 567 4,261 (4,027) 801
205 356 (381) 180
60 52 (46) 66
832 4,669 (4,454) 1,047
237 19 (43) 213
22 394 (398) 18
1,001 5,082 (4,895) 1,278
«C ) 2014 12 28 2013 12 29
354 403
GAAP
2014 12 28 2013 12 29 534 509
2014 12 28 2013 12 143
186

61/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(©)

GAAP

(©)
10

(6) 17

2014 12 28
(©)

62/309



10

CPI

FDA

©)

6.3

2004 2014
)
2014
2014 12 28
0.5
2014
21

63/309

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
(
100
2014
6.3
2015
390 100
(

REMICADE”



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

( ASC

) 450-20-25
(
)
Q)
21
INJ 2015 17
162,062 2014 2013
2014 2013
98.47 86.09 81.59 69.18
105.97 96.05 89.99 80.31
108.77 98.80 94.42 85.50
109.49 95.10 95.99 85.50
105.06 92.35

64/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2014 12 28 10 K
2015 24

@
1995
(Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995)

65/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

€Y)

2014 12 28 10 K
2015 24

FDA

66/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OoOoOoOoOodno
(
)
(
)
(
)
(
( )
)
( )
FDA( )
(
)
( ) PPC
(

67/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

1995

(2) 2014

(©)

68/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

(3) 2014

©
21

(California Department of Toxic Substances Control)
2014
400,000

69/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

70/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OooooOodd
134 21.5
( )
............................................................................................. 7,213
............................................................................................................... 7,404
............................................................................................................ 6,850
...................................................................................................... 21,467
26
2014
( )
.................................................................................... 42 5,892
........................................................................... 41 7,673
( ) e 15 3,005
......................................................... 36 4,897
........................................................................ 134 21,467

71/309



PPC
FDA
PPC

cGMP )

cGMP

21

16

FDA

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

2011

2010
(current Good Manufacturing Practices)(
FDA

FDA
FDA

2015 cGMP
FDA FDA

(©)

(©)

®) 18

72/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

73/309

(¢H)
2014 12 28
4,320,000 3’119’8§3 N 1,200,157
2,000 0 2,000
) 336,620,252
2014 12 28
3,119,843 C )
( 1.00 ) (D)
; )
3,110,843 — —
C )
C ) 336,620,252
C )
C )
2,000,000
)



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

OOooOoOoOoo
(©))
50,000 3,119,842 50 3,120

2001 12 30 « ) « ) (6,212 ) (387,629 )
3,119,843 3.120

2011 — C ) — (387,629 )
3,119,843 3,120

2012 - C ) - (387,629 )
3,119,843 3,120

2012 12 30 — c oy — o7 629 ,
3,119,843 3,120

2013 12 29 _ c oy _ 67629 )
3,119,843 3,120

2014 12 28 _ Cy _ 36762 )

C )

C )

C )

®) 17
4)

74/309



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooooodo
®)
1934
(Securities Exchange Act of 1934)
¢ )y > ) 2014
12 31 2014 12 31
2014 12 31
10022 171,475,096 6.1
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2015 SEC 136 (BlackRock, Inc.)(
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A B C D E
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

M oS 110,000 154,924 20,000 284,923
J 6 135,000 154,924 0 289,923
D S 58,366 0 0 58,366
I E L 110,000 154,924 0 264,923
MM E « ) 36,667 154,924 20,000 211,590
S L 130,000 154,924 1,400 286,323
M B 110,000 154,924 0 264,923
A M 140,000 154,924 20,000 314,923
L F 130,000 154,924 0 284,923
) 130,000 154,924 0 284,923
c 130,000 154,924 0 284,923
A E 110,000 154,924 2,000 266,923
R A 110,000 154,924 20,000 284,923
( ) 2014
( ) 2014 19
( ) 2014

( B )

110,000
( )
25,000
20,000
2014 30,000
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@
B C D E F G H 1 J

( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( ) | ( ) |( )] ( )
2014 1,500,000 0| 9,467,380 | 4,168,139 | 5,018,779 | 4,606,142 | 228,866 (24,989,306
2013| 1,453,846 0| 5,988,975 | 2,669,999 | 4,867,361 | 1,739,000 | 191,779 (16,910,960
2012 | 1,087,188 0| 2,790,229 | 1,482,631 | 3,407,287 | 2,050,000 | 159,774 10,977,109
2014 878,115 0| 3,271,853 | 1,332,376 | 3,234,152 | 1,511,238 | 121,299 (10,349,033
2013 842,308 0| 2,663,229 | 1,139,999 | 3,222,868 252,000 | 112,911 | 8,233,315
2012 796,385 0| 2,089,563 | 1,110,303 | 3,014,577 915,000 | 84,009 | 8,009,837
2014 1,075,423 0 (10,690,520 | 1,307,669 | 2,573,450 | 2,267,167 | 425,088 (18,339,317
2013 952,923 0| 2,580,468 | 1,109,999 | 2,416,809 357,000 | 404,802 | 7,822,001
2012 825,385 0| 1,926,252 | 1,023,570 | 2,305,251 | 1,095,000 | 161,466 | 7,336,924
2014 841,346 0| 2,833,545 | 1,368,001 | 1,400,000 451,000 | 192,714 | 7,086,606
2013 800,000 | 1,900,000 635,867 299,998 | 1,200,000 274,000 | 527,396 | 5,637,261
2012 46,154 300,000 | 4,300,017 0 0 0] 52,679 | 4,698,850
2014 591,346 0] 1,615,191 721,877 | 1,502,105 | 1,494,001 | 36,171 | 5,960,691
2013 542,308 0| 1,390,982 656,248 | 1,348,953 394,000 | 30,845 4,363,336

2012 26 2012 12 28
2012 10 2014
10 31
750 RSU E
2012 12
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( E F)
( PSU ) ( RSU
) 2014 2012 2014 2013
2015 PSU GAAP 2014 ( E
) F
GAAP
O) (i) (iii) 200 PSU
PSU
) ) ) ( )|« ) ( )
2014 2016 PSU 0 65,565 131,130 0| 5,634,525 |11,269,050
2013 2015 PSU 0 7,548 15,096 0 642,969 | 1,285,938
2012 2014 PSU 0 4,679 9,358 0 411,088 822,175
2014 2016 PSU 0 20,959 41,918 0| 1,801,175 | 3,602,349
2013 2015 PSU 0 3,223 6,446 0 274,548 549,096
2012 2014 PSU 0 3,504 7,008 0 307,854 615,709
2014 2016 PSU 0 20,569 41,138 0| 1,767,659 | 3,535,317
2013 2015 PSU 0 3,138 6,276 0 267,307 534,615
2012 2014 PSU 0 3,230 6,460 0 283,781 567,563
2014 2016 PSU 0 21,519 43,038 0| 1,849,300 | 3,698,600
2013 2015 PSU 0 848 1,696 0 72,236 144,472
2014 2016 PSU 0 11,356 22,712 0 975,912 | 1,951,824
2013 2015 PSU 0 1,855 3,710 0 158,016 316,033
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2014 | 3,543,800 352,440 715,280 331,200 76,059 | 5,018,779
2013 2,880,000 907,440 705,391 310,800 63,730 4,867,361
2012 | 1,494,630 891,840 695,502 288,000 37,315 | 3,407,287
2014 | 1,400,000 313,280 774,286 662,400 84,186 | 3,234,152
2013 1,275,000 491,530 763,582 621,600 71,156 3,222,868
2012 900,000 743,200 752,878 576,000 42,499 | 3,014,577
2014 1,500,000 117,480 464,931 441,600 49,439 2,573,450
2013 1,200,000 302,480 458,504 414,400 41,425 2,416,809
2012 999,000 445,920 452,076 384,000 24,255 | 2,305,251
2014 | 1,400,000 0 0 0 o| 1,400,000
2013 | 1,200,000 0 0 0 o| 1,200,000
2012 0 0 0 0 0 0
2014 780,000 234,960 148,033 325,680 13,432 | 1,502,105
2013 660,000 226,860 145,987 305,620 10,486 | 1,348,953
CLC  CLP CLC
CLP CLC  CLP
6 cLC ) 2013 cLC
(39.16 ) 2012 cLC (37.81 ) 2011 cLC
(37.16 ) G CLP ( )
2013 CLP (4.34 ) 2012 CLP
(4.28 ) 2011 CLP (4.22 )
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CLC CLP 2014 12 (
AFR ) 120 2014 12 AFR 120 3.29 CLC
2014 4.11 2013 39.16 2014 40.77 CLP
2014 6.45 2013 4.34 2014 4.62
2014 CLC CLC 4.11 3.29 0.82
2014 CLC 193,200
38,596
2014 CLP CLP 6.45 3.29 3.16
2014 CLP 162,322
79,546
2012 2013 2014 H AFR 120
CLC CLP
CLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
2014 4,488,000 38,596 79,546 4,606,142
2013 1,739,000 0 0 1,739,000
2012 2,050,000 0 0 2,050,000
2014 1,346,000 77,193 88,045 1,511,238
2013 252,000 0 0 252,000
2012 915,000 0 0 915,000
2014 2,164,000 51,462 51,705 2,267,167
2013 357,000 0 0 357,000
2012 1,095,000 0 0 1,095,000
2014 451,000 0 0 451,000
2013 274,000 0 0 274,000
2012 0 0 0 0
2014 1,442,000 37,953 14,048 1,494,001
2013 394,000 0 0 394,000
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2014 154,899 0 67,500 6,467 0 228,866

2013 120,231 0 65,423 6,125 0 191,779

2012 98,062 6,960 48,923 5,829 0 159,774

2014 75,713 0 39,485 6,101 0 121,299

2013 69,413 0 37,904 5,594 0 112,911

2012 41,825 0 35,837 6,347 0 84,009

2014 49,698 0 48,271 7,119 320,000 425,088

2013 35,090 0 42,882 6,830 320,000 404,802

2012 27,202 252 37,142 7,049 89,821 161,466

2014 131,932 22,965 37,817 0 0 192,714

2013 244,009 [ 258,862 24,525 0 0 527,396

2012 44,190 8,489 0 0 0 52,679

2014 4,859 0 26,567 4,745 0 36,171

2013 2,185 0 24,403 4,257 0 30,845

« ) 2013 2012 2013
( ) SEC 10,000
25,000
10 2014
( ) ) ( ) ) ( )

A 92,303 62,018 578 0 154,899

D 75,356 357 0 0 75,713

P 49,698 0 0 0 49,698

s 56,931 43,085 0 31,916 131,932

M 4,859 0 0 0 4,859
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(
) ( ) 1 ( ) EED) (@D) (@D) ( ) (@D) ) ( )| ( )
0 |2,625,000 |5,250,000
o | 2014
2016 o | es,565 | 131,130 5,634,525
PSUf o
sors | 201
2015 0 7,548 | 15,006 642,969
PU| g
op | 2014
2014 0 4,679 | 9,358 411,088
=1
2014
RSU 33,720 2,778,798
10
9,467,380
2014
495,146 | 90.44 | 91.07 4,168,139
10
0 |1,105,000 2,210,000
2014 | 204
2016 o | 20,950 | 41,018 1,801,175
PsUf o
sors | 201
2015 0 3,223 | 6,446 274,548
PU| g
s | 2014
2014 0 3,504 | 7,008 307,854
=1
2014
RSU 10,779 888,276
10
3,271,853
2014
158,277 | 90.44 | 91.07 1,332,376
10
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( ) (PSU)
« 7
(
) ( ) 1 ( ) EED) ) (D) ( ) (@D) ) |( )|« )
0 |1,100,000 2,200,000
N Y
2016 0 | 20,569 | 41,138 1,767,659
Psul o
sots | 2004
2015 0 3,138 | 6,276 267,307
Psu| o
1o | 2004
2014 0 3,220 | 6,460 283,781
PsU| o
2014
RSU 10,579 871,794
10
2014
RSU | o 75,492 7,499,979
31
10,690,520
2014
155,342 | 90.44 | 91.07 | 1,307,669
10
0 |1,062,500 2,125,000
oo | 2004
2016 0 | 21,519 | 43,038 1,849,300
PU| o
sors | 2014
2015 0 848 | 1,696 72,236
PU| o
2014
RSU 11,067 912,009
10
2,833,545
2014
162,509 | 90.44 | 91.07 | 1,368,001
10
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B c b | e | °F ¢ | w | 1 J K L M N
( ) (PsU)
« 7
( )| ( )| ¢ ) 1 () (@D) (@) ( ) (@D) ) ( )] ( )
o | 600,000 |1,200,000
o014 | 20%
2016 0 | 11,36 | 22,712 975,912
PSU[ o
gz | 2014
2015 0 1,85 | 3,710 158,016
psul .
2014
RSU 5,840 481,263
10
1,615,101
2014
85,754 | 90.44 | 91.07 | 721,877
10
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( D
F)
D F 2014
G 2014
D F
( G
1)
G I 2014 PSU
2014 2016 PSU G I 2014 2016 PSU
TSR EPS 2014
2015 2016
2013 2015 PSU G I 2013 2015 PSU 2014
TSR EPS 2013
2013 2015
2015
2012 2014 PSU G I 2012 2014 PSU 2014
TSR EPS 2012
2012 2013
( J )
10 RsU J
( E F ) 2013 2014
RSU 2014 10 31
750

RSU
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2014 2016 PSU PSU 2014
2015 2016
2014
PSU
2014 2016 PSU
( )
1/3 82.408
EPS 1 82.408
TSR 1 90.645
85.938
EPS 2014 2016 2013 2015 2012 2014 PSU 2014
EPS
PSU PSU
PSU EPS
2014 2014 2016 EPS
PSU 2014 2016 PSU[2013 2015 PSUl2012 2014 PSUl 2014 2016 PSU
2014 10 2014 10 2014 10 2014 10
( ) 90.44 90.44 90.44 90.44
3.10 3.10 3.10 3.10
82.408 85.184 87.858 82.408
«c )
TSR 2014 2016 PSU TSR
PSU

90.645
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RSU RSU RSU
RSU

2014 RSU

2014 10 2014 10 31

« ) 90.44 107.73

3.10 2.70

82.408 99.348

2014

2014 10

«c ) 90.44

1.87

14.60

3.10

8.418
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RSU  PSU
B c D E F | @ H I J K
(@)
( ) ( ) ( ) (¢ )1 ( )
RSU
2010 | 2013 2020
119,770 62.62
2011 | 2014 2021
10 11 | 144,695 62.20
2012 | 2015 2022
17 18 231,951 | 65.37 14 | 16,845 | 1,769,736
2013 | 2016 2023
16 17 547,692 | 72.54 13 | 27,173 | 2,854,795
2014 | 2017 2024
10 11 495,146 | 90.44 33,720 | 3,542,623
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(@) ( ) | ( ) ( ) )
PSU
201213 2015
17 32,940 | 3,460,676
¢ )
2013
11| 2015
17 6,410 673,435
2014
10| 2015
17 7,510 789,001
201311 2016
16 10,342 | 1,086,531 45,288 4,757,957
(
2014
10| 2016
16 12,115 | 1,272,802
2014
10| 2017
10 15,031 | 1,579,157 56,200 5,904,372
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)
) ( ) ( ) )
RSU
2006 2009 2016
13 14 | 20,569 58.34 12
2007 2010 2017
12 13 | 41,146 65.62 10
2008 2011 2018
11 12 | 82,591 61.75 10
2009 2012 2019
10 | 110,578 58.33
2010 2013 2020
119,770 62.62
2011 2014 2021
10 11 | 145,447 62.20
2012 2015 2022
17 18 173,702 65.37 14 12,615 | 1,325,332
2013 2016 2023
16 17 233,846 72.54 13 11,602 | 1,218,906
2014 2017 2024
10 11 158,277 90.44 10,779 | 1,132,442
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(@) ) | ( ) ( ) )
PSU
201213 2015
17 24,668 | 2,591,620
C
2013ll 2015
17 4,800 504,288
¢ )
2014
10| 2015
17 5,624 590,857
2013ll 2016
16 4,416 463,945 19,336 2,031,440
C )
2014
10| 2016
16 5,173 543,475
201410 2017
10 4,807 505,023 17,964 1,887,298
C )
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)
( ) ( ) ( ) 1 ( )1 ( )
RSU

2008 2011 2018

11 12 | 19,109 61.75 10
2010 2013 2020

24,521 62.62

2011 2014 2021

10 11 | 24,920 62.20
2012 2015 2022

17 18 160,133 65.37 14 11,629 1,221,743
2013 2016 2023

16 17 227,692 72.54 13 11,297 1,186,863
2014 2017 2024

10 11 155,342 90.44 10,579 1,111,430
2014 2017
10 31| 10 31 75,492 | 7,931,190
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(@)
) ( ) ( ) )

PSU
201213 2015

17 22,741 | 2,389,169
C )
201311 2015

17 4,426 464,996
C )
201410 2015

17 5,184 544,631
(
201311 2016

16 4,299 451,653 18,828 1,978,070
C )
2014lO 2016

16 5,036 529,082
(
201410 2017

10 4,714 495,253 17,632 1,852,418
( )
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(@)
( ) ( ) | ( ) ( ) ( )
RSU
2012 | 2015
12 17| 12 17 21,688 | 2,278,541
2013 | 2016 2023
16 17 61,538 | 72.54 13 3,053 320,748
2014 | 2017 2024
10 11 162,509 | 90.44 11,067 | 1,162,699
PSU
201311 2016
16 1,163 122,185 5,088 534,545
C )
201410 2016
16 1,361 142,987
C )
201410 2017
10 4,935 518,471 18,444 1,937,727
C )
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(@)
) ( ) ( ) ( )
RSU
2006 | 2009 2016
13 14 | 22,626 58.34 12
2007 | 2010 2017
12 13 | 27,735 65.62 10
2012 | 2015
17 17 8,049 | 940,182
2013 | 2016 2023
16 17 134,615 | 72.54 13| 6,679 | 701,69
2014 | 2017 2024
10 11 85,754 | 90.44 5,840 | 613,550
PSU
201311 Y0l6
16 2,541 | 266,957 11,132 1,169,528
C )
201410 2016
16 2,977 | 312,764
(
201410 2017
10 2,603 | 273,471 9,734 1,022,654
( )
() 2012 2014 TSR EPS PSU 80.5 1255 2013
2012 PSU 86.0
H
« ) 2013 2013 PSU 137
2013 H I
( ) 2014 PSU 160.5 2014
H I
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2014 ) 2014
RSU
(@) ( ) ) ( )
0 0 12,058 1,139,843
30,000 1,110,900 12,121 1,145,798
0 0 18,690 1,766,766
0 0 21,689 2,247,197
23,000 939,780 9,265 875,820
2014
(@) ( )
22.41 62 825,000 10,799,000 11,624,000
15.00 62 600,000 4,581,000 5,181,000
21.33 62 718,000 5,305,000 6,023,000
2.08 62 82,000 643,000 725,000
25.42 62 1,012,000 3,375,000 4,387,000
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2015
@
1.667 2005 @ 1.55 2004
(3) 65 1.429
120
60 ( 2009 cLC
) 62
55
62
(2014 260,000 )
(
)
2015 2015
2014 (
4.28 AA(Scale AA) RP-2014 )

2014
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A B C D E
2014 2014 2014
2014
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
0 1,123,520 378,815 7,885,790
0 1,115,351 795,033 14,441,111
0 618,982 376,298 8,446,977
0 26,117 3,247 55,986
0 397,860 228,637 5,417,141
2014 ( B )
B 2014

50 100
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2014 ( cC )
C
CLC  CLP (2013 CLC 39.16 2013
CLP 4.34 ) cLC
CLP G c
2014 2014
CLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
55,800 352,440 715,280 1,123,520
27,785 313,280 774,286 1,115,351
36,571 117,480 464,931 618,982
26,117 0 0 26,117
14,867 234,960 148,033 397,860
2014 ( D )
D
CLC  CLP cLC 2013 39.16
2014 40.77 CLP 2013 4.34
2014 4.62 D
2014 2014
cLe cLP
/C)( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
23,293 193,200 162,322 378,815
228,968 386,400 179,665 795,033
13,189 257,600 105,509 376,298
3,247 0 0 3,247
9,901 189,980 28,666 228,637
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2014 ( E )
E
2014 cLC(
40.77 )  CLP( 4.62 ) E
2014 2014
CLC CLP
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
315,079 4,892,400 2,678,311 7,885,790
1,691,842 9,784,800 2,964,469 14,441,111
182,878 6,523,200 1,740,899 8,446,977
55,986 0 0 55,986
133,290 4,810,860 472,991 5,417,141
(
) ( cLC CLP (
)
401(k) 4.5
(2014
260,000 )
4.5 401(k)
(2014 7.94 )
2008 12 15
50
100 2005
10 15 2004
() )
( 401(k) )
2014
17.67 2014

2014
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0 1,500,000 0 0 0
0 73,000 0 4,000 153,000
CLP 0 0 0 1,128,823 0
0 0 0| 64,708,386 64,708,386
0 1,573,000 0| 65,841,209 64,861,386
0 986,000 0 0 0
225,000 230,000 225,000 115,000 225,000
CLP 0 0 0 1,156,733 0
30,575,250 | 30,575,250 0] 30,575,250 30,575,250
30,800,250 ( 31,791,250 225,000 | 31,846,983 30,800,250
0 1,100,000 0 0 0
0 121,000 0 7,000 161,000
CLP 0 0 0 733,735 0
0 0 0] 37,135,041 37,135,041
- 0 1,221,000 0| 37,875,776 37,296,041
0 850,000 0 0 0
0 13,000 0 3,000 148,000
CLP 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0] 12,130,001 12,130,001
- 0 863,000 0| 12,133,001 12,278,001
0 600,000 0 0 0
291,000 295,000 291,000 162,000 291,000
CLP 0 0 0 235,495 0
11,467,906 | 11,467,906 0] 11,467,906 11,467,906
- 11,758,906 | 12,362,906 291,000 11,865,401 11,758,906
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2012 12 36
52
2015 12
1,500,000 6 12 52 52 1,500,000
884,000 29 58 52 58 986,000
1,100,000 17 34 52 52 1,100,000
850,000 2 4 52 52 850,000
600,000 25 50 52 52 600,000

55
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10 55 0O | O | O
10 50 54 0
|
| O
CLP
2014 CLP
CLP 20
. 3.5 CLP
. 3.5 CLP 30
CLP CLP
2014
55
10 62
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c/o Johnson & Johnson, One
Johnson & Johnson Plaza, Room WH 2133, New Brunswick, NJ 08933 USA

( )

LeadDirector@its. jnj.com

( ) https://www.ccc-consumercarecenter.com/universal -

contact-us/us-jnj-ucu/www. jnj.com

18

Office of the Corporate Secretary, Johnson & Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson

Plaza, New Brunswick, NJ 08933 USA
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(www. investor . jnj .com/governance/policies.cfm)

2014
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D
C O )
E L
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L
C
)
M
C O )
D
C )
C
A
)
A
C
2014
C )
C )
«C )
C (Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002) 407
C ) ( )
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(www. investor. jnj.com/governance/committee.cfm)
Audit Committee c/o Johnson &
Johnson, One Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, NJ 08933

www . investor . jnj .com/governance/communication.cfm

S SEC

(www. investor. jnj .com/governance/committee.cfm)

(Frederic W. Cook & Co., Inc.) ( FWC )
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2014

2014

(Foreign Corrupt Practices Act)
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c/o Johnson & Johnson, One
Johnson & Johnson Plaza, New Brunswick, NJ 08933

( )

(www . investor. jnj.com/governance/communication.cfm)

www . investor . jnj .com/governance/communication.cfm

( ) (www. jnj -com) Contact
Us

(www . investor . jnj .com/governance/materials.cfm)

2015
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2014 12 28 1934
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(
2,000,000 )
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2014
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(
)
( )
(
)
( )
2014 ( )
@)
34,690 20,645 36,115 18,350
(4,309,886 ) (2,564,935 ) (4,486,928 ) (2,279,804 )
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2014 12 28 2013 12 29 2014 12
( ) GAAP  SEC
s X
( 38
) 131
2014 12 28 2013 12 29 2014 12 28
(
23 103 ) )
193
«C ) SEC
« ) « )
C )
134 2015 UFJ
124.24
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@
)( )
2014 12 28 2013 12 29
( ) 14,523 1,804,338 20,927 2,599,970
( ) 18,566 2,306,640 8,279 1,028,583
275 (34,166 )
10,985 1,364,776 11,713 1,455,223
(2013 333 (41,372 )
( ) 8,184 1,016,780 7,878 978,763
( ) 3,567 443,164 3,607 448,134
3,486 433,101 4,003 497,333
59,311 7,368,799 56,407 7,008,006
( ) 16,126 2,003,494 16,710 2,076,050
( ) 27,222 3,382,061 27,947 3,472,135
( ) 21,832 2,712,408 22,798 2,832,424
( ) 3,39 421,919 3,872 481,057
3,232 401,544 4,949 614,864
131,119 16,290,225 132,683 16,484,536
( ) 3,638 451,985 4,852 602,812
7,633 948,324 6,266 778,488
6,553 814,145 7,685 954,784
4,010 498,202 3,308 410,986
2,751 341,784 2,794 347,127
500 62,120 770 95,665
25,085 3,116,560 25,675 3,189,862
( ) 15,122 1,878,757 13,328 1,655,871
( ) 3,154 391,853 3,989 495,593
( 10) 9,972 1,238,921 7,784 967,084
8,034 998,144 7,854 975,781
61,367 7,624,236 58,630 7,284,191
( 2,000,000 ) — _ _ _
1.00 ( 1)
3,120 387,629 3,120 387,629
( 4,320,000,000 3,119,843,000 )
( 13) (10,722) (1,332,101) (2,860) (355,326)
97,245 12,081,719 89,493 11,118,610
89,643 11,137,246 89,753 11,150,913
« 1
19,891 2,471,258 15,700 1,950,568
(336,620,000 299,215,000 )
69,752 8,665,988 74,053 9,200,345
131,119 16,290,225 132,683 16,484,536
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( ( )
2014 2013 2012
74,331 9,234,883 71,312 8,859,803 67,224 8,351,910
22,746 2,825,963 22,342 2,775,770 21,658 2,690,790
51,585 6,408,920 48,970 6,084,033 45,566 5,661,120
21,954 2,727,565 21,830 2,712,159 20,869 2,592,765
8,494 1,055,295 8,183 1,016,656 7,665 952,300
178 22,115 580 72,059 1,163 144,491
(67) (8,324) 74 (9,194) (64) (7,951)
( ) 533 66,220 482 59,884 532 66,096
( ) (70) (8,697) 2,498 310,352 1,626 202,014
20,563 2,554,747 15,471 1,922,117 13,775 1,711,406
( ) 4,240 526,778 1,640 203,754 3,261 405,147
16,323 2,027,970 13,831 1,718,363 10,514 1,306,259
— — — — 339 42,117
16,323 2,027,970 13,831 1,718,363 10,853 1,348,377
( 15)
5.80 721 4.92 611 3.94 490
5.70 708 4.81 598 3.86 480
2.76 343 2.59 322 2.40 298
( 15)
2,815.2 2,809.2 2,753.3
2,863.9 2,877.0 2,812.6
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2014 2013 2012
16,323 2,027,970 13,831 | 1,718,363 10,514 | 1,306,259
« )
(4,601) (571,628) 94 11,679 1,230 152,815
') 156 19,381 225 27,954 (248) (30,812)
®) (621) (314) (39,011) ®) (621)
151 18,760 (89) (11,057) (253) (31,433)
18) (2,236) 9 1,118 2 248
« ) 211 26,215 @n (3,354) ® (994)
400 49,696 515 63,984 370 45,969
« ) (4,098) (509,136) 2,203 273,701 (1,643)|  (204,126)
197 24,475 8 994 (52) (6,460)
(3,308) (410,986) 2,708 336,442 1,331)|  (165,363)
') 92 11,430 344 42,739 52 6,460
(196) (24,351) (107) (13,294) 124 15,406
(104) (12,921) 237 29,445 176 21,866
« ) (7,862) (976,775) 2,950 366,508 (178) (22,115)
8,461 1,051,195 16,781 | 2,084,871 10,336 | 1,284,145
— — — — 339 42,117
8,461 1,051,195 16,781 | 2,084,871 10,675 | 1,326,262
2014 2013 2012 81
(10,063 ) 48 (5,964 ) 136 (16,897 ) 1,556
(193,317 ) 1,421 (176,545 ) 653 (81,129 )
56 (6,957 ) 128 (15,903 )y 95 (11,803 )
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( )( )
2012 57,080 81,251 (5,632) 3,120 (21,659)
10,853 10,853
(6,614) (6,614)
3,269 19 3,250
(Synthes, Inc.) 13,335 483 12,852
(O] (12,919) (12,919)
« ) (178) (178)
2012 12 30 64,826 85,992 (5,810) 3,120 (18,476)
13,831 13,831
(7,286) (7,286)
3,285 (82) 3,367
(3,538) (2,947) (591)
(15) (15)
« D 2,950 2,950
2013 12 29 74,053 89,493 (2,860) 3,120 (15,700)
16,323 16,323
(7,768) (7,768)
2,164 (769) 2,933
(7,124) (7,124)
(3%) (3%)
« ) (7,862) (7,862)
2014 12 28 69,752 97,245 (10,722) 3,120 (19,891)
@

153/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

Ooooooo
® « )
( ) )
2012 7,091,619 10,004,624 (699,720) 387,629 (2,690,914)
1,348,377 1,348,377
(821,723) (821,723)
406,141 2,361 403,780
(Synthes, Inc.) 1,656,740 60,008 1,596,732
(O] (1,605,057) (1,605,057)
« ) (22,115) (22,115)
2012 12 30 8,053,982 10,683,646 (721,834) 387,629 (2,295,458)
1,718,363 1,718,363
(905,213) (905,213)
408,128 (10,188) 418,316
(439,561) (366,135) (73,426)
(1,864) (1,864)
« 366,508 366,508
2013 12 29 9,200,345 11,118,610 (355,326) 387,629 (1,950,568)
2,027,970 2,027,970
(965,096) (965,096)
268,855 (95,541) 364,396
(885,086) (885,086)
(4,224) (4,224)
« (976,775) (976,775)
2014 12 28 8,665,988 12,081,719 (1,332,101) 387,629 (2,471,258)
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2014 2013 2012

16,323 2,027,970 13,831 | 1,718,363 10,514 1,306,259

3,895 483,915 4,104 509,881 3,666 455,464
792 98,398 728 90,447 662 82,247
— — — — 339 42,117
87 10,809 108 13,418 — —
410 50,938 739 91,813 2,131 264,755
(2,383)|  (296,064) 113)]  (14,039) (908)|  (112,810)
— — @17)|  (51,808) — —
441 54,790 607)|  (75,418) 39) (4,845)
28) (3,479) 3| (16,275) 92 11,430
47) (30,687) 632)|  (78,520) © @1,118)
@1,120)|  (139,149) 622)| (77,217) @ (124)
955 118,649 1,821 226,241 2,768 343,896
« ) 442 54,914 (1,693)| (210,338)| (1,264)[  (157,039)
«C ) @1,006)| (136,167) 298 37,024 | (2,555)|  (817,433)
18,471 | 2,294,837 17,414 | 2,163,515 | 15,396 | 1,912,799

@719 @61,427)]  (3,595)| (446,643)| (2,934)|  (364,520)
4,631 575,355 458 56,902 1,509 187,478
(  20) @,129)|  (264,507) (835)| (103,740)| (4,486)|  (557,341)
(34,913)| (4,337,591)| (18,923)| (2,350,994) (13,434)| (1,669,040)
24,119 | 2,996,545 18,058 | 2,243,526 | 14,797 | 1,838,379
( ) (299) (37,148) (266)]  (33,048) 38 4,721
(12,305)| (1,528,773)]  (5,103)| (633,997)| (4,510)]  (560,322)

@,768)|  (965,006)|  (7.286)| (905,213)| (6,614)| (821,723)
@7.,120)|  (885,086)|  (3.538)| (439,561)| (12,919)| (1,605,057)

1,863 231,459 1,411 175,303 3,268 406,016
@267  (@57,412)] (@390 (@73.563)| (6,175)|  (767,182)
2,098 260,656 3,607 448,134 45 5,591
@840 (229,000  (1,593) (197,914) (804) (99,889)
1,782 221,396 2,649 329,112 2,720 337,933
— — 56 6,957 (83) (10,312)
(12,260)| (1,523,182)]  (6,001)| (756,746)| (20,562)| (2,554,623)
(310) (38,514) @oa)|  (25,345) 45 5,591
« ) 6,408)|  (795,633) 6,016 747,428 (9,631)| (1,196,555)
( ) 20,927 | 2,599,970 14,911 | 1,852,543 | 24,542 | 3,049,008
( ) 14,523 | 1,804,338 20,927 | 2,599,970 | 14,011 | 1,852,543
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2014 2013 2012
603 74,917 596 74,047 616 76,532
488 60,629 491 61,002 501 62,244
3,536 439,313 3,155 391,977 2,507 311,470

— — — — 13,335 | 1,656,740

1,170 145,361 743 92,310 615 76,408
17 2,112 22 2,733 — —
2,167 269,228 1,028 127,719 19,025 | 2,363,666
(38) ,721) @193)|  (23,978) (1,208)|  (149,585)
2,129 264,507 835 103,740 17,821 | 2,214,081

— — — — 13,335 | 1,656,740

2,129 264,507 835 103,740 4,486 557,341
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12 52
2009 2015 53
2014 2013
( ) 2014 2013
2,336 2,789
20,610 7,632
6,735 15,006
1,343 1,467
1,352 1,886
713 426
33,089 29,206
2014 12 28 2013 12 29
2014 12 28 17,682
884
2013 12 29
6,160 1,100 1,019

A ( )
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2014 2013
) 2014 2013
1,214 1,224
2,461 2,612
4,509 4,042
8,184 7,878
2014 2013
) 2014 2013
833 885
10,046 10,423
22,206 22,527
3,600 3,298
36,685 37,133
20,559 20,423
16,126 16,710
2014 2013 2012
115 105 115
2014 2013 2012 25

27 25
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2014 2013
( ) 2014 2013
9,074 9,164
4,700 4,146
4,374 5,018
17,970 19,027
5,227 4,872
12,743 14,155
7,263 7,619
2,842 1,155
10,105 8,774
27,222 27,947
2014 12 28 2013 12 29
( )
2012 12 30 8,519 1,792 12,113 22,424
83 246 9 338
1) — — @D
/ — 30 77 107
2013 12 29 8,531 2,068 12,199 22,798
13 665 — 678
(138) — (603) (741)
/ (731) (107) (65) (903)
2014 12 28 7,675 2,626 11,531 21,832
17 24 2014
12 28 2013 12 29 2012 12 30
1,398 1,363 1,146
1,300
20
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( )
/
/C )@ /C )@ /C )@
2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
®) (106) 45 ®) 49 ) 2
®) 58 271 204 69 2 23
3) 39 24 7 16 — 4
) ) 21 17 (15) (10) — —
C ) ©) 80 13) 3 an — )
92 344 196 107 3) 17
€Y
@
©)
©)
2014 12 28 2013 12 29
32 « )
( )
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2014
2013
( ) [0
— 996 — 996 537
@) — 31 — 31 169
— 1,027 — 1,027 706
— 751 — 751 133
@ — 8 — 8 26
— 759 — 759 159
— 29 — 29 25
— 51 — 51 29
®) 679 — — 679 333
(1) 2013 333
(2 2014 12 28 2013 12 29 29 169
(3) 2014 12 28 2013 12 29 19
O]
®)
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( ) 2014 () 2013 ()
LIBOR+0.09 FRN 2014 — — 750 0.33
1.20 2014 — — 999 1.24
2.15 2016 898 2.22 898 2.22
LIBOR+0.07 FRN 2016 800 0.31 800 0.31
0.70 2016 398 0.74 397 0.74
5.55 2017 1,000 5.55 1,000 5.55
1.125 2017 697 1.15 — —
5.15 2018 898 5.15 898 5.15
1.65 2018 597 1.70 589 1.70
4.75 2019
10 1.2199)(2) 1,216 (2) 5.83 1,363 (3) 5.83
(10 1.3683)(3)
1.875 2019 497 1.93 — —
2020 158 3.00 179 3.00
2.95 2020 543 3.15 542 3.15
3.55 2021 446 3.67 446 3.67
2.45 2021 349 2.48 — —
6.73 2023 250 6.73 250 6.73
3.375 2023 812 (5) 3.17 550 3.38
5.50 2024
(500 1.5542)(2) 772 (2) 6.75 816 (3) 6.75
(500 1.6414)(3)
6.95 2029 297 7.14 296 7.14
4.95 2033 500 4.95 500 4.95
4.375 2033 865 (5) 4.23 646 4.42
5.95 2037 995 5.99 995 5.99
5.85 2038 700 5.86 700 5.86
4.50 2040 539 4.63 539 4.63
4.85 2041 298 4.89 298 4.89
4.50 2043 499 4.52 499 4.52
105 — 147 —
15,129 (4) 4.08 (1) 15,097 (4) 4.00 (1)
7 1,769
15,122 13,328
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(2)2014 12 28
(3)2013 12 29

) 2014 22 2013 14

®)

2014 364
100 2015 17

(LIBOR)

2014
2014 36 31

2014 11 20
2013 12 2023 2033
2015

( ) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2019

7 2,152 1,722 1,496 1,713 8,039
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2014 2013 2012
2,625 594 2,023
1,174 1,653 1,277
3,799 2,247 3,300
(258) (251) (120)
699 (356) 81
441 (607) (39)
4,240 1,640 3,261
2014 2013 2012 35
) 2014 2013 2012
8,001 4,261 4,664
12,562 11,210 9,111
20,563 15,471 13,775
35.0 35.0 35.0
(7.0) (10.6) (9.8)
(6.9) 9.0) (3.9)
(0.3) (0.8) —
1.0 0.4 1.3
(0-6) (0-8) 0.9
1.4 1.7 1.1
1.9 G.D —
0.1) 0.2) 0.9
20.6 10.6 23.7
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2013 2014 44
(Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics)
( )
( )
2014
(Conor Medsystems)
2013 (Scios, Inc.)
2013 2012
2013 2012
2014 () 936 OMJ
(OMJ Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) (
21 Yy () 2006 2009
2014 2013
2014 2013
)
3,426 1,908
799 1,121
(564) (772)
(6,671) (6,250)
1,433 1,656
1,497 1,587
1,067 1,043
949 1,090
1,128 (1) (305) 1,508 (1) (361)
996 927
11,295 (7,540) 10,840 (7,383)
(1)2014 1,128 172 2013 1,508

187
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100
) 2014 2013 2012
2,729 3,054 2,699
281 643 538
295 80 57
(288) (574) (41)
@17 (418) (120)
() (56) @9
2,465 2,729 3,054
2014 12 28 25
IRS 2009 1999
2004
12
2014 2013 2012
12 40 41 2014 2013

298 412
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4,547 2,950
3,161 2,655
2,062 1,872
599 693
10,369 8,170
397 386
9,972 7,784
2014 2013 233 2,363
10
2015

2014
2015

( 2014 12 28 2013 12 29 )
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2014 2013 2012
) 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
882 906 722 211 196 175
1,018 908 878 197 151 165
(1,607)  (1,447)  (1,236) ) ® (O]
C D 6 6 6 (G4 @ (©))
1 1 1 — — —
460 681 494 136 111 76
an — — — 2 —
743 1,055 865 503 452 409
)
944
33
10
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2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
3.78 4.78 4.25 4.31 5.25 4.55
8.53 8.46 8.45
4.05 4.08 4.08 4.11 4.29 4.28

2014
2014 2013
6.00 6.50
( ) 4.50 4.50
2032 2032
45 (34)
560 (444)
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2014 2013
2014 2013 2014 2013

21,488 21,829 4,407 4,159
882 906 211 196
1,018 908 197 151
59 54 — —
(60) 35 (254) 7
5,395 (1,432) 1,030 296
(121) 8 — —
(53) (15) — 11
(813) (751) (493) (373)
(906) (54) @17) (18)
26,889 21,488 5,081 4,407
20,901 17,536 87 122
2,078 3,573 8 15
1,176 565 477 323
59 54 — _
(40) ) — —
(109) 9 — —
(813) (751) (493) (373)
677) (81) — _
22,575 20,901 79 87
(4,314) (587) (5,002) (4,320)
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) 2014 2013 2014 2013
233 2,363 — —
4) (@) (309) (302)
(4,473) (2,879) (4,693) (4,018)
(4,314) (587) (5,002) (4,320)
7,547 3,344 2,611 1,732
C ) (33) 26 (225) ®)
1 2 — —
7,515 3,372 2,386 1,726
23,816 19,203
743 1,055 503 452
( ) 4,942 (3,559) 1,015 248
(460) (681) (136) (111)
« ) (60) 34 (253) 8
C ) ®) 13) 34 —
273) (6) — ®
( ) 4,143 (4,225) 660 139
4,886 (3,170) 1,163 591
2006 (Pension Protection Act of 2006)
2014 615
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2014 12 28 2013 12 29
) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
15,201 13,990 _ — 7,374 6,911 — —
15,571 11,921 1,683 1,296 9,203 7,797 432 474
13,875 10,745 1,363 1,065 8,205 6,974 373 419
C )
(370) 2,069  (1,683) (1,296) (1,829) (886) (432) 474)
1,326 3,245  (1,363) (1,065) (831) (63) (373) (419)
2014
82 94 53 2013 54 58
33
2020
) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 5024
793 813 868 907 963 5,858
316 309 306 303 300 1,475
2020
) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 5024
74 75 78 84 89 531
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23 24 27
100 100 100
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2014 12 28 2013 12 29
( ) 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013 2014 2013
168 304 551 561 — — 719 865
— — 1,934 1,965 — — 1,934 1,965
— — 1,143 1,215 1 1 1,144 1,216
11,204 10,526 21 23 — 4 11,225 10,553
— — 7,205 5,846 46 44 7,251 5,890
— — — 2 24 23 24 25
1 4 214 314 63 69 278 387
11,373 10,834 11,068 9,926 134 141 22,575 20,901
2014 12 28 2013 12 29 79 76
( ) 2014 12 28 2013 12 29
11 ( )
2014 12 28 2013
12 29 778 ( 3.4 ) 671 ( 3.2 )
2014 12 28 2013 12 29
( )
2012 12 30 3 4 50 24 69 150
¢ O — — - - ®) ®)
« ) — @ — @ — @
@ 1 ® — 5 @
2013 12 29 1 4 44 23 69 141
« ) — — — — ® ®
C ) — = 2 - - 2
— — @ 3 @ —
— ® 2 @ — @®

2014 12 28 1 — 46 24 63 134
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401(k)
2014 2013 2012
172 164 160
12
( « ) )
2012 395,480 21,659
(55,170) (3,250)
(Synthes, Inc.) (203,740) (12,852)
@ 204,784 12,919
2012 12 30 341,354 18,476
(48,555) (3,367)
6,416 591
2013 12 29 299,215 15,700
(32,302) (2,933)
69,707 7,124
2014 12 28 336,620 19,891
@
2014 2013 2012 3,119,843,000
2013 2.59 2012 2.40 2014
2.76
2014 21 50

2014 12 28 35
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)

( ) )

2012 (1,526) 448 (4,386) (168) (5,632)
2012 1,230 (253) (1,331) 176 (178)
2012 12 30 (296) 195 (5.717) 8 (5,810)
2013 94 89 2,708 237 2,950
2013 12 29 (202) 106 (3.,009) 245 (2,860)
2014 (4,601) 151 (3,308) (104) (7.862)
2014 12 28 (4,803) 257 (6,317) 141 (10,722)

C ) C )
10
C )
14
( 100
)
2014 2013 2012 13
« ) 2014 2013 2012
156 186 58
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2014 12 28 2013 12 29 2012 12 30
) 2014 2013 2012
5.80 4.92 3.94
2,815.2 2,809.2 2,753.3
142.6 148.5 164.6
(96.5) (103.3) (128.2)
2.6 3.0 3.6
— 19.6 19.3
2,863.9 2,877.0 2,812.6
5.70 4.81 3.86
2014 ( ) 2013 2012
2014
2013
2012 0.2
2013 12 29 2012 12 30
19.6 19.3
20
16
2014
341 2013 363 2012 375
2014 12 28
) 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2019
200 157 111 80 66 77 691
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728

2012

28
2005
2005
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650
2012 662
2014 259
2014
565 2014 2013
1.18 1.26 1.02
10
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2014 8.42 2013 4.88 2012
6.39
2014 2013 2012
1.87 1.01 1.06
14.60 14.04 18.38
« ) 6.0 6.0 6.0
3.10 3.40 3.60
2014 12 28 2013 12 29 2012 12 30
( ) ( ) ( )
2012 179,459 60.10 1,004
8,661 65.36
(49,388) 56.73
(4,381) 62.97
2012 12 30 134,351 61.58 1,061
29,010 72.54
(41,357) 59.99
(2,448) 65.89
2013 12 29 119,556 64.70 3,306
24,356 90.44
(25,319) 62.31
(2,881) 75.48
2014 12 28 115,712 70.37 4,014
2014 2013 2012 954
941 547
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2014 12 28
( )
@
52.13 -58.33 10,182 4.1 58.32 10,182 58.32
58.34 -62.20 24,179 3.1 60.68 23,653 60.64
62.62 -65.62 25,630 4.4 64.60 18,346 64.30
65.80 -72.54 32,252 6.6 71.43 5,661 66.20
90.44 -100.48 23,469 9.1 90.44 4 90.44
115,712 5.7 70.37 57,846 61.94
€H)
2013 12 29 2012 12 30 119,556 (
5.1 ) 134,351 ( 4.3 ) 2013 12 29 2012 12 30
75,210 ( 62.01 ) 104,860 ( 61.15 )
(
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2014 12 28
( )
2012 31,026
12,197 327
(9,278) —
(2,111) (42)
2012 12 30 31,834 285
10,582 1,290
(10,078) —
(1,721) (40)
2013 12 29 30,617 1,535
8,487 1,113
(9,685) (19)
(1,726) (98)
2014 12 28 27,693 2,531
2014 2013 2012
83.01 65.90 58.93
2014 2013 2012
541.0 569.2 483.2
2014 2013 2012
85.94 73.42 55.01
2014
1.4 2013 2012
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) 2014 2013 2012
5,096 5,162 5,046
9,400 9,535 9,401
14,496 14,697 14,447
17,432 13,948 12,421
14,881 14,177 12,930
32,313 28,125 25,351
12,254 12,800 12,363
15,268 15,690 15,063
27,522 28,490 27,426
74,331 71,312 67,224

) Zoﬁ%) 20%1) 20%%) 2014 2013 2012
1,941 1,973 1,693 21,813 23,711 24,131
11,696 9,178 6,075 25,803 23,783 23,219
7,953 5,261 7,187 41,445 44,585 42,926
21,590 16,412 14,955 89,061 92,079 90,276

W 1,027 941 1,180

@ 42,058 40,604 31,071
20,563 15,471 13,775 131,119 132,683 121,347

) 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
581 533 468 577 539 575
977 856 737 1,053 1,075 1,010
1,807 1,724 1,230 1,974 2,224 1,857
3,365 3,113 2,435 3,604 3,838 3,442
349 482 499 291 266 224
3,714 3,595 2,934 3,895 4,104 3,666
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) 2014 2013 2012 2014 2013 2012
34,782 31,910 29,830 36,835 35,880 35,115
18,947 18,599 16,945 21,559 24,868 25,261
( ) 7,160 7,421 7,207 3,210 3,281 3,636
13,442 13,382 13,242 2,438 2,434 2,362
74,331 71,312 67,224 64,042 66,463 66,374
1,138 992 899
65,939 65,228 54,074
74,331 71,312 67,224 131,119 132,683 121,347
2014 11.0
2013 2012 10.0
@ ( ) ) 2012
@
©) 907 259
87 1,253
147 31 178
1,899
754 ASR™ Hip(DePuy ASR™ Hip) 126
220
@ 1,975 301
2,276 683
514 66
580 ASR™ Hip 251
55 43
08
5) 658 560
1,218 1,111 52
1,163
795 499
264 146 909
ASR™ Hip 110
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(6) 2014 2013 2012 16,126 16,710
16,007 2014 2013 2012 49,054
50,745 51,176
19 ( )
2014 2013
2014 2013
) (&) @ @) [0 () (6) @ ®)
3,557 3,744 3,589 3,606 3,675 3,658 3,611 3,753
7,498 8,509 8,307 7,999 6,768 7,025 7,036 7,296
7,060 7,242 6,571 6,649 7,062 7,194 6,928 7,306
18,115 19,495 18,467 18,254 17,505 17,877 17,575 18,355
12,660 13,456 13,068 12,401 11,951 12,388 12,231 12,400
5,424 5,626 6,810 2,703 4,261 4,793 3,667 2,750
4,727 4,326 4,749 2,521 3,497 3,833 2,982 3,519
1.67 1.69 0.90 1.25 1.25
1.64 1.66 0.89 1.22 1.23
(1)2014 84 ( ) ( 118 )
398
(2)2014 342 ( ) ( 276 ) 104 ( )
( 144 )
(3)2014 220 ( ) 231 (
) ( 285 ) 130 ( ) ( 167 )
111 ( ) ASR™ Hip ( 126 )
2014 11 ( ) (
19 )
(4)2014 652 ( ) ( 692
) 237 ( ) ( 325 )y 115 ( )
( 156 )
(5)2013 183 ( ) / ( 258 ) 301
( ) ( 529 )
(6)2013 308 ( ) ( 375 )y 87 ( )
/ ( 122 )
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(7)2013 720 ( )
/ ( 122 )y 126
)
(8)2013 227 ( )
/ ( 181 ) 294
) 118 ( ) ASR™ Hip
20
2014 2,129
e
2014 (FynomAb™)
Inc.)
ORSL™
1,913
( 1PRED )
(
RS
8176
11.4
b
COVA-322
12.5
2013 835

350
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( 872 ) 103 ( )
( ) ( 178
( 506 ) 110 ( )
( ) ( 338
( 134 ) 707
38

(Covagen AG)
(Alios BioPharma,
(Jagdale Industries Ltd.)

2,069

IPR&D
) 1,688 IPR&D
AL-
60.0
225 1PR&D

26

193
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2013
(Flexible Stenting Solutions, Inc.)
(Shanghai Elsker Mother & Baby
Co., Ltd)
941
831
810 IPR&D
1PR&D
37 52.0
15.5 21
IPR&D 100
16.5 17.5
2012 17,821 1,204
2012
(Guangzhou Bioseal Biotech Co. Ltd) QuillTM (QuillTM Knotless Tissue-Closure
Device) (Angiotech
Pharmaceuticals, Inc.) GmbH (CorImmun
GmbH)
(Calibra
Medical,Inc.)
(Spectrum Vision LLC)
ZYRTEC®
15,785
208
GmbH IPR&D
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63 1PR&D
145 I1PR&D 1PR&D
100 14 38 25
2013
2012 (
202 ) 27
175
55.65
1.717 2012 12
197 2012 14
202
100
(Janssen Pharmaceutical)
2012 12 ( ASR )
2012 13 ASR 203.7
129 2012 13
2013 ASR 29
ASR
2012 14
( )
(55.65 NO) 6,902
(1.717 13,335
)(B)
20,237
) 118.7 / 0.95674
® 65.45
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2012 14 2012 12 30
2,159 324
2012 12 30
( )
( ) 2012
68,894
11,564
( ) 4.11
2014 2013 2012 754 ( ) 683 ( )
1,028 ( ) « )
(DePuy Orthopaedics, Inc.)
(Biomet, Inc.)
2012 2012 12
30
GAAP 2014 2013 2012
2014 (The
Carlyle Group) K—Y®
(Reckitt Benckiser Group PLC) BENECOL®
(Raisio plc) 2014 24
40 19
( )
2014 12 28
41

117
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2013
(Energizer Holdings, Inc.) Rolaids”
DoR1BAX”
2013
(Forest Laboratories Inc.) BYSTOLIC®(
(Gores Capital Partners 111, L.P.)
RhoGAN®
® ®
2015 NUCYNTA"( ) NUCYNTA™ ER(
NUCYNTA® 10.5
2015
21
2014 12 28

ASC 450-20-25
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2012
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( )
ASC 450-20
ASR™ XL (DePuy ASR™ XL Acetabular
™ ™ . . ®
System) ASR (DePuy ASR " Hip Resurfacing System) PINNACLE
(PINNACLE® Acetabular Cup System) RISPERDAL® 2014 12
28 ASR™ XL ASR™
11,200 PINNACLE®
7,300 36,600 RISPERDAL® 1,200
2010 ( )
ASR™ XL ASR™
( ) 2013 11
ASR 2013 31 ASR
ASR™ AsR™ Hip
System) ( )
8,000 2015 2013 31 2015
ASR
1,400
ASR

ASR™
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PINNACLE®

( ) PINNACLE®

(Ethicon, Inc.)(

RISPERDAL®

(Janssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)

RISPERDAL®
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2010 (Tyco Healthcare Group, LP)(
) U.sS. (U.S. Surgical Corporation)(
(Covidien plc)) (Ethicon Endo-Surgery, Inc.)( EES
) HARMONIC® EES
2012 2013
EES HARMONIC® 176
EES EES 2014 12
2015
2014 EES
HARMONIC ACE® +7 HARMONIC ACE® +
HARMONIC ACE® +7
2014 10 EES
EES
2014 12
2007 11 (Roche Diagnostics
Operations, Inc.) ( ) (LifeScan, Inc.)(
) OneTouch®
2009
2010
2014 12 2015
2009 (Rembrandt Vision Technologies,
L.P.)( ) (Johnson
& Johnson Vision Care, Inc.)( JVC ) ACUVUE® ADVANCE®  ACUVUE® oasys®
5,712,327 ( (Chang) )
JIVC
2012 327
2013 8

2014
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2009 12 (Omrix
Biopharmaceuticals, Inc.) ( )
ouxit™  evicel®
®
2011 ( ) OneTouch
(Shasta
Technologies) (Instacare Corp) (Conductive
Technologies)( )
(United States Patent and Trademark Office) ( USPTO )
USPTO
USPTO 2014 USPTO
7,250,105 ( 105 )
2013
2014
(UniStrip Technologies, LLC)(
)
105 USPTO
2014
2011 11 (Howmedica Osteonics Corp.) (
) (Stryker Ireland Ltd.)(
) ( ) PINNACLE®
DURALOC” (DURALOC® Acetabular Cup System)
2012
(Trident Acetabular Hip System) 6,610,097

2014
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2012 (Medtronic MiniMed, Inc.)
(Medtronic Puerto Rico Operations Co.)
(MiniMed Distribution Corp.)(
) (Animas Corporation)( ) OneTouch® Ping®
(OneTouch® Ping® Glucose Management System) 1R1250
1R2020 1R2000
2014
2012 (Bonutti
Skeletal Innovations LLC)( ) (DePuy
Mitek, LLC) (The DePuy Institute, LLC)(
(DePuy Synthes Institute, LLC))
(DePuy, Inc.)( (DePuy Synthes, Inc.))
( ) SIGHA®
® - . ® ™ ®
(SIGMA™ Family of Partial and Total Knee Systems) LCS™ COMPLETE (LCS
COMPLETETM Knee System)
2014
2013 (Medinol Ltd.)( )
(Cordis Corporation)( ) 2005
CYPHER®  CYPHER SELECT™ (

)

2014
2014
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2014 (Baxter International Inc.)
(Baxter Healthcare Corporation) (Baxter
Healthcare S.A.)( ) ( )
SURGIFLO® (SURGIFLO® Hemostatic Matrix)
(Ferrosan Medical Devices A/S)
(Packaging Coordinators Inc.)
2014
SURGIFLO® 1930 337
( ITC )
ITC
2016 ITC 2015
2014 (My Health, Inc.)( )
( ) OneTouch® Verio® 1Q (0neTouch® Verio® 1Q
Blood Glucose Monitoring System)
2014
2014 10 USPTO
2014 12
2014 12 ( )
(DePuy Synthes Sales, Inc.)
(DePuy Synthes Products, Inc.)
2009 (Abbott Biotechnology Ltd.)(
) siupont® 7,223,394 7,541,031 ( (salfeld)
) (Centocor, Inc.)( )(

(Janssen Biotech, Inc.)( JBI )
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2009

) STELARA®

JBI)
JBI

GmbH

2012

2012 2013

)

Inc.)(
USA, Inc.)(

Pharmaceuticals, LLC)(

GmbH

GmbH

(Abbott Laboratories Limited)(

2013 12
JBI
JBI
®
STELARA
)
)

Laboratories, Inc. - Florida) (

(Andrx Labs, LLC)(

2014

2014 12

2013

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

oooooog
(Abbott GmbH & Co.)( GmbH
(Abbott Bioresearch Center)( (AbbVie)
(
2012
2014
2009 GmbH
) STELARA
STELARA®
2014
2014 10
®
STELARA
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2012 M (James M. Swanson) (ALZA
Corporation)( ) CONCERTA’
2015
2013
) ( ARN-509 )
2011 (Medivation, Inc.)(
) ARN-509 (University of California)
2012 12
ARN-509 2013
REMICADE”
2013 (Hospira Healthcare Corporation)(
) ( JBI )
REMICADE” ( (Feldnan) )
(The Kennedy Institute of Rheumatology)(
) 2013 10 JBI (Janssen Inc.)
GmbH (Cilag GmbH International)( JBI )
(Celltrion Healthcare Co. Ltd) (Celltrion
Inc.)( )
REMICADE" ( SEB )
(Health Canada)
2016
2014 REMICADE" SEB
REMICADE” 2014
REMICADE" SEB 2014 (
) (Notice of Allegation)
SEB (Notice of

Compliance)

2015
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2013 JBI NYU (NYU Langone Medical Center)( NYU
) ( USPTO )
REMICADE" 6,284,471 ( 471 )
(Office Action) 471 JBI  NYU
NYU NYU JBI
471 2018 2013 12 JBI
2014 JBI NYU JBI
2014 11 JBI 2015
JBI
60 JBI 471
JBI
2014 REMICADE® JBI NYU JBI
471 ( )
JBI JBI
2014
( )
381 REMICADE”
(Biologics Price Competition and Innovation Act)( BPCIA )
2014 12
2014 (Hospira, Inc.)( )
JBI ( NYU ) NYU
FDA
REMICADE”
2014 10 JBI NYU NYU BPCIA
2014 12
2014 REMICADE”
FDA 2015 JBI BPCIA
180
(Notice of Commercial Marketing) BPCIA

JBI
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REMICADE"
REMICADE"
FDA REMICADE®
( ANDA )
FDA  ANDA
ANDA
ANDA 30
FDA
®
PREZISTA
PREZISTA ANDA 2010
11 (Tibotec, Inc.)( (Tibotec, LLC))
(Tibotec Pharmaceuticals)( R&D (Janssen
R&D Ireland))( ) PREzISTA®
PREZISTA (Lupin, Ltd.)
(Lupin Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)( )

(Mylan, Inc.) (Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)
( ) ANDA

2011 ANDA

ANDA

2011 G.D.
(G.D. Searle & Company)( G.D. ) ANDA  PREZISTA
( G.D. )
®
PREZISTA
2011
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(Cipla Ltd.)

PREZISTA” 2011 12
(Janssen Products, LP) 2012 2013
R&D ( )
G.D. G.D.
G.D. 2017 11
2013 PREZISTA’
ANDA
8,518,987
2015 (
7,126,015 7,595,408
(Hetero Drugs, Ltd. Unit LII)
2015 10
G.D.
(Teva Pharmaceuticals, Ltd.)(
( G.D.
PREZISTA” ANDA
2014
2014 8,153,829
2014
(Cipla USA, Inc.)( ) PREZISTA®
PREZISTA” ANDA
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2013

ANDA  FDA
2014

2014

2013
USA (Hetero USA Inc.)
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2014 R&D 2,485,834
PREZISTA®
(Notice of Application) 2014 12
R&D PREZISTA® uc
(Janssen Sciences lIreland UC) uc
R&D 2015
uc 2,485,834 PREZISTA®
(Teva Canada Limited)
®
PREZISTA
®
CONCERTA
2013 ( )
( JPI )
(Par Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)( )
Kft(Osmotica Kereskedelmies Szolgaltato Kft)( )
(Norwich Pharmaceuticals, Inc.)( )
8,163,798 ( 798 )
CONCERTA® ANDA
2013
JPI
2013 10 2014
JPI 8,629,179 (
179 ) 2014 JPI
2014 JP1
2014 JPI (
)y 798 CONCERTA” ANDA
2014 JPI (Sandoz, Inc.) 798 179
CONCERTA® ANDA
2014 12
2014 12 2,264,852 CONCERTA®
(Actavis

Pharma Company)( )
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JPI 798 179
CONCERTA®
® ®
NUCYNTA NUCYNTA™ ER
2013 ( JPI )
(Actavis Elizabeth LLC) (Actavis Inc.)
(Actavis LLC)( ) (Alkem
Laboratories Limited) (Ascend Laboratories, LLC)(
)
39,593 ( 593
) 7,994,364 ( 364 ) 8,309,060
( 060 ( ) NUCYNTA® ER
ANDA 593 364
NUCYNTA® ANDA
2013 12 JPI NUCYNTA® ER
ANDA 8,536,130
2014 JPI
2013 10 JPI 364 NUCYNTA® ( )
v (Paragraph 1V Notice) 364 593 NUCYNTA®
(Roxane Laboratories, Inc.) ( )
JPI
364 364 593
2014 JPI
2014 JPI NUCYNTA® ER
364 593
2014 JPI NUCYNTA® 364 593
(Watson Laboratories, Inc.)( )
364 593
® ®
JPI NUCYNTA™ ER NUCYNTA
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( AWP )
( AWP )
AWP
AWP
( MDL )
AWP
AWP
2007 MDL AWP
2011 AWP
AWP
(2014 )
2013
AWP AWP 2010
(Pennsylvania Unfair Trade Practices and Consumer Protection
Law) ( UTPL )
45 6.5
UTPL AWP
AWP UTPL

2014
2015 AWP
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RISPERDAL®
2013 11
( JPI ) (United States Department of Justice) 45
1999 2005 RISPERDAL®
®
JP1  RISPERDAL
2012 36
® ®
RISPERDAL RISPERDAL
RISPERDAL®
JPI
®
RISPERDAL
®
RISPERDAL
2016
2004 DURAGESIC®  RISPERDAL’
(Janssen Pharmaceutica, Inc.)( JPI)
JPI 4.5 JPI 2010 11
2010 12
® ®
RISPERDAL JPI DURAGESIC
2004 JPI
2010 10 RISPERDAL® 2003 11
(Dear Health Care Professional letter)
JPI
(Medical Assistance Program Integrity Law) ( )
JPI 257.7
73
2014

JPI 2014

214/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)

ooo0000

2007 JPI

RISPERDAL®
2010
2012
2007
JPI1 2011
(South Carolina Unfair Trade
Practice Act) ( JPI1 RISPERDAL® 2003 11
FDA )
JPI1 2011
327.1 JPI1 JPI1
JPI1
2013
2012 JPI1
12 2013
181 JPI1
2014
(Arkansas Medicaid Fraud False Claims Act)
12 (Arkansas Deceptive Trade Practices
Act) 2014
2015
2010 PPC (McNEIL-PPC, Inc.)( PPC )
(McNeil Consumer Healthcare)
( )
FDA

2011
PPC

(Civil Investigative Demand)
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12

2011

2012

STRATUS® MicroFlow Spacer)
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2011
(Oregon Unlawful Trade Practices Act)
PPC
2012 11
2012 12
2014
( JPI )
2014
JPI
2014 JPI
2014
2014
JPI
)
(Acclarent, Inc.)( )
RELIEVA STRATUS® (RELIEVA
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2012 (
) (Johnson & Johnson Services, Inc.)(
) ASR™ XL Hip
( ) 2014
2014
2013 10
2014
ASR™ XL Hip
2012 10
( )
45
2012 12
(Ortho-Clinical Diagnostics, Inc.)( 0CD )
(Therakos, Inc.)( )
2000 Uvadex’( ) Uvar xts’®
0CD
2013 (Gores Capital
Partners 111, L.P.) 0CD
2014
0CD
0CD
2013 ( JPI )
(Department of Health and Human Services) D) NUCYNTA® IR
NUCYNTA® ER ( )
(2) NUCYNTA® IR NUCYNTA® ER
2014 10 (
DOJ ) DOJ
D0J NUCYNTA® IR NUCYNTA® ER JPI

2014 12
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2006 (Guidant Coporation)
( )

2011
2014
2015 2015
600
2015
2009 ( 0CD )
0CcD
(In re Blood Reagent Antitrust Litigation) 2012
2012 10
0CD 2014
0CD
0CcD
2010 (Ronald Monk)
(
)
1934 (Securities Exchange Act of
1934) 2011 12
2012
2013 2013 11

2014
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2011 oMJ ( OMJ PR ) 1999 11 30
2000 11 30

OMJ PR 936 OMJ PR
OMJ PR
2012 10 OMJ PR
OMJ PR 2014
OMJ PR
2011 (Johnson &

Johnson Inc.)
(Nick Field)

2001 20 2010 12

(Canadian Good Manufacturing

Practices)

(BC Business Practices and Consumer Protection Act)

2015 10
2014 (United States Customs and Boarder Protection)
(Janssen Ortho LLC)( )
(PREZISTA) (Penalty Notice)
2014 10
(Superfund)

(Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability

Act) (
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2011 (Donovan
Spamer) (The George Leon Family Trust)

2008 2011
2012 (The George Leon Family
Trust v. Coleman) (
) 2013
( )
2011 2012

( )

2013

2013 10

2014
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)

2002 404

2014 12 28
— (2013 ) ( C0S0
)
2014 12 28
2014 12 28
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
At December 28, 2004 and December 29, 2003

{Mollars in Millions Exeopt Share and Per Share Amounis) (Note 1)

N4 N3

Assels
Current asscls
Cash and cash equivailents (Fotes | and 2) 5 14,523 20,927
Markgtable securities (Nowes | and 2) 18,5040 5279
Acoounis reccivahle imde, less allowances for dowbiful accounis $275 (20603, 5133) 10,985 1,713
Inventonics (Motes | and 3) B 154 TRTR
Dreferred taxes on mcome {Mobe &) 3,567 3,607
Prepaid expenses and oher reacivables 3486 4,003
Tutal corrent assets a9.211 ShAT
Property, plant and cquipment, nét {(MNotes 1 and 41 16,126 16,710
Intangible assets. pet (Motes | and 5) 12 7547
Goodwill (Moes | and 33 21832 221
Dhelerred faxes on income (Mot &) 330 ART2
Chiber assels 312 4044
Tustul mssets 5 130,119 131,653
Linhilitics nml Sharchoblers” Fouity
Current linhilities
Laans and notes payable (Mate Th £ 1638 4852
Accounis payable T3 1,266
Accrnizd lmbalines £, 35% T.685
Accrued rebates, retums and promstions 4010 308
Accrued compensation mnd emgploves relaed obligntions 2,751 2,7
Acerued 1axes on income S0 T
Total curreat liabilitics 15,0085 5675
Long-term debt (Mote 7) 1x122 13328
Deferred Bnes on meome (Mo X) 3014 3959
Employes related obligations (Moses @ and 100 Doz 7784
Chilser liablilies B4 7854
Total liahilitics 61,367 58,630
Sharcholiders’ equity
Prefemred ssock — without par value (authonized and unissued 2,000,000 shares) = =
Common stock — par vilue $1.00 per share (Note 12) (oathorized 4,5 20,000,000 shares;
issued 3,1 149843 (00 shares} 110 N L
Acoumulaied other comprehensive income (Noe 13) (10,722) (2,860
Retamed cammgs 07,245 B 405

HU.643 159,753
Less; conamon stock held in treasury, al cost (Beode 12) (236,620,000 shares and
2949 215 () shares) 19,591 15,70
Total sharcholders’ equity 69,752 74,033
Total labilitics andd sharcholders” equity 5 131,019 132,653
Sew Nodies fer Comasaliadiated Fronaneal Siehemients

JOHNSOMN & JOHNSON 2004 ANNUAL REFORT
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIHARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(Dallars and Shares in Millioms Except Per Share Amounts) (haote 1)
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4 2013 2012

Sales to customers 5 7431 71,312 7,214
Cost of products sold 12,746 22342 21,658
Liross parolil 51,585 A% 9T A5 500
Selling, marketing and adminisiraive cxpenses 11,954 21,830 20,868
Eesearch and development cxpense B4 083 7,665
In-process research and development 178 SRy 1,163
Filgresl mcanng {67} {74} {64)
Interest expense, nel of porion capaialued (Mo 4) 513 452 532
Chber (imoome) expense, net (T 2408 1,626
Eamings before provision for inxes on income 20,863 15471 13,778
Provasion for lames on ingome (Note &) 4,240 1,6ed 3,261
Wed camings 16323 13,831 10514
Add: Met hoss atimbutable io noncondrollmg méeres) — — k kL
Net carnings sttributable o Johman & Johoson 5 16323 13831 10,823
Mt carnings per share attributable to Johnsen & Johnson {Notes 1 and
151

Bavic 35 S 4,92 3.4

Dilued 5 570 451 .56
Cash dividenmls per share 5 76 L9 240
Average shures outstanding (Notes 1 and 15)

Basic LE152 LAM.2 27532

Diluted 2619 AT 28126

Sew Nodes bo Comsalfdated Froarcial Molemenis

JOHMNSOM & JOHNSOM T4 ANNUAL REPORT
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIHARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{Dallars in AWlillinns ) (Mote 1)

14 ma nnz
Ml eamuings 5 16,323 1383 10,514

Dher comprehensive income (loss). net of tax

Foreen currency mnskion IR N W 1,230
Secunncs
Uinrealized halding gain (Joss) anising during period 156 225 (24%)
Reclassifications o eamings (5} (314) (5}
Net change 151 (£ (25%)
Employee benefit plans:
Prior service cost amortiztion during perind {18} ‘J 2
Prior service crediy (cos) - current year 41| {27} (%)
Giain amoriization during period ik ] 5] Exlt]
Ginbn (loss) - currem yeas (4.0FH) 203 (1.643)
Effect of exchange males 197 ] {52)
Met change {3,208} 2708 {1.331)
Denvatives & hedpes:
Unrealized gain (loss) arising during pericd 92 i 52
Reclassifications i camings (1) {107) 124
Mel change {1y 237 176
(her comprehensive income {loss) [7.862) 2950 (178]
Comprehensive income Y | 16,781 10,336

Comprchensive loss anributable 1o nonconirolling imercst, net
of tax -— — i3

Comprehensive income attributable 1o Johnson & Johnson 5 8461 16751 10,675

The tax effecis in other comprehensive income for the fiscal years emdad 2014, 200 3 and 2012 respectively: Securitics:
581 million, 548 million and 5136 million. Emplovee Benefin Plans; $1,%556 million, $1,421 muillion and %63 million,
Derivatives & Hedpes: $56 millbon, $128 million and 95 millian

Sew Notes for Clomasanl (vt Facamens Sueiewients

JOHNSOM & JOHNSON Hi4 ANNUAL REFORT u
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JOTINSON & JONNSON AND SUBSIIMARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

(Dallars in Millions ) {(Note 1)
Ave Latid (&
livr Steck Tivasury
Retained Comprehensive Issued Stock

Tutal Enrmings Incoms Amount MAwmani
Balance, Janwary 1, 2012 8 K7ERD HI250 {532 A0 [ ]
Mot g aitabutablc to Jobmon &
Eoeion 10ESY 10,853
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et buslse b Jolison &
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Empliyee svmpensabson aml stk aption
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Riepurchase of commaon stock {3518 (2, Ty {591
{ither P15y {15y
Other comprehensive income (L), nel of
o 2950 L350
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el earnimgs attinitable 1o Jokmson &
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Oither (44) (34}
Oiiher oomprehensive income {loss), nei of
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" Includes repurchase of common stock associsted with the soquisition of Symihes. Dnc.
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JOHNSON & JOHNSON AND SUBSIHARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dallars in Mlillions ) (Note 1)
014 B0 BLTH]
Cash Aovws From operating sciivighes
Wt camngs 5 16,32% 13831 1514
Adjustimsnts 1o reconcile pet sarmimgs (o cash bows fpom operatag sotfviics
Deprecintion mmd smertization of properiy end inungibes 3 A58 4, 104 3
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Asvel wrilc-dknaTn 410 TR EAEY
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Mgt pan om eyuily MyEEnen| rans s s 41T} =
Diefermed tax provisim Hl {607} 39
Ao recstuable allowances 25) (131} 2
Changes in nusets asul labilities, net ol effects from acquisations and
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Imcecase in nocoums recavehle (24T} (52} (kL]
Imcrease in Enveniones 0,20y 1622} i
Imcrease in ncocsanis payable and scomoed linhdlines 55 IR 3 Tid
DecroaseiInercase im other cument and mami=currend asscis. 441 LGy i 1.264)
i evrense ) Tncrease m olbey current ol nat-currend labalities L, sy 208 [2.555)
et ensh Manws from sperating activithes 18,471 17414 153946
Cash Aows from investimg sctivifie
Adulitines o property, plant asd equipmen 3,714 {1.50%) {20
Preveads B the dispaesal of assebubusnesses, net 4,61 450 | ir
Acguisitioms, net ol cash sequised (Note 20) [2.129) {R35) [ER ]
Marchascs of mvedments [ESRUE]] {15,921} [AERES ]
Hales al mvestments 24,119 18,054 14,797
inher iprimariby intasgible) (20 [0} 38
Swet eanh msed by investing activities. (12,305) 3,103) 45110
Caahi flows from fimamcing sctivities
Diiviclemds bo sharchaolders 17,768 T 286) L Bl
Reparchase of commun stock 7. 024) 11,534} {12.5909)
Prococds Enam short-lcrm dicht (K15 1A 1368
Retirensen o short-torm debl (1.267) {13497} L6 1T5)
Proceads fram bong-lerm debs 29K 1607 45
Retinemment of hongerm debt i1,844) 11,59 (3]
Froweads from the exercise of stock oplrons‘excess tax bonefils 1,782 2B 2 TH
Other 56 (E5)
Sl eash maed by Menancimg activitie (12, 260) (A1) [2L56T)
Effect of exchange mie changes on cash snd cash aquivalenis (R (a1 1 45
{Pheerense)Incrense im cash and cash equivalens 1, 404 a6 (R3]
Cash and gash equivalents, beginming of year (Nele 1) 20,797 | BN 24 543
Cank oo cnsh erquivalents, end of year (Note 1) 5 14,523 927 14011
Supplemental cash fow data
Cash paad dhimimg the year for
lentirest g (il S 66
Imierest, nel of omaoant capifahsed LES 1 541
|mcommic laxes 3536 3,155 2507
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Supplomental sebedule of nen-cash imyesting amil Tinancing actisitie

Insuanee of common ook associmied wirh the acgquisiten of Synibes, Ine 13,338
Treasmy siock issued for emphiyee coenpensaiion mnd sock option plass, el

wl cash procsvds (W] i L]
Comversaon of debt 17 i1 -

Acapbitions

Fair value of asscts saguired g 2,167 128 19025
T value of linhililscs assumcd and noncontrolling indcrests [ELT] (193} i1, 3045
et fam value of acqpeisitions 5 2,129 HiF 17521
Lama: lssumnee of common slock 1 wills the scqur arl Symithas,

Ime 13335
et cash paid for scquisiiions 5 3,029 His A 480

Kew Nt tor Covrvolielatedd Finamcial Siefemienis

JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2004 ANNUAL REPORT Z5

227/309



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

Principles of Consolidation
The comsolidsed Mnancial stiements include the accounts of Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiares (the Company ),
Intercompany aecoums ond imnsacions are clininned

Deseription of the Company And Business Segments

The Company has approximalely 126,500 employees worldwide engopged in the research ind developmen, mam fciue
and sale of o broad range of products in the heahh care figld. The Company condicts business in virally all countries of
the world amd its primary focus is on prodiscts related 1o hunan bealih and well-reing.

The Company 15 organkned inio three business segmenes: Consumer, Phamisccmbcal and Medical Devices (previously
relerred to as Medical Deviees and Dragnosiies). The Conswmer sepment inchudes o broad range of products used in ibe
baby care, oral care, skin care, over-the-counier pharmagsutical, women's bealth and wound care markists, These produsts
are marketed 1o the general public and sold bath 1o retail outlets and distnbutors throughout the world. The Phamaacewtacal
segment is focused on five therapewtic areas, includmg immunology, infectious discases, neuroscicnse, ancology, snd
cardiovascular and metabolic discases. Products in this segment are distribuied dimectly to retmilers. whalesalers, hospitals
and heahh care professionals for prescripion use. The Medical Devices segment includes a broad range of producis used in
the orhopacdic, surgical care, specialty surgery, cardiovascular care, diapnostics, diabetes care, and vision care markets,
which are disiribused to wholesalers, hospitals and retaklers, and used principally in the prafessional fields by physicians,
nurses, hospitals, and clinles.

MNew Accounting Fronouncements

Revently Adapted Accaunting Prosouscements

Dwring the fiscal first quarer of 2004, the Company adopted the Finomclal Accounting Standards Board (FASD) puidance
clanifying the relerse of sccunmilated Forelgn Curmency Tramslatson from odher comprebensive imcome (OCT), into curmen
vear Met Eamnings. The aincndmen requings that when the perem company ceases 1o have a conmolling lmeress ma
subsighary or i hsaness within o foreipn entity the e is o0 nelese sccmmlalel Foreign Cuarmency Trmnslstmn from
OCL. This update became effective for all annual periods and imerim reporting periods beginming after December 15, 2013,
Thee nddopiion of this stnndand dad not lave o materl mmpact on the Company's resalis of opemtions, cash Tows o financal
position.

Dwring the fiscal firs quaner of 2004, the Company adopted the FASE guidance on the prosentation of unrecognized max
beselns when vanous qualilying tax credns exst The amendment requares that unrecesnized 1ax bemefits be presented on
the Comsalidaed Balance Sheet as o reduction o deferred tax assets creaed by net operating losses or ether wix credits
fromy prior periods that oocur in the same tixing jurisdsction. To the extent that the unrecogmized tax benefit exceeds these
credits, if shall be presented as o lubabity. This updaie became effective for all pnnual periads and infenim reparting periods
beginming after December 15, 2013, The adoption of this standard did not have a malenial impact on the presentation of the
Company’s financinl position,

During the fiscal second quarier of 2004, the FASH kssued amended guidanee on the use and presentation of discontimed
aperations in an entily’s Mancial statemenis. The new giidanee resinicts ibe presemtation of discontinsed operaions 1o
business circumsiances when il disposal of business operations represents a sirsicgle shif that has or will have o major
effeet om an ety s operations angd ol results, Examples of o stratepsc shift could melude, bl ool be lnnned w,
dispesal of major geographic segments, a major line of business or other mapor business component of an ¢ntity. The new
guidance also expands the requiared disclosumes for entitics that have asscts held for sake but do not meet the new definitbon
of discontinued operations. This amendment includes carly ndoption provisions allowing the Company to implement this
update immediately for the firsn quarier of 2004, The Company elected 10 adop this standard for the lirst quarter of 2014,
The balances and updnted disclosures required by the amended guidance ane included in Moo 20 in the Noies woihe
Consolidated Financial Staements.

During ihe fscal socond quanes of 20004, the FASH tssued Accounting Siandards Updsic 2014-12; Accounting lor Share-
Based Payments When the Terms of an Award Provide That o Performance Target Could Be Achieved afier the Requisiie
Service Period. This standard clarifies the cumrend accouniing guidance for entities that issue sharc-hased payment awards
that require a specific perfomuance target be achieved for employees 1o become eligible 1o vest in the awards, which may
occur subsequeni 10 a required service period. Current accounting guidance does not expliciily address how o accoun for
these 1ypes of awands, The new siandard provides explicin guldance and elarifics that these 1ypes of perfonmance largets
should be ircated as performance conditions. The seoounting for share-based awards with performance comditions is
already specificd in current

JOHNEOM & JOHNSOMN 7004 ANNUAL REPORT 2

228/309

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

acopunting guidance. This updiste is required o be adopied by all public companies for Wl ammual periods and imerim
reporiing penods beginning after December 15, 2015, Ently adoption of this standard wus permatted and ibe Company liad
elecied 1o .ﬂh[ﬂ this simndard for the second quarier ol 20014, The :&'lpllml of ihis stamdard did s have o maennl gl
o the Company’s results of operations, cash (ows or financal position.

Revently suel Acevunting Stanilarils

Mot Adopted as of December 28, 2014

Dharmg the Fiscal second quaricr of 2004, tlie FASH pssised Accaouniang Sinndarids lerl:lic 20 b0 Bevermie from Conircis
with Customers, This standard replaces substamially all current revenue recognition accounting guidance, This updatc is
rexjuired 10 be adopted by all public conpunes for all anmel perrods and inkerim reponing periods beguming aller
December 15, 20046, Early adoption of this standard is nod permitied. The Company i currently assessing the impogt of the
future adoption of this standard on its financial statements.

During the fscal second quarier of 2004, the FASH mssuod amended guidance Accounting Standards Update Mo, 2004-10;
Developmem Stape Entitics: Elimination of Cemain Finoncial Reporing Requirements, Including an Amendment 1o
Wanable Imerest Entity Criidance in Topic 210, Conselidation, The change i ihe carrent pusdance will require the
Comguny 1o determme if it should comsalidale one of these entities based on the chamge in the consolidation mmalvsis, This
update to the consolidation amalysis will beconye elfective For all anmual periods and mterim reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2015 The iloption of this stondand is nod expecied 1o have a maleriol impact on the presentation of the
Company’s results of operations, cash flows or financial position

During the fscal thind quaner of 2014, the FASB lssued Aceounting Sundards Update No. 2004-15: Disclosure of
Lineertainiics about an Entiy's Alality 10 Coaminoe a2 a Gomg Concern, This siandand requires managenient 1o evalusie,
for each anmual and interio reponing period, whether there are condilions and cvents, comsidersd in the agerceate, thal
raise substantin] doubl aboul an entity s ability 10 contine as a going concern witliin ome year afier the date the linancial
staicnenis are issued or org available 1o be isswed. I substanual doubt is raised, additional disclosures amound
muanagenmeni’s plan to alleviaie these doubis are nequired. This update will become effective for all anmual periods and
imterim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016, This standard is not expecied 1o have any impact on currend
disclosures in the financial statements.

Cush Equivalents
The Company classifies all highly liquid investmenis with stated matsrities of three months or bess from dae of purchase as
cash equivalents and all highly Housd invesimends with staled maturitics of preater than three months from the daic of
purchase a5 current marketable securities. The Company has o policy of making investments only with commercial
imstinnbons that have of beast an “A° (or equivalent) credit rming. The Company invests its cash primarily in reverse
repurchase agrecments (RRAs), govermment securilics and obligations, corporate debt securities and money market funds.
RRAs nre collateralized by deposiis in the fonn of *Government Securitics amd Obligations” for an moum nol less
than 102% of ihelr value, The Company docs not record an assel of lability as the Company 1s nol perminied to w21l o
replidpe ihe atsocidcd collaterul. The Compmy hos o pahicy fhai ihe colloleral las at least on A for éouivalend) enedil
ratiiig, The Company utilizes a third pany custodian i manage the exchange of funds and ensire that collateral received is
nainimined a1 102% of ihe value of the RRAs on a daily basis. RRAs with sialed matunites of greater (han three manihs
from the date of purchase are clossificd as markenble sccuritics.

Imvestments

Short-temm marketnble securities are carried @ cost, which opproxinies. fmir vulee. Invesiments clussified as available-for-
sabe are carmiod ot estimated Coir value with unrealized gains and losses recorded as a component of accumulsied other
comprehensive imcome. Long-fenm debe securities that the Company has the abiliy and intent 1o hold uenil manarity are
carried 3l amoniced cost, Manasgement determines the appropriae classification of s investment in debt and equity
securities al the thng of purchase and re-evalunles such determinalion ol cach halance sheet daie. The Company periodically
revicws its investnen1s in equily securities for inmpairment and sdjusts these mvesiments 10 their Fair value when a decline
in miarket value is decmied o be otlver than iemporary, I losses on ihese securities ane considened 10 be other than
temporary, the loss is recognized in camings.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation
Propery. plant and equipment are stated a1 cost. The Company utilizres the siraighi-line methed of deprectation over the
estimeied nselful lives of e asseis:
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Busilding and building equipment 20 = 30 vears
Land and leasehold improvements 10 = 20 wears
Muochinery and equipmen 213 veurs

The Company capitalizes cerain computer software and development costs, inclided in machinery and equipment,
when incurred m connection with developing or ohanining compuier saltwane for inicmal use. Copitalized soflware cosis
are amartized over the estimated useful lives of the soliware, which generally range from 3 10 ¥ years.

The Company reviews long-lved assets 1o assess recovernbilily using undiscounied cash Mows, When cemaim evenls o
changes in operaling of sconomic conditions eseur, an impairment assesment may be performed on the recoverabiliny of
e carryang vahie of these nssets. 1T the asset is determaned 1o be mpaired. the loss s measured based om the dilference
between the assct’s Tair value and its carrving value, IF quoted market prices anc nod available, the Company will cstimate
[air valse using a discounied vahie of estimated Future cash flows.

Revenue Rocognition

The Company recogniaes revenue from product sales when the goods are shipped or delivered amd 1nle and resk of Toss pass
10 the customer, Provisions for certain rebates, sales inceniives. made promations, coupons, product retums and discoums 1o
customers ane accounted for ds redsctions in sales i the same period the related sales are recordied.

Product discoumis gramied are based om the terms of umangements wilh direct, indirect amd other market pariicipanis, as
well as market conditions, incheding prices charged by competitors. Rebates, which include Medicaid, are estimated based
an comimciial iems, historical expericnoe, patient outcomes, remd analysis and projecied market conditions in the various
muarkets served. The Company evaluases market conditions for products or groups of produscts primarily through the
amitlysis of wholesaler i sther ird-pany scll-thaouph and market rescarch dita, a5 well as mbemally penensted
infoamalion

Sales retmns nng genenilly estivaied aiel recorded based o lsiancal siles and retumis dormation, Prodiscis dei
exhibil unusual sales or retum patiemns due 10 dating, competition or other marketing maiters are specifically investignied
amd amalysed as part of the accounting for sales relurms accnsls.

Sales retums nllowanees represent a reserve for products that may be returned due fo expirtion, destraction in the
lichd. or in specific areas, product recall. The retums reserve is based on histoneal retum trends by product and by market
& & peroend 1o gross sales. In sccordance with the Company's accounting policies, the Company generally issues credi 1o
customers for refurmed goods, The Company ‘s sales returns reserves ane accounted for m accondance wath LS, GAAP
guldasce for nevenue recognition when right of retum exigs, Sales returns reserves are reconded an full sales value, Sales
returs in the Consusner and Pharmagsutical segments arg almost exclusively not resalable, Sales retums for centain
framchises in the Medicol Devices segment are typically resalable bul are not naierinl. The Company infrequently
exchanges produces from imvemlory for retumed products. The sales retums reserve for the total Company has been
appresimately 1.0% of annunl sales 1o customers during the fiscal reporting years 2004, 2003 and 2012,

Promorional programs, such as product lisiing allowances and cooperative advertising armangemenis, are recorded in
e year incummeil Continaing proasotional progrmams melude coupons and volume-Tased sales inoemive prograims. The
redenption cos of consamer coupons B based on historical redemption expericnee by produel and value, Velume-based
(=S © Etams are Tewed i the estinened sabes volumes Toe the scenive perisd sl ane recorded as products are anlel
The Company also cams service revemis for co-progation of certaim products and inghudes it in sales to customers. Thesc
mrrangemnenis are evnlmied to determing the approprinie nnsounds to be delerned

Shipging amd Hanidling

Shrpping and landling costs incurred were 51065 mallbon, 51,128 il lion and $1,050 million 2004, 2003 amd 2012,
respectively. and are included in selling, marketing and adminisirative expense. The amount of revenue received far
shippang anel handlimg is less than 0.5% ol sales o cimstomers For all periods presended.

Imventorkcs
Invemories ane stased al e lower of cost or markel dederminad by thie Grsi-in, Girst-pal method.

Tmtangitle Assets and Gondwill
The puthoritative Titemiome on LES. GAAP requines that goodwill and intmngibbe nssets with indefinie lives be sssessed
anrnially for impairment. The Company completed the anmaall impainment test for 2014 in the fiscal founth quaner. Futare
impainmend tesis will be performed annually in ihe Tiscal founih quanier, or soomer il warranied. Puschased in-process
rescarch and developmen s aceounied for as an indefinite lved mtangible asset untll the underlying projeet is completed,
a which point the imtugibbe asset will be accounted for as o defimite lved mtangible asset, or abmadoed, af widch poin
the insangible asset will be wrinien off ar partially impaired

Inlangible assets that have findbe wseful lives continue 10 be amortiized over therr useful lives, and are reviewed for
impakrnent when swarmramed by economse condinons, See Note 5 lor funtber details oo Intaigible Assets and Goodwill,
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Financial Instruments
As required by ULS. GAAP, all derivative instraments are recordsd on the balance sheet at fir value. Fair value is the exit
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to ransfer & liability, Fair value is 3 market-based measurement
determined using assumpiions that markes participans would use in pricing an asset or liability. The authoritative litcranme
cstablishes a three-level hierarchy 1o prioritizc the inguis used in mesxsuring fuir value, with Level | having the highest
priosity and Level 3 having the lowest. Clanges i ihe fiir value of dervatives are recorded exch period in currenl camings
ar other comprehensive moonie, depending on whether the derivative is designated as pan of a hedge trmnsaction, and if 5o,
the tvpe of hedpe immsaction

The Company documents all relationships between hedped items and devivatives. The overnll risk management
stralegy mclisles reasoms for underinkimg hedpe inmsaciions mnd enlering inio derivaiives. The objeciives of this simiepy
are: { 1) minimize foreign currency exposure's impact on ihe Company s financial performance; (2) profect the Company’s
cash fow lrom adverse movemenis in foreign exchange rates: (1) ensure ibe approgratencss of fimancial instmments; and
(4) manage the enterprise nisk asgociatod with Minnncial instinnions, See Mowe 6 for addinbonal information on Finonekal
Insiruinenis.

Product Liabiliny

Acentals for prodiect lability clams ane recorded, on an undiscoumted basis, when il is probable that a liability has been
imcurred and the amownt of te lability can be reasonably estimated based on exisiing informaiion. The scenanls are
alpsied peniodically as additional information becomes available. The Company acciues an estimate of il begal delonse
casts necded 1o defend cach mater, This is referred 10 05 defense costs in conngction wiih proshuct liabilisy liigadorn, In
certain mathers an indemnity amount i alse recorded. This is refemed 1o a5 product lability accmal,

As 2 result of cost and availability fctors, effective Movember |, 2005, the Company censed purchasing third-party
product liability insurance. The Company has self insurance through a wholly-owned captive insumnce company. In
addition to accnaals in the self insurance program, claims that cxcced the insarance coverage are accmicd when losses are
probable and amounis can be reasonably estimaied . Based on the availability of prior coverage, reccivables for insurance
recoverics relaled 1o product liability claims are recorded on an undiscoumed basis, when it is probable that a recovery will
be realized, As approprivie, reserves againg tese recervables ane recorded for estimated anouns that may nol be collecied
rm||1|1u'd-p||rl_'.' insureTs.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Global concentrarion of credit nsk with respect o trde acoounds receivables cominmes o be limited due to the large
numbser af customers globally and sdberence wo internal credit policies and credin limits, Economic challenges in ltaly,
Spain, Grecee amd Pomugal (the Smitlern European Reglon) have impacied cemabn payment patenis, whach have
historically been longer than those experienced in the LS. and other Intermatbonal maskers. The votal net rade accounts
receivible lalance 10 the Southern European Region was approimaiely 518 billian s of Decewber 23, 2014 and
approximately 52,3 billien & of December 79, 2003, Appraximately $1.1 billion a8 of December 28, 2014 and
approsimately 5 1.3 hillion o of December 29, 200 1 ol ihe Southerm Emopenn Region nel trade acoomis recenvable
balance related to the Company's Consumer, Vision Care and Diabeies Care businesses as well as cennin Pharmaceutical
and Medical Devices cusiomiers which are in line with historical collection paiterns.

The remaining balunce of net trade accounts receivable in the Sombem European Region has been negatively impacted
by the tumiig of poyments (rom cerain govemmenl owibed of supported health care cusiomens as well as certain
digribuors of the Pharmaceutical and Medieal Devices local afTibinses, The total net irade scooums receivable balanee for
these cusbomers wieng approxinuiely 307 billion at December 28, 2014 and 51,9 billion s December 29, 2013, The
Compamy continues 10 receive payments from these cusiomers sl in some coses ke poyment preminms, For cusiomers
where payment is expecied over peniods of ime longer than one year, revenue and trade receivables have been discoumied
aver the estimated period of ime for collection. Allowunces for domibiful nccounts have been increased for these cusiomers,
but have been immaterial 1o date. The Company will continue 10 work closely with these customers on paymeent plans,
maoniior the cconombe sinetion and ke appropriasic aCions 45 ROCESsTy.

Research and Development
Resemrch amd developmien] expenses are expensed o meured, Lipfrond and milesione paymnenis nesde to theird partics m
connaction with reszarch and development collaborations are expensed as incurred up 1o the poind of regulatory approsval.
Paymesents made to thind panies subsequent o regulatory opproval ore capitalized ond amortized over the remaining useful
lifie of the relxied product. Amounts capitalized for such payments are included in other imangibles, net of accunmilated
alLeation.

The Company enters nlo collaborative arrangemenis, typleally with other phamusczsical or blolcchnology companies,
10 develop and commercialue drag candsdates or mcllectual property. These armangements typeally imvalve two (or more)
partics who are active panicipants in the collaboration and are exposed v significant risks and rewards dependent on the
commicrcial success of the activities. Thess collabortions uswally mvolve various activithes by one of more partics,
inchading
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rgpearch and desvelopient. marketing aind selling and dutibution, (ica, bee collabortn require apliont, nulesone
and royalty o profil share payvments, contingent upon the scoumrence of corain futune events Finked 1o the success of the
assel in development. Amounis due from collaborative partmers related to developmem activities are penerally reflected as
a reduction of research snd developmemt expense because the performanoe of comtrct development services is not cenirl
1o the Coanpany s operations. In general, the income siatement presentation for these collaborations is as follows:

Samtwre T ype ol Ualls horation seatement of Earnings I

Third-party ale of product Sales 1o customens

Rovalies/milestones pakd 1o collabosaive pannce {posi- Cosi of products sold

regulatory approval)*

Rovalties recgived from collaborative partner Other income (espemse), el

Upfromi paymenis & milesiones paid o oollibartive Research and developmen expemse

parner (pre-repmilaiony approval b

Rescarch and development paymends to collaborative Rescarch and development expense

panner

Research nnd development paymens reeeived [rom Reduciion of Research and developmeni expense

collabortive partiver
* Milesiones are capitalized as inangible asses and amortized to cost of goods sold over the useful life.

For all years presented, there was o individusl project tha represented prester (han 3% of the ol anmal consolidaied
rescarch and development expense.

Addvertising

Costs associnied with advertising an¢ expensed in the year incurred and are inchuded in selling. marketing and
aelministmiive expenses. Advertising expenses workbwide, which compnised television, rmdio, priml medin and Intemet
advertising, were $2.6 billion, 2.3 billion and $2.3 billion in 2014, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

Imcomme Taxes

Income taxes are reconded based on amounis reliindable or payable for the current vear and include the results of any
dilference between LS. GAAP accomnting umd t0x reporting, recorded as delerred tax assets or linhilities. The Company
estimaies defemed wx nsscts and liabilitics based on enacied wx regulations and res, Future chamges in jax laws and rafes
muy affect recorded deferred tax assets and liabilities in the hunre.

The Company has unrccognized wax benefies for uncemain tax positions. The Company fodlows LS. GAAP which
prescnbes a recogniin threshald and mesirement altnbuale for the Ananckel stalemem recoenition and measusemen of a
tix posiibon taken of expected 1o be taken i 4 lax e, Managenig belleves that chinees i these estmaes would nat
have i matenial elfect on the Company's resulls of operations, cash Nows ar financial position,

Al December 28, 2004 and December 29, 2003, the cumulative ansounts of indistributed infemational earmings wene
approsimately $53.4 billion and $50.9 hillion. respectively. Al December 28, 2014 and Dhecember 29, 2003, the Company's
loreipm subsidiarics held balunces of cash und cash equivalents i the mmoants of 5143 billion and 518 6 bllion,
respectively. The Company has not provided defemred taxes on the undistributed eamings from cenain miemational
subsidianes where the cumings are considered 1o be pemanenily reinvested. The Company isiends 10 continue w reinvest
these carnings in international operations. If the Company dechded a1 o laer dane to repairince these earmdngs o the LS., the
Company wiould be required 1o provede Rer e it tax elfects on ihese nmoimie The Coppeiy docs nol determase the
deferred 1ax liability associared with these undistnbuied carmings, as such determuination is oot practical

Sew Mote ¥ o ihe Consolidaled Finnncial Stntements for limber ifommatson regardimg imcome inxes.

Net Earnings Per Share

Basic camuings per share s computed by dividing net eamimgs available 1o common shascholders by ihe weighted average
number of comman shares owstanding for the period. Dilwed camings per share reflcets the potentiad diluwion thar conld
occur if seeurities weae cxercised of convened into common siock using the incasury siock method,

Usc of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated fnancial siatements i conformily with accounting principles genarally accepled in the
L5, requires nuanagenent 1o make celimaies and assumptions that affect the amounts repomed. Extimancs are used when
acoouiling lor sales discounts, rebaies, allowances and incentves, product labilities, income faxes, depreciation,
amprization, employes benelits, comingencics and imangible assct and linbility valuations. Actual results mary of may nod
dilfer fmom those estimales.
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The Company Tollaws ihe provissons of ULS, GAAP when reconding liligation related commgencics. A hability
reconded when a loss is probable and can be rensonably estinaied. The best estimate of 2 loss within o mange is accricd;
however. if no estimate m the mnge is betier than any odher, the mimimam amount is accrued.

Annual Closing Datc

The Company follows ihe conoepl of a fiscal vear, wiich ends on the Sunday nearest wo the end of the month of December.
Mormally each Nseal year consists of 52 weeks, bul every ve o six vears the fseal yeor conslsts of 53 weeks, as was the
case in 2004, and is 1he case again in 2015,

Reclassification
Cenain prior period amounts have been reclassilied 1o conform 1o current year presentation

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Correni Marketable Securities
Al the end af 20148 and 2013, cash, cash equivalents and current marketable sccuritics were comprised ol

Alkallars |m Millons) anid Pt

Cash 5 2336 2,78
Governmenl securiiics and obligations 0510 7.632
Reverse repurchiase aproasmenis 6,735 15,006
Corpornte debt secuniics 1,341 1.467
Momey market funds 1352 1885
Time deposis T3 420
Total cash, cash equivalents and currem marketable securitics 5 S3,0H9 29,200

The cstimated fuir value approximated cost as of December 23, 2014 and December 29, 2013,

As of December 28, 2004, current marketable securitics consisted of $17,6582 million, and SER4 million of govemoent
securitics angd obligmions and corparnte deld securities, respeciively, with no reverse repurchase agreements,

As ol December I0, 2003, cument marketable secuntics consisted of 56, 160 miillicn, 51, 100 million arsd 51,009 millkion
of povemment securities and obligntions, reverse repunchase apreements und corpomie debi securmies, respectively,

Fair valie of governmend securities and obligations and corporate debd securities were estimated wsing quoded broker
prices amd sagmificani oiber observable mpuis.

The Company invesis iis excess cash in boih deposits with major banks throughoui the world and oiher high-gqualiny
maney market mstrunsents. The Company has a policy of making mvestiments only with commercial instindbons that have
a least am “A" (or equivalem) credin rating.

3 Inventories
At the end afl 2014 and 2013, inventories wiere comprised alt

{Wkallars |m Millkans) tuia 4

Flaw matenals and supplics 5 1214 1,224
Cioods in process 2461 2612
Finkshed goads 4,500 4,042
Tolal inventomics 5 HE4 THTHR

4. Property, Plant and Equipment
Al the end of 2014 and 2013, propenty, plant and equipment a1 cost and accummlaied deprecintion were:
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{Whaltars fm MilBans) od W1y

Land and land improvements 5 K3 Ha5
Buildings and building equipmcni [LEEES 423
Machinery and equipment 22206 22827
Constrction m progress 3600 3208
Total property. plant and equipment, gross 5 085 37133
Less accumulsied depreciation 20 550 423
Tonal property, plomt and equipment, net 5 161246 16710

The Company capitalizes interest expense as part of the cost of constnaction of Eacilities and equipment. Intcrest expense
capiinliced in 2004, 2005 and 20012 was £115 milliow, 5105 millon ond %1 15 million, respeciively.

Depreciation expense, including the amonization af eaphtalised Imeress in 2004, 2003 and 2012, was 52,5 billion, $2.7
billion and £2.5 billion, respecifvely.

Upan retirement o other disposal of property, plant and cquipment, the costs and related amounts of accumulaned
depreciation or amorlization are eliminated fram the asset and sccummalated depreciation accounds, reipectively. The
difference, il any, between the net asset value and the procecds are recorded in camings.

5. Intangible Assets and Goodwill
Al the end of 2014 and 200 3, ihe pross amd net amgunts of mcingibe assels were

{Wkallars im Milliana) 1T 03
Intangible nssets with definite lives:

Patents mwl imdenerks — pross 5 9074 164
Liess accumulated amortization 4704 4,146
Patents amnd trdemarks — net 5 4.374 EXTE
Custoner relationships and other mingibles — gross 5 17,970 19,027
Less pooummlalesd posoatieaiion 127 4 K72
Customer relationships and other miangibles — net 5 12,743 14,155
Intangible ussets with imdefinite livess

Trademarks 5 T:263 1612
Purclased im-process research and developmen) 2842 1.15%
Total intamgible assets with indefinie lives 5 10,105 H774
Tolal inlamgible asscts — ned 5 11121 747

Goodwill as of December 28, 2014 and December 29, 2001, as allocated by segment of business, was as follows:

{hallars In MiBans) (S Fluaimarcutical Aled Dethers Tistul
Coodwill a1 December 30, 2012 5 R51D 1,792 12,113 21424
Cioodwill, nelnied 1o acquesitions &1 2 ] 1K
Goodwill, relued o divestinares (i = -_ (7
Currensy irmnslntion/ather = L 77 107
Gioodwill i December 29, 2013 5 #5310 2068 12,199 13798
Goodwill, related to acquisitions 13 it - 7E
Croodwill. relased to divestitunes (138} = ([IET] (740
Currency translotbonather {73 (10T (] (R}
Gioodwill n December 25, 20114 5 T4HTS 242 1153 21,532

The welghied average amonization periods for patems ond trademarks and customer relatbonships and ober imnngible
assels are 17 years and 24 years, respectively, The ansoniization expense of amortizable assets included in cost of producis
sold was S1.398 milllon, 51,363 millioa and $1, 146 million before 1ax, for the Mscal vears ended December 28, 2014,
Digeeniber 29,
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20013 and Decgimber 30, 2002, respectively, The cstimated amorization expense for the fve saceeeding vears approxiniales
S1, 34K gillion before tx, per year

Soc Nete 20 to the Consolidnted Financinl Sttements for sdditionnl details reluted 1o scquisitons and divestiunes.

6. Fair Value Measurements

The Company uses forwarnd Fonsign exchange contracts (o nansge its exposure o the varinbiliny af cash Maws, primanly
related o ihe foreipn exchange rate changes of fuare imercompany product and third-pany purchases of matenials
denominated in a foreign cumrency. The Conpany uses oross cummency inlenest rate swaps 1o manage curreney risk primarily
reluted 1o borrowings, Both tvpes of derivatives are desigraied as eash Mow hedges.

Add Iy, the Compary uses Hibercsl fale fwaps a8 an indlument o iareege inleresd rale risk related to fimed Fate
borrowings, These derivatives are treated s fuar value hedges, The Company meay use forward foreign exchange conimgis
designaled as net invesiment hedges. Additionally, the Company uses foraard loreign exchange coniracis to ofTset its
exposire o certain foreigm curmency assels nmd liohilities. These forwand foreipn exchinge contracts are nd designaned ns
hedges and therefore, changes in the fair values of these derivatives ane recognized in camings. thereby ofSenting the
current eamings effect of the relaled foreign curmency assets and linbilities.

The Company does not emer imte derivative (inancial instruments for trding or speculative purposes, of that comain
credil risk relaied contingent feures o requirements jo post collateral. On an ongoding basis, ihe Comgany monilors
counerparty eredit miings. The Company considers credil non-performance risk to be bow, because the Company eners
inlo agreements wilth comanercial instilations thad hive of least an “A" (or equivabent) credil miing. As of [ecember 28,
2014, the Campary had notional amaounts cutstanding for forward foreign exchange contracls. cross currency mteres! rale
swaps and interesi mie swaps of $29.6 billion, 2.4 billion und 52.2 billion, respectively.

All derivative instramenis are recorded on the balance sheet at fhir value. Changes i the Tair valuee of derivatives are
recorded each period in curreni carmings of other compreliensive income, depending on whetlser the devivative is designaied
as part of o hedge transaction, and if so, the type of bedge tnsaction

The desipnation as o cash Now hedpe 15 made at the entrance date of the denvative comeael. Al incepioon, all
derivanives are cxpecicd 1o be highly effective, Chonges fn the Gair value of o derivanive that is designoved as o cash fow
hedpe and is highly elTective are reconded in accumulated olber comprehensive imcome unlil the underlying ransaction
affects carmngs, mid ore then reclassified 10 cwmings i ibe same sccouni as the hedped transaction. Gains osd losses
associated with interest rale swaps are recorded 1o inlerest expense in the period in which they oocur. Gains and losses on
net invesiment bedges nne accounted For throwgh the curmency irmnslotion aceoumi and are insipnificant. On on ongoing
basis, the Company asscsses whiether each derivative comimues 1o be highly effective in offsetting chamges of bedged items.
1T amd whicn 4 denivative 1s no lonper expecicd o be highly eifactive, hodpe sccouniing {5 discontineed. Hedge
imeTectiveness, IF aiy, i3 included n currenl period cardags i Oiher (inconss) cxpende, net for foeward foreipn exchange
cnmiracts and cross currency milerest mle swaps, For dmlenest mig swaps desigieted os Guir vl hedges, hedyge
inefectivences, ifany, is mcluded in carrent period carmings within imerest expense, For the current reponting period,
hedge inefTeciiveness associaied wiih inderest rale swaps are not material,

As of December 28, 2014, the balance of deferred net goins on derivatives mcluded in accumuoliied oiber
comprehensive imcome was 5141 mullson after-tax. For additional mformation, see the Consolidated Sintements of
Comprehensive Income and MNote 13, The Compamy expects that substantially all of the amounts relsied to forward foreign
exchange contracis will be reclassified inte camings over the next 12 months s a result of ransactions that are expected io
oceur over that period. The maximum length of time over which the Companmy is hedging transasction exposurc is 18
nsonths, excluding imenesl mbe contracts, The amount ultimalely realised in camings may differ as foreign exchange rales
change. Realized gaing and losses are ultineiely determined by aciual excliange mdes i maturity of the derivalive,

The following table is a summary of the activity related 10 derivatives designaned as cash flow hedges for the fiscal
yenrs ended December 2K, 2004 aml December 29, 200 %
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Gadni{Luss}
Tialn/laws) Brclailied Frum  ain'{Liss} Recugnien]
Rrcsgnkoed [n Avcumulaied (01 lois In

{Mkallars I MiHkons) Asrumulased (0] Imcome Ehiber Incom e s prans™
Cwnh Fluw Hedges by Inoame statemenl Capllan ol po] Tnid Zond Tond iy
Sabes 1o customers ™ 5 (108 45 R} 44 5 2
Cost of products sald ' 58 271 i 6 F] 3
Rescarch and development expense ™ £ ! 7 16 — ()
Interest (mcomed Inierest expense, met '™ 21 17 15 {1y
Orbier (income) expense, neq " B (13} 3 (7 = i1
Tl 5 n 2 1% o7 [} 17

All ameunis shown in the table above are net of tax,
" Effective portion

- Incfiective portion

™ Forward foreign exchange conimsis

" Cross cwrrency IMerest rabe swaps

For the fiscal years ended December 28, 2014 and December 20, 2013, a gain of 85 million and a gain of $32 million,
respectively, was recognized in Other (income) expense, nel, relaning 1o forwand forelgn exchange comrcts ol designaned
a5 hedging Instiramicms,

Fair withee 1% ihe gxil price thert wonld be received 10 scll an asset or paidl o lramsicr a tinhi lidy, Fair valog is a miaiet=hasexd
mgaguremend delermined using assumptions that market participants would use im pricing an assel or laability. The
mtharitmtive lileraiare establishes o three-level hierarchy (o priontize the inpuls used in messaring i value. The levels
withim the hierarchy are described below with Level 1 having the highest prionity and Level 3 having the lowest.

Thae Eair value of & derivative lmancial instmment (e, forward fomreign exchange conlmmets, inenest mee conmeis) is
the agprepation by cumency of all fuure cash Nows discounsed 1o s present valwe ot the prevailing markel interest raies
and subsaquently converted lo the LS. Dollar at the current spal foreign exchange rae. The Coanpany does nol believe that
fair villees of these derivative instnemendts materially differ from the amounts that could be realived upen seulement of
watarity, of that the changes in faar value will have o saberial effect on the Company's results of operations, cash Mews or
financial posiiion. The Company also holds equity mvesiments which are classified as Level | becasse they ore raded in an
active exchange market. The Company did ot have any other significam fnancial asseis or liabilities which would require
revised valmtions under this standard thue are recognized a1 fiir valoe.

The Following thiee kevels of inpins are used o measure fir value:

Lewel | — Cuoted prices m active markets for slentical assets and biabilies.
Lewel 2 — Sipmificamt oiher observable mpurs.

Lewvel 3 — Significant unobservable mpus.

The Company s sipnificam financial nsseis ond linbiliies measuned a1 fair valog s of December 28, 2014 and
December 29, 200 3 were as follows;
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mid E 1]
{Mkallars la Millaasd Levdd I Level 2 Level 3 Tutal Tl ™
Derivatives designated as hedging
instrumenis:
Assiis
Forwand forcign éxchangs contracis — L D0d 57
Imcrest mbe comiracts ™ - Ell £l 164
Twial —_ 1,027 1,027 TG
Liahilinies:
Forward forcign ¢xchange contracts — 751 751 113
Lietest rube comiracts ™" — ] H i
Tustal — 759 T 159
Derivatives nol desigmated a8 hedging
instruments:
Assels:
Ferward foscipn cxchange contracts — ko) o) 23
Liabilities:
Forwarnd foreipgn exchange contructs 1| L1 Pl
Other investmcnns © a7l — 6T 333

M3 assets sl Dinbalities mre ol elassified as Level 2 with ihe exceplson of Other mvestmenis of 3333 ymillion, which

wre classificd ns Level 1.

T Inchudes 529 millbon and $16% million of non-curren 2ssets Gor the fiscal veurs ending December 28, 2014 and

Diecember 29, 2013, respectively,

M Imeludes 5% million and 5149 millan of non-curment labilities for the fiscal years ending December 28, 2004 and

December 29, 2013, respectively

0 lacludes cross currency mberesl mle Swaps and (10 File Swaps,

" Classifled as non-curment other asscis.

%o MNotes 2 and 7T for fnancial assers and Dabilides beld & carmdng amount on the Consolidued Balance Sheet.
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7. Borrowings
The componenls of long-lenn debi are as follows:

Effective Hade Efeutive
{Ehalfars b MilBana) 2014 LS RITES Habe %
3 month LIBOR+0.06%% FRN due 2014 5 — —% 750 033
1.207% MNodes due 2014 — — i 124
2.15% Notes dus 2016 BOR 222 B98 233
3 momal LIBORH0TS FRM due 2006 LT k1] KN 03l
(.70 Notes dus 2016 AoR 074 397 0,74
5.55% Debentures due 2017 1.CHM 5.55 1.1 5.55
1.125% Motes duoe 2017 697 113 — —
5.15% Debentures due 2018 E0H 515 B9 515
1.68% Mides dise 2018 07 170 580 1.700
4.75% Notes due 20094 | B Euro 1219977 (1B
Euro 1,683 1,216 = 581 13631 " 581
| B75% Motes due 2019 497 193 — -
3% Zero Coupon Convertible Subordinated
Debeniurgs due 2020 158 .00 179 300
2.95% Debeniures due 2020 43 X:15 542 115
3.55% Niodes due 2021 i 36T 446 6T
2.45% Nodes due 021 349 248 — —
G 73% Debentumes due 2023 250 .73 250 673
A375% Motes due 2023 LR 307 S50 338
$.30% Notes due 2024 (S00UMM GBP 1 33424
SNEHMM GHP |4y TTa = (i85 e v [k
G.05% Noes due 2029 207 T4 206 T4
4.95% Debenfumes due 2033 i 495 SHA 495
4.375% Motes due 2033 65 o 421 665 442
5 05%, MNotes due 2037 o0s 599 aas 5909
5.85% Debentimes due 2038 Timp 586 T 586
4504, Debennees due 2040 539 463 510 4.63
4.55% Nodes dug 2041 208 459 298 489
4.50% MNides dug 2043 45 452 400 452
(aber 105 — 147 o
Subeeaal 15,129 = 408%™ 15097 = 4.0@
Lgss currenl portian i, 1769
Taotal long-ternn debt LR 13328

" Weighied averape effcctive re.

H - Transhation rale ai December 28, 2004,

M Transtation rale af December 29, 2013,

W The excess of the fair value over the carrving value of debt was 52.2 billion m 2014 and 1.4 billion i 2003,
" Includes the reopening of these issues,

Fair value of the non-gummen debt was estimated using market prices. which were corroborated by quoted broker prices and
sigmificani oher observable inputs.

The Company has access 1o substantial sources of Tunds o1 numerows banks worldwide. In Seprember 2004, the
Conspany secured o new 3d-day Credit Facility. Total credin available 1o ithe Company approximaes 310 billion, which
cxpires on Seplember 17, 2005 Interest charged on borrowines under the eredit line agreements 15 based on either bids
provided by
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banks, 1he prue rate of Loidon Dieebank CHTered Rates (LIBORY, phis applicable margins. Conumitingnt lees undsr the
agrecneils are nol makerial,

Theoughout 2004, the Company comtinued to have access to liquidiy through the commercinl paper market. Shori-term
borrowings and the current portion of lonz-tenm debt smoumied o approximately $3.6 billion at the end of 2014, of which

511 billion was borrowed under the Commercial Paper Program. The remainder principally represents local bomowing by
imemntional subsidianes.

The Company has a shelf regisiration with the U8, Securities and Exchange Commission thal enables the Company 1o
tsne debl securiics amd worrants 1o purclose debl securitics on a tnely basis. The Company ssued bonds in November
2014 for a wtal of S2.0 billion for general comporate purpeses. This incladed the reopening of the 2027 and 2033 bonds
issues i Decemnber 2003

Appregnie matwrities of long-term oblipmions commencing in 200§ are

(Mhidlars s Millisas)

s L0 1 Lt ] pLIL] Alter 2015
57 2,152 1722 1496 1.3 039

8, Income Taxes

The provision for laxes on income consists of;

{Whodiary Iw Millions) 1ie s 101
Curremly paynble:

LLS, taxes 5 2628 504 2023
Intermational taxes 1,174 1,653 1,277
Total currenily payable 3,70 2347 EETT
Deferred:

L5, inxes [258) [251) (1200
Intemmational txes ) (356) 1
Total delerred 1 (5417} {34
Provision for taxes on income 5 4,240 1,040 3,261

A comparisan of meome ax expense 3l the LS. statutory mate of 35% in 2004, 2003 and 2002, 10 the Company’s ellective
tax rife is a5 folbows:

{Whalkars lm MilBkins) 014 1018 FLUTES
LES, 5 EXL ]| 4261 4,664
Intermational 13.562 11210 LAY
Eamings befirs txes on income: 5 20,563 15471 13775
Tax rales
LIS, stainory rale 5.0 % 150 isn
Infermational operations excluding Irgland (7.0} (16} (2.8}
Ireland and Puerto Rico operations i) iy (ERL]
Rescarch ood orphan drg tax credits (0,2 (LK -
LS, state and Togal 1.0 4 1.3
LS. mamufiucturing dedoction (IR (LR (09
LS, tax on international income 14 1.7 1.1
LS. tnx berefit on asset/business disposals R {5 1) —
Al other (LAY (0.2} 0w
EMeciive lax mile 0.6 % LELY LY
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The increade i the 2004 ellective fax rabe, s compared 1o 2003, was atiributable w0 the followmg: the divestibure of ihe
Ortho-Climsenl Eringnostics busingss al an ppproxinaie 4% effective tax mie, Tnigation pecruals ot bow tnx mics, ihe max of
carnings indo higher tax junisdictions, primarly the US., the accrual of an additional year of ihe Branded Prescription Drag
Fee, which is noi wx deductible, and additionall LS. wx cxpense related to a plammed increase in dividends from current
year foreign camings as campared 1o the prior year. These increases fo the 2004 effective x rate were panially offsel by a
s benefit of S04 hillion associated with the Conor Medsyaiens divestimine.

The 2013 effective 1ax raie was redweed by a tax benefit associsted with the write-ofT of assets for tax purposcs
wsocinted with Scios, [oe,, and ihe mclesion of both ihe 2003 and 202 benefil from e Research and Developmeni tx
credit and the Contrelled Farcign Corporation lock-through provistons. because thoss provisions were enacied into Law in
Jnmigery 200 3 and were retroactive 1o Jamary 1, 2012

The 2014 effective tax rate was also reduced as the Company adjusted it unrecognized tax benefits as & resull of (1)
ihe federnd appenls court™s decision in OMJ Pharmaceuticals, Inc."s litigation reganding credits under former Section 936 o
the Imemal Revenue Code (sec Moie 21 1o the Consolidated Financial Staicments for ndditional information), ond (i) a
settlement of substamiially all issues related to the Company’s LS. Internal Bevenue Service audil of ax years 2008 - 2001,
The bmpact of the senlement ks refacied in the US, tax on imematbonal income and the All other line lems within the
above reconcitishion,

The ilems noted above reflect the key drivers of the mie reconciliaion,

The Company has subsidianics operating in Puerto Rico under various tax imgentives,

Temporary differences and camryforwards for 2014 and 200 ¥ were as follows:

B4 Drferred Tan 213 Dwrfrrred Tan

{Dhaltars in Milians) Assed Lishbiliey Asuit Liabiiisy
Emplovee relaed obligsions 5 3426 1,508

Stock hased compensaiion T 1,121

Dieprecintion (564) {772)
Man-deductible mniangbies {64671) (65,2500
Intermational R&D capitalized for i 1433 1,656

Reserves & Habiliies 1457 1,567

Income reporied for tix purposes. 1,067 143

Mel operiting loss carryforwand imemational Odip 1, (Kb

Miscelbansous inlématioaal Lizg ™ {305) 1,508 361}
Miscellangous LIS, P 927

Total deferred income taxes 5 11,295 (7.54m) 1o 840 (7383}

T e 51,128 million m 2014 was nel of 2 valuation allowance relaied 1o Belgiom of 3172 oullon, The S1.508 millon i
2013 was ngl of a valuation allowanee relabed to Belginm of SIRT million

The difference between the net defemed B on income per the balance shaet and the net defemed ax above is included in
taxes on income on the balance sheet. The Comgany has wholly-owned imemational subsidiaries that have cumulative net
losses. The Company believes that it is more likely than not that these subsidizries will realiee future inxable income
sullicienl 10 utiliag these delemed 1ax assos,

The following iable sumimarnzes the activity related o unrecognived 1ax benefits.

{Wkallars jm Millaas) bt s pLls
Beginning of year 5 2129 054 2,699
Increases related to cument wear lax posilions 28] [CX} 538
Increascs relwed to prior period tax positions 15 Hil 57
Decreases relaled to prior period tax positions (268} (574 141y
Seilemenis. 477 (418} (120
Lapse of stadute of limitasions 175} 156} 17
End of vear 5 2465 2,729 A msg

The unrecognized tax benefits of 52.5 hillion at December 28, 2014, if recognived. would affect the Company's anmual
elffective t mie. The Company conducts business and files tux retums in namerous countries snd cummenily has wx mudiis
i
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projess with o nuinber of tax aulboiitics, The IRS has completed its audat For the lax years tieough 2009, owever, thene
arg 1 lonited nusiber of issues renmaining open for prior x years going back 10 1999, In sther major junisdictions where the
Company conducis business, the years remain open generally back to the wear 2004, The Company belicves il is possible
that amdits may be completed by mx suthoritics in some jurisdictions over the next twelve months. However, the Company
is mot able o provide o reasonably relisble estimate of the tinving of any other future thx paymsents relating o uncertain mx
positiems

The Company clnssifles liabilities for unrecopnised 1ax benefis and rebated imenest and penalties as long-lerm
liabilitics, limerest expense and penolises related 10 unrecogniaed mx benelii are classafied a8 income tix expense. The
Comgany recognieed after tax interest expense of $12 million, S40 million and S41 million in 2014, 2003 and 2012,
respectively. The total mneunl of accrued imterest wis S5 nullion and 5412 million in 2004 and 2013, respectively

9. Employee Related Obligations
At the end of 2014 and 201 3, employee related obligations recorded on the Conselidated Balance Sheets werne:

{Rkallars s Millans) o e

Pension benefils 5 4547 295
Postrefiremsent benefiis 3161 2055
Pestemployment bencfits 2062 1,872
D ferred compensation i 693
Total employee obligations 10369 K170
Less current benefits pavable 397 kR
Employee related obligaions — non-cument 5 9971 T.784

Prepaid emplovee related obligations of $235 million and 52,363 million for 2014 and 2013, respectively, are included in
atlier assets o0 ihe Consolidaled Balance Sheets

10, Pemsions and Oither Benefit Plans

Thee Company spensors various retirement and penston plans, including defined benefit, delined contribution and
termmnation Indenudty plans, which cover most empbovees wordwide. The Company also provides post-relirement
benciis, promanly healib care, #o all ehgible LS, retired cinployees and ibeir dependents,

Mamy miermationa] emiployess are coverad by povermment-sponsored programs and the o 1o the Company 15 nol
sigmificant.

Retinemeni plan benelits for emplovees hred before Janunry 1, 2005 are primanly hased on the cmployee’s
compensation during the lasi ihree 1o five years before retirement and the number of vears of service. In 20604, the
Company amnounced that ihe U5, Defined Benefit plan was amended 10 adopt o new beoefil fommla, slfective for
emiployees hired on or afier January 1, 20015, The benefits are calculsied using a new fomnula based on cmployes
compensaion over lotal years of service.

Interational subsidiarics have plans under which funds are deposited with irusiees, annufties are purchased under groug
coniradis, or reserves are provided,

The Company docs nol fund retivee bealih care benefits in advance and has the right 1o modify these planss in the
furure.

Thie Company uses the date of s consolidaied fimancinl sttements (Deoember 28, 2004 and December 279, 31003,
respectively ) as the measuremen: date for all US, and intermational retirement and other benefit plans.

Mot perindic benefit costs for the Company’s defined benefit retirement plans and odser benefit plans for 2014, 2013
and 2012 inglude the following conpomseits;

Wertirrmsoni Mans Abiher Benefli PMlass

Wkl Im Millna) 1014 14 2 1014 0L BH
Service cost 5 £82 D 132 211 196 175
Enterest coss 1,018 IR RETR 97 151 165
Expected return on plan assets (1.50T) (14471 [1.236) L} &) )
Amoatialion of prior service cosl
{eredii) L L] L M) {2 (3}
Amonization of net transition obligation 1 I | - - —
Recognieed actuarind bosses Adh L AU [EX 1 6
Curtadlmens and sentlements (17 = = = z .
Met perindic benefil cost £ 743 1,058 R6S A3 452 4
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Amounts expected to be recognived in net periodic benefit cost in the coming year for the Company s defined benefil
retirement pluns o other post-retirement plans:

{Ekallars |m Milliana)

Amsoniation of net trmnsition obligation —
Amonization of net pctanarial losses 4
Amoniztion of prior service credit EE]

Unrecopnired pains and losses for the US, pension plans are smonised over the nvernge remaining futuee servier for ench
plan. For plans with no active emplovees, they ane amortined over the avernge life expeciancy, The amartiznion of gams
amd bosses Tor the other LS, bemefil plans is d ined by using u 10% corridor of the greaier of the market value of nsseis
or the projecied benefit obligation, Todal anamertized gains and losses m excéess of the corridor are amonized over the
mveTage remiiming finme service.

Prior service costs benefits for the LS. pension plans are amonized over the remaining funire service of plan
participams ai the ime of the plan amemndment. Prior service costbeneli for the other LS. benefl plans is amorized over
ihe average remaining service to full eligibility nge of plan paricipanis at the time of the plan amendment.

The wetshied-avernee sssumypions in the following mble represent the raes usad 1o develop the acarial presenn value of
prajecicd beneli abligation for the year listed and also the oot pertodic benefil cost for the following vear.

Heriremant Mass Crihar Beneli 1'sws
4 pLT] e 2014 a3 b Tk
Worldwide Benefit Plans
DHscoum e 3.TH% 4.78% 4.25% 431% 57258 4,558,
Expected long-term male of reum on
plan nssets 553% RA6% Ra5h

Rake of increase in compensation levels 4,05% 4.0% 405 4.011% 4.1%% 4285

The Company's discoumi rutes are determinéd by comsidering cument yield curves representing high quality, loap-iem
lixed Income instruments. The resulting disconn rates are consistent with the duration of plan liabilities.

The expeeied rases ol return on plan assel sswmpiions represent the Company’s assessment of bong-leom retums on
diversified imvestmem partfolios globally, The asscssascnt i deternned using projections froms exicrmal fimsncial sources,
lomg-term historical averages, actol retums by assel chiss oad (he varous assel class allocations by markel,

For measurcment of U5, retincmend benefil obligations, the mortality assumption was updaied 1o a newly cstablished
2014 meortality table resulting in an increase to ibe projecied benefit obligation,

The following iable displays ihe assunwed health care cost trend rates, for all individuals:

Health Care Plans id il
Health eare cost trend rafe assuemed for next vear 0% 6.5
Fate b which ibe cost rend mbe B8 assumned o decline (uliimate tremd ) 4.50%, 4 S
Year the rate renches the ultimate trend rie 2032 2032

A one-pereeninge-point change in assumed healih care cost mend mies wonild have the following effect:

Une-Perremtage- - Paroontage.

Alkallars | Milkans) Paimd Incress Puini Becrrms

Health Care Pluns

Total imterest and service cost 3 45 3 (34}

Post-retiremsent beneli obligmtion il [EERT]
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The fallowing 1able se1s fonh information relaed to the benefii obligation and the fabr value of plan assets al year-cnd 2014
amd 213 for the Conmpany®s delined bene i retirement plans snd oibier post-retincment plans:

Wemiremment Mans trther Benefin Mans

{Mkallars lm AiBaas) 2004 o T 2084 LY
Change in Beaefit Dbl:!ulim

Projecied benelin ablaton — begmning off year 8 21 AER RN 4407 i, 15%
Service cos B22 D06 21 1046
Inigrest cost 10K EUk] 17 151
Plan panicipam contributions 59 54 - -
Amcndments (¥ s (254) 7
Actuarual (gins) losses 5305 {1.432) 1,030 P
Diivestitares & acquisitions (121} H — —
Curtailments, setilements & restruchering (53} (15 — {1
Benefits paid from plan (B13) (T51) (493) (%73
Effiect of exchange ries [kl () (7 {18}
Prinjexicd benelin obligadin — el of yeor 5 6. HED 21458 5081 4.407
l.‘,hE:In Plun Asscis

Flan assets a1 Fir value — beginning of year 3 0,491 17,50 57 12
Actul return on plin issels TR 3573 E 15
Compady cominbiitos 1,176 565 477 113
Plam pasticipant contribitions 9 54 - -
Serilemenis e {4y - -~
Divestitares & SCquisitions {10 9 —_ _
Benefits paid from plan assets (R13) (T31) (493 (A7%)
Effect of exchange rites 6TTY (81} —_ —
Plan xssets 3 fair valog — ¢id of vear 5 12,578 20,901 ™ K7
Funded status — end of year ¥ (4. 514} (5KT) (5.002) (4, 3100)
Amoonts Recopnized in the Company’s Balance
Sheet consist of the following:
Mon-cment assels § 233 2363 § - -
Current Tuabilities (74} (Tl (R0 (302)
Wan-currem liabilities (4473) 2570 {4,693) (4,018)
Total recognized in the consolidaied balance sheet —
end of year 5 {4514} (567} S (5.01m2) {43201}
Amounts Recognized in Accumulated Other
Comprehemsive Income consist of the following:
Mel aciuarial loss 3 7,547 ERTE I 2611 1,732
Priof service cosl (eredil) {13 26 225 6)
Unrecognized nel tmmsition obligotion | 2 - -
Toval before tix effects 5 TS15 L 23846 1,726
Accumulates) Benefit Obligations — end of vear 5 13,516 19.203
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Hetiremsant Mlans [hihar Benellt Mlaws
{Mhallars lm MilBind) 2004 My 004 w1y
Changes in Plan Assets and Benefit Oaligations
Recognized in Diher Comprebensive Income
Mel perindic benefit cost 5 T43 1LAss § hLk) 452
Ml sciuarial {zaing boss 42 (3.550) 1015 248
Amonizaton of net petuarkal loss {46y [GE1) (136) (niy
Priof service cost (eredit) (4] M 1253) 8
Amoniizaton of prior serviee (cost) credil {6y {13) kT —
Effect of exchange ries {273) [10] = (0]
Total recopmived in other comprehensive mcome,
befiore 1nx 5 4,143 4215 § sl 139
;?:: ;;wmmm Inh'tmmtpwimﬂ: Reneth cose and 5 A HEG (3.170) S 1,163 591

The Comparry plans 10 contimue so find Hs U5, Quahified Plans 1o comply with the Pension Prodection Act of 2006
Intermational Plans are funded in accordance with local regulations. Additional discretionary contributions are made when
deemed approprinie o meet the long-term oblipabions of the plans. For certuin pluns, fanding is not o common practice, os
Munding provides no economic benefit. Consequently, the Company has severa] pension plans. that are nod funded.

I 24014, thve Company contribused 5561 million and 5615 million 1o iis U5 and intermational pension plans,
respectively.

The fallowing tnble displays the fomded siafas of the Company’s U5, Cualified & Noon=Chialified pension plans and
irternitional fundéd and unfunded pension plans at December 28, 2014 and December 2%, 2013, respectively:

105, Plans Imtrrnatinnad Plans

Lualified Flans Non Qualified Flans Fundel I'lans | nfendel Flass
(Wkalbars fm MilEans ) Tkl bk uid i3 bt EL ] 2004 Wil
Plam Assels 5 15200 13,5590 — —_ 7374 6911 — -
Projecied Benelit Obligation 15.571 11921 1.683 .26 .3 T.7aT 432 474
Accumulaied Benselin
Oiligation 13875 (0745 1363 1,065 R208 G074 im LIt

Over (Underp Funded Status
Projecied Benelit Obligation & (370 2068 (1683)  (1,296) (1. 829) () 14310 (474

Accumulaed Benelin
Obligation | I 3245 {13635 (1,0685) FEat )] (63 1373 (g

Plans with accumulated benefil obligations in ¢xcess of plan asscts have an sccummlated benefit obligation, projecied
benelit obligation and plan asscts of $8.2 billion, 549.4 billion and 55.3 billion, respectively, at ihe end of 204, and 5.4
hillion, $5.& billion and 53.3 hillion, respectively, at the end of 2013

The following 1able displays the projecied faare benefit payments. from the Company s retirement and odber besefln plans:

{Wkillars im MilBans) s haiG T R bl HOT0-J0kd
Projected Muture benelil paymenis

Retinensent plans 5 T3 #13 BGE W7 Wl 5858
Ohber benelit plans 5 36 309 306 303 300 1475

The following iable displays ihe projected finare minimmmm contribations e the unfunded retirement plans, These amounts
oy ot e lude any diseretionary comributions ihai the Company may eleel o make in ibe laire

(halbars i Millsans) s G T ik TE] Safu-3024
Projected foture contributions s T4 75 ] a4 #9 331
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Each pensson plan is overséen by a local comimilies or boand that e iespongibie for the overall admmidiration and
imvestnent af the pension plans, In determining investment palicies, strategics and goals, ¢ach committee or board
considers factors including. local pension rules and regulations; local fax regulations; availability of investment vehicles
(separnte pooouns, commingled sccounts, msurmoe fimds, etc.k; funded staius of the plans; mitio of sclivies 1o retiness;
duration of liabilitics; und ctber relevam [ctors incleding: diversification, liquidity of local markets and liquidity of base
currency. A majority of the Company’s pension fimds ure open to new entrinis and are expected 1o be on-going plams.
Permited investmenis afe primarily Hoguld and'er Hsied, with litle reliance on iliquid and mon-iraditional investimems such

s hedpe ands,
The Company’s retirement plan asset allocation at the end of 2004 and 2013 and targer allocations for 2005 are as
lollows
Pervenl of T argei
FMan Awirls Albs wilom
ola 1wl Tond
Waorldwide Retirement Plans
Equiny securities T T Ti%
Dbt securities ) 24 i)
Total plan assets (1715 100% 10

Determination of Fair Valse of Plan Assets
The Plan has an established and well-documented process for deiermining fair vabigs, Fair value is based upon quoted
markel pesces, whene svablable, 17 listed prices o quoles are not available, fair vilug i based upan medels that prinkarily
use, as inputs, market-based or independently sourged market parameters, including vield curves, inlerest rmigs, volatilities,
equity or debd prices. foreign exchangte males and credil curves.

While the Plan beficves its valuastion metheds are approprinte and consistent with other market participanis, the use of
dilferent methodobogics or assmmptions (o determine the Tair vilue of cennin Mnancial instnmsents could resell ino
different estimate of fhir value a1 be reporiing date.

Valuativn Hiernrchy
The autharitative litemiure esiabiishes a three-level hierarchy to prionitiee the inputs used in measuming fir value. The
levels within the hiesarchy are described in the table bedow wiih Level | having the highest priority nnd Level ¥ having the
lowest,

A finameial msinument s calegariaion withim e valustion lrferarcly 15 based upon the lowess level of inpur tha is
shgmificant vo abe fadr value measunenent.

Following is o descraption ol the valuation methodobsgies used for the investmenis messared o Do vibhee

= Niori-term drvesimennts — Cash and quoted shon-term instruments are valued at the closing price or the anwam
held on deposit by the custodian bank. Other investments are through investment vehicles valued using the MNet
Asset Value (NAY) provided by the adminisirstor of the fund. The NAY is based on the value of te underlying
assets owned by the fland. minas s linbilites, and then divided by the number of shases oustanding. The MAY is
a quoted price i a market that is not active and ekassified as Level 2.

= Creverratent aod agency securiies — A limilted mimber of these vestments are valued o the closing price
reported on (he wxjor nesrked on which the individual secumiies are imded. Where quoted prices are available in an
active market, the investments are ¢lassified within Level | of the valuation hierarchy, If quoted markel prices ane
el ivailible For the specilic security, then Tir values ane extimited by using pricing nsodels, iquoied prices off
securities with similar charactenistics or discounted cash flows, When quoted market prices for a security are nol
available in am active markel, they are classified os Level 2

= ebw brstrmrents — A limised number of ihese imvestments are valued o the closing pnice reporied on the major
market on which the individual sccuritics are traded. Where quoted prices are available in an active market, the
invesimenis are classifiod as Level 1. I quoted marken prices are nol availalle for the specific security, then fair
values are sstineied by using pricing models, quoted prices of securitkes with similar characieristies or discouniad
cash Mows and are classificd as Level 2. Level 3 debl insrumenis are priced based on unobservable tnpuls,

*  Eguny secwrities — Common stocks are valued al the closing price reported on the major market on which the
imdivichaal securiiies are inded. Substuntinlly ol common sock is classilied within Level 1 ol the vilmalion

¢ Commpingled fumdy — These investment vehicles are valued using the NAY provided by the fund administrabor.
The NAY is based on ihe value of the underlying assets owmed by the fund, miniss its liobilites, and then divided
bey the mumber of shares omsianding. Assets in the Level 2 esiegory have o quoted market price ina market that is
ot active.
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*  fmmrance cordrren — The tnstruments ane ssued by msurance companies. The fnir valoe is beded on nepotiated
walue and the underlying mvesinvents held in separute account ponfolios as well as consadering the credit
winthangss of the kssuer, The underlying investments are govermnent, asset-hacked omd fised income securitics. In
geneml, insurance contracts ane classified as Level 3 as there are no quoted prices nor other observable inputs for
g

#  (hher assets — Uiiber nssels are represented primarily by limited parinerships and neal estabe mvestments, as well
as commercinl boans and commacreial mongages that are not classificd as corporate debic Oiher asscis that arc
exchange listed and actively iraded are elassified &5 Level |, while inactively traded asseis are classified as
Leweld 2, Most limdied pamnerships represent investments in private equity and simdlar funds thas are valued by 1he
general partners, Certain of these Hntled partiserships, as well as amy other assets valued usang unobscrvable
impies, are classificd os Level 3

The following inble seis forth the Retirement Plans’ imvestmenis mensured of fir volue 15 of December 28, 2014 pnd
December 29, 200 3:

mated Prices Slgnificam
in Acilve Iher shgmbflcani
Alarkens far by alile Unahserable
bidemtieal Asscts lsputs lnipats
iLevel 1) [Lavel 21 (Level 8} Tadal Aviets
{Dhallars s MilBana) 004 w1 FLT 1] 2004 w3 204 FLIL]
Shor-termi investment fands LN [ 304 551 5651 —_ — 719 B35
Governmend and agency
seCurities — — 19384 1965 — — 1934 LS
Db instniments _ _ 1143 1,215 1 | 1144 1216
Equity securitics 11,204 10526 2 n — 4 11,225 10583
Commmngled hinds — — T.204 5846 A 4 1.251 & Ha0
Insurance comrcts — — — 2 24 23 4 15
{Hber nssels 1 4 204 il 63 (o . 387
Investmenis at falr value SILATY 108 11068 9,926 1M 141 22.57%  I0.MN

The Companry's {iber Benelin Plhans ane mifmded except for U5, conamimgled Tumls {Level 2 of £79 omllson and 576
million a1 Decemmber 28, 2004 and December 29, 200 3, respectively, and 50 million and 11 million of LS. shari-¢m-
investmend lunds (Level 2) ol December 28, 2004 nnd December 29, 20173, nespectively

The fair value of Johnson & Johmson Conmon Siock directly held in plan assets was $778 million (3.4% of total plan
asseis) al December 28, 2004 and 5671 nuillion (3.2% of total plan asscis) o December 249, 200 5,

Level 3 Gains and Losses
The tahle below sets fonha AUIMAEIRY of changes in the G value ol the Plan's Level 3 assets for the yiars encled
Deeember I8, 20014 and Decemiber 29, 201 3:

] Eyquity  Cemminghed  Insuranee  Oiber Tutal
{Mkallars la MilBaas) Instimmrais  Securiiis Famds { mniracis Mol Lvel 3
Bulance December 30, 2002 1 i 4 50 4 ] [R1]
Realired gains {losses) = = e = (5 (5
Unrealized pains (losses) = i} == () - (2)
Purchases, sales, bssuancss and senlemems, net i) 1 5] = 5 (2
Bulance Diecember 20, 2013 | 4 44 21 69 141
Realiwed gains {losses) = — = — 5y (5
Lnrealized puins (hosses) - — 2 — - 2
Purchascs, sales, issuances and sctilements, net - — 2 3 (n —
Transfers in‘out ond exchange rate changes — 4 2 (2 — (4
Balanee December 28, 2014 5 1 = 46 3 134

11, Savings Plan
The Comparry has volungary $00{k) savings plans designed 1o enhance the existing retiremeni programs covering eligible
amployess. The Company matcles a percentage of cach employee’s contribulions comsesden with the provessons of the plan
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which he'she s eligible, Tolal Company matching coniributong 10 the plans wene 5172 muillion, 5164 milhon and 5160
il lion fn 2004, 2003 and 2002, respecively,

12, Capital and Treasury Sinck
Changes in treasury stock were:

Trvmsury Sk

{Amemnts in Sillians Kacept Tressary Stock Shares in Thansansby Sharrs Amunnt
Bialance at January 1, 2012 Mi4E0 8 21,639
Enmaployee compensation and siock optsn plans (55,170) (3,250
Tssuanece of comman siock associzted with the scquisition of Synthes, Inc. (203,740} (12,233)
Repurchase of conmamon siock 2064, THA 12919
Balange at December 30, 2012 M54 15476
Exmployes compensation and stock option plans (4%, 555) (3367
Repurchase of commaon siock GALG 451
Rulange ol December 29, 20173 299,215 15,70
Emplovee conipensation and stock opdion plans (32.302) (2.933)
Repurchase of conamon siock 69, TIT 7124
Balance at December 28, 2014 336620 5 198

M inghudes repurchase of commson slock associabed with the scquisition of Synikes, lng,
Agpgregate shares of commaon stock issued were approximately 3,1 19843000 shures 3 the end of 2014, 20613 and 2012

Cash dividends paid were 3176 per share in 20014, compared with dividends of $2.%0 per share in 2001 3, and 52 40 per
share i 3013

Chi July 20, 2004, ihe Company minounced ihed ais Board of Darectons approved o share repurchase progrm,
autharizing the Company to purchase up 10 55.0 billion of the Company's shares of common steck. As of December 28,
20014, 535 billion has been repurchased under the program. Share repurchases will ke place on the open masked from time
1o time based on market conditions. The repurchase program has no time limit and may be suspended for periods or
discomtinued at any time. Any shares acquired will be available for peneml corporaie purposes. The Company imends o
linange the share repurchase program throdgh nvailoble cash.

13, Accumalated Other Comprebensive Income
Components of other comprehensive incmne (Joss) comsist of e follmving:

Tatal
Caln Accumialabeil
Forckgm [Lssanj (0n Hher
Curreney Lamin| s Fmplmee Ierihvatihves &  § samprobeusive
{Rksllars im WilEans) Twamnlasiim U Necurities Hema i Flans Ihedpin Imcome | aas)
Jonuary 1, 2012 5 {1,526) Lol [+, 3K [H68) (5,632)
Mgl 2012 changes 1.230 (233) (1,331} 176 (178)
December 30, 24012 {20 195 (3717} LS IRE AL
Nel 2013 changes ke (L] 2,708 237 2950
December 20, 2011 (202) 10 {2,006 145 (28640
MNet 2014 champes (4,601 ) 131 (330} LU (7.862)
December 28, 2014 5 (4,803) 237 (6,317} 141 {10,732}

Amounts in peaummilated other comprehensive income ire presented net of the related wx impact. Forelgn curreney
tranglation 15 ool sdyusted For income taxes whene il relates 1o permanenl investments in miernational subsidiarics, For
mclditional detnils on comprehensive iscone see the Consolakied Statements of Comprehensive Income

Degails om reclxssificntions oul o Accummiluled Oiher Comprelensive Tncome:
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Gaini Loss) on Secuniies - reckissifcations ieleased b Olber (incomwe) expense, nel,

Employes Benefil Plans - reclssifications are meluded in net periodic benefit cost. Sce Nate 10 for addiional details.
Gain{Loss) on Denvatives & Hedges - reclassifications to camings are recorded in ibe same accouni as the hedped
mansaction. Sec Note 6 lor additionn) details.

14, Internatinal Corvency Translation

For iranslation of iis subsidiaries operating in nen-U.5. Dollar currenc bes. the Company has determined that the local
currencics of s intermational subsidiarics ane the hunctional currencies excepd those i lhghly inflationery cconomies,
which are defined us thosc which have had conpound cumulsive mies of inflaion of 100% or more during 1he past three
years, of where a substaatial poron of its cah fows are nol i i beal currency,

In consolidyiing imemational subsidinnes, balance sheet currency effects are recorded as o component of accurmdnied
other comiprehensive ncome. This equily account includes the resubis of translating certain balance sheet assels and
liabatities a1 current exchamge mies und some sccounts i historical rtes, except for those locaned in lighly inflationnry
economics. The trunslation of balance sheet accounts for highly infationary economies are reflecied in the operating
resulis.

A rollforwarnd of the changes during 2004, 2013 gnd 2002 for foreign currency iranslsbon adjustments is included in
Mole 13,

Met currency rnsacion gains and losses inchided b Other (mcome) expenis were losses of 5156 million, $156
mnillion and S58% million in 2004, 2013 and 2002, respechively,

15, Earnings Per Share
The following is a reconcilintion of bassc net camings per share 1o diluicd net comimgs per share for the fiscal vears ended
December 3. 20104, December 29, 2002 and December 30, 20013

{la Millisns Exeept Fer Shabe & moiils) LIt s P
Basic net exmings per share attributable (o Johnson & Johnson 5 580 492 394
Avergie shares oulsinading — bagic 25152 2.580K2 27533
Potential shancs exercisable under stock option plans 1426 1455 6
Ligss: shures repune losed under Ircbury stock meilad {0, 5) (b3 3) (IZR.2)
Convertible debt shares 2.6 a0 A6
Acocleraled share repurchase program — 19,6 1.3
Adjusted average shares oustanding — dilated 25619 2ETT0 28126
Elbuted mel ﬂl‘llinllﬁ per ahuare sitnibndable © Johnson & Johnson 5 50 441 A u6

The dilwicd net camings per share caleulation included the dilutive effect of convertible debi that is offset by the related
reduction in inerest expense of 53 million after-tax For 2004 and 54 million for vears 200 3 and 2002

The dihued eamings per share caloularion for 2004 and 2013 included all shares relaied to siock options, as the
excreise prive of all options was bess than the average market value of the Company’s siock, Diluted net camings per share
for 2012 exetuded 0.2 million shares relaied o sock options, as the excrelse price of these oplions was grealer than thelr
average narkel value, which would resull i an anti-hlubive elfest on dilled cammgs per share,
The diluted camings per share calculation for the fiscal vears ended Degember 29, 20173 and Deccmber 30, 20012 inchided
ihe dilutive effect of 1.6 million shares and 193 million shares, respectively, redabed 1o the accelerated share repurchase
propmum, assecinted with the soquisiion of Symihes, Inc. See Note 3o the Consolidated Finamcial Statemems for
addditional details.

16, Remtal Expense wnil Lease Commilmenis
Renals of space, vehicles, manufscmring equipment and office and data processing equipmen under operating beases were
approximately 3341 mallion, 3363 million and 3375 mdllfon in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The approximale minmmum renlal paymenls requingd under operating leases thal have imitial of remmining non-
camgelable lease (orms in cxcess of one year al Docember 28, 2004 arg:

{Dullars in Millinns)

B Lt . s Ly AL 0T durat
5200 157 1l ] (1] T ]
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Comanitmenis under capital leases ane nol signifscant.

17. Common Stock. Stock Option Plans and Stock Compensation Agrecmenis

Al December 28, 2014, the Company had 3 stock-based eompensavon plans. The shares oulstanding are for comtracts under
e Company's 2000 Siock Opthon Plan, the X005 Loag-Term Incemive Plan and the 2012 Long-Term Incemive Plan. The
2005 Leng=Term Incentive Flan expired Apeil 26, 2002, All oplrons and restricied shares granted subsequent 1o fhat date
were under the 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan. Under the 2002 Longt-Term Incentive Plan, the Conmparry may ssee up 1o
650 million shares of commean slock, phus any shares canceled, expired. forfeited, or not issued from the 2005 Long-Term
Incentive Plun subscquenst o Apeil 26, 2002, Shares uvmnlable for Toure pronts under the 2002 Long-Term Ingentive Plan
were 530 million af the end of 2014,

The compensation cost tiat has been charged against imcome fog these plans was $792 million, 8728 million and $662
million for 2014, 2003 and 2012, respectively. The total inceme tax benelll recognized bn the Income statement for thane-
hased compensalion ok was 5259 anlloa, 5243 mullion and $220 aublsen Tor 2004, 200 3 and 2002, respectively. The
total unrecogniaed compenkition cost wis 5722 mdllion, 5636 million and $565 million for 2004, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The weighted average period for this cost bo be recopnired was 118 years, 1,26 years and 1,02 years for 2004,
2013, and 2012, respectively. Sharc-based compensation costs capiialired a8 part of inventory were insignificant in all
perieds,

The Company seibes employee besell equity issuances with easury shares. Treasury shames are replenished
throughowt the vear for the munaber of shares used 10 sevbe employee benefil oquity Bsuances.

Stock Optinms

Siock options expire 10 years from the dade of grant and vesl over service periods that range from 6 manths o 4 years, All
optiens are pramied ol the sverage of ihe high ond low prices of the Company 's Comimoen Siock on the New York Stock
Exchamge on the date of grani.

Thae Eair walue of each oprion award was estimaned on the date of grone using the Black-Scholes oprion valuation model
that uses the assumptions noted in the following table. Expecred volaiility represents a blended rale of 4-year daily
historical average volailiiy rile, and & $-week average implied volutilily re based on al-the-money trmdad Johnson &
Johnson opions with a life of 2 years. Histoncal dua is used 1o deiermine the expecied life of the option. The risk-free rale
wis based on the LS, Trewry yield corve in efTecl al the time of granl

The overnge Tir value of options gromied was 585,42, 5485 and 5639, in 2004, 2003 and 2002, respeciively. The fdr value
wiis estimated based on the weighted nverage assumptions of

1014 13 Wiz
Risk-free miz 1.ET% LN % 1.06%
Expected valmility (BRI 14.1404% 18.38%
Expected life (in years) b0 6.0 i
Diividend yickd 30 1400 1600

A summary of option aciivity under the Plan as of December 28, 2014, December 29, 2013 and December 30, 2012, and
changes during the years ending on ihose deies s presenbed below:

JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2004 ANNUAL REPORT 47

249/309



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00O(E05943)
oOoOooodn

Ammregabc
Wekghted Inkrimsic
Averape Ewrchbe Ve
{Shmres s Thousamds) {rmistamling Shares Trice {Thsliars m 1BSsns)
Shares at Janaary 1, 2012 179459 8§ oLln § 1,004
Options granted 8,661 6% M
Options exercised (45, 388) 5673
Options canceled! forfeited [, 381) 6297
Shares at December 30, 20012 134,351 6l.58 1,061
Options granwed 29,0100 T
Oiptions exencised (41,357) S
Opticns cangeled  forfited [2448) 65 K0
Shares al December 29, 2013 119,556 4. 1306
Options gramied 24,356 .44
Options exercised (25319 613l
Options canceled forfeiled (2B81) TH48
Shares ai December 28, 2004 15712 S AT S 4,014

The total intrinsic valuee of opions exercised was 5954 million, ¥0:41 million and $347 million in 2014, 2003 and 2012,
respectively,

The Tolowing ble summaraes siock options outstanding and exercisable sl Deceanber 25, 2404

{Shaires s Theusands] ilursdaniling Fuerckahle
Average Avirage
Fuercie K podue
Farreise Price Range Chptinns Average Life™ Prive Oaptinis Frier
$5213-558 33 10,182 4t §58.32 10,182 §58 32
F58 M-562 20 24,179 Ll SOI168 23,653 Fill, 6
$62 6256562 25,630 4.4 S50 18,346 Sl 20
S5 R572.54 32151 6.6 57143 5,661 St 200
SO0 44-5 1145 23,469 ol R LEE 4 S0 44
15712 a7 STAT ST.R4G 561,94

 Averepe comracral fife romaiwing i peoes

Seeck oprions eutstanding ar December 249, 2013 and December W0, 2002 were 119556 and an average life of 5.1 veass
and 134,351 and an average life af 4.3 years, respectively, Stock optens exercisable al December 29, 2013 and
December 30, 2002 were 75,210 at an average price of 562,01 and 104,860 at an average price of 561,15, respoctively

Restricted Share Units and Performance Share Units

The Company grumnis restnicled share imits which vest over sexrvice pensods (hat mnge from 6 monihs 1o 3 yenrs. The
Company also grams performance share units, which are paid in shares of Johmson & Johmson Common Stock after the end
af m three-year perfmumce period. Whether any performance share units vest, ond the amouni thai does vest, s ed o the
completion of service periods that range from 6 months to ¥ years and the achievement, over a three-year period, of three
exqually-weighted poals that disectly align with or help drive loig-lenn il sharehalder relum: sales, adpusiod operational
carmings per share, and relative 1o1a] sharehatder retum, The number of shores acually earned a8 the end of the three-year
prernsd wall vary, based omly 0n nctaal L= Tosmaice, from 0% 5o 2000 of ibe targel munber of per larmance shafe units
granicd

A summary of the resincted share units and perfommuance share units activity under the Plans as of December 28, 2004 i
presemied bebow:
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T hwtnianfimg bwininndieg

R — Perfurmanee Shaie
{Shares bn Thousands) Usits [
Shares at Jamanry 1, 2012 31,026
Granted 12,197 3
Fesied (9278} —
Canceled 'forfeined iy 142)
Shares al Descember 30, 2002 AR 255
CGiranted 10,582 1,200
[EaT (10,078} . —
Canccled Torfzited (1,721} {41
Shares a1 Dacember 20, 2011 nA1T 1,535
Granted HART LI
Fssued 19.6H5) (N
Canceled 'forfeited (1, 726) 18]
Shares a1 December 28, 2014 27,601 2,511

The nvernge fr value of the restricied share units promied was $53.01, 865,50 and $38.93 in 2004, 2003 and 2012,
respectively, using the fubr market value at the dote of grant. The fair value of restricted share units was discounted for
dividends, which are not paid on ihe resrcied slare wivits during the vesting period, The fuir value of restrscied share units
issued was 5541.0 million, $569.2 miltion aivd 3483 2 million i 2004, 2013 and 2002, respectively,

The weighted averngee Tir value of the perlomemce sBure unils lqnu.lcd otk SES 04 ST 4T anwd $55.00 o 204, 202
and M2, calculaied using the weighbed average Gair market value Tor each of the three componént goals at the dadg of
granl
The fair values for the sales and camings per shase goals of ench performance share unit were estimated on the dade of grant
using the [air inarkel value of the shures o the time of the awand discounted for dividends, whach are not paid on ibe
performance share unizs during the vesting period. The fair value for the reladve total sharcholder reiurm goal of exch
performanee share unit was estimated on the date of grant using the Monte Carlo valaation model. The fudr value of
performance share units sued in 2004 was 514 millon due 1o accelemied vesting in accordance with the plan document
Mo performanée shang umts vesied i J003 and 2002,

18, Sepments of Business and Geographic Areas

Sales o Customiers

Whallars |s MilBana) e i3 12
Comsumer —
United Saates 5 5,00 5062 50k
Intematiaisl 1,40 0.51% A1
Toual 14,40 14057 14,447
Pharmaceutical —
LUinkied Stutes 174332 13, 12,421
Intemational 14,851 14,177 12,94
Total a3 8,128 15,351
Medical Devices —
United Saates 12,234 12,8080 12,363
Irvfermaticial 15,268 15,604 15,063
Total 17,511 IH.490 2T A6
‘Worldwide 1ol 5 T4.331 T1.312 67,224
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1rse- T wn Prof Identiflalile huarts

(Mhallais lm MilTkias) b1 p LR 002" 214 013 2011
Consumer 5 1L 1,973 1693 § 21813 20T 4,13
Pharmaceutical 11,54 ITH 6,075 25,83 TR 13210
Medical Devices 7053 A.261 TAR7T 41,445 44 5K5 42,926
Tuotal 21,590 16412 14,955 il U2 OTE WLATH
et 1027 941 1180

General corporaie -~ 41 054 i 604 1071
Workdwide 1otal 5 20568 15471 13775 § 13,119 1324083 121347

Adbditinns to Preprty, Dirproriation an
PMlant & Viuipment Amariirsiinn
(Dhallars i MilTans) 2004 208 1M1 w14 2003 BUTES
Consmmner 5 581 533 468 8 577 53 575
Pharmassutizal 537 BSG 37 1,053 1,075 1,000
Medical Devices 1207 1,724 1,234 1974 210 1 H5T
Sepmeals todal 1,305 2113 2435 3,60 REIN FAd2
General corporate a9 K2 AR e | 2 224
Wioebdhwide feal LI B £ ] A508 29 5 LE05 4104 Sl
Sales fo { palsmers | mmg- ] fvedd Aaspts =

{Wkellars i Millisas) 2004 018 1011 14 Ja1s 1011
Lnited Stotes 5 34.7R2 3910 93 5 36KAS 15,580 5115
Enrope 18,547 |5 5099 16,945 21,559 24 568 25261
Westernn Hemisphene excluding U5, 7160 7421 7,207 3210 3281 3636
Asia-Pacific, Afiica 13,442 13,382 13,242 2438 2434 2362
Segments kil 74,331 312 67224 £ 0142 i 463 6,374
Cienctal corporale 1,138 i B
(hber non long-lived asscts 5,939 G528 074
Workdwide 1ol 5 Tiaam T2 67,224 5 130,119 132683 121347

See Mote 1 for a description of the scpments in which the Company operates.

Export sales ure not significant. In 2014, the Company had one wholesaler distributing prodiscis for all three sepments that
represenied approximately | 1.0% of the todal consolidaied revenues. In 2003 and 2012, ihe Company did not have a
custoiner thal represented 1000%, of iotal revenues.

JOHNSON & JOHNSON 2004 ANNUAL REPORT

Amounis not allocated 1o sepments inchide imerest (mcome) expense, noncomrolling interests and gencral corparass
(moome) expense. Includes currency rebated expense of $0.2 billion associated with the acquisition of Synihes, Inc. in
Mx

Gengral corparnie includes cash, cash equivalents and markeiable securities.

Inchudes met lHigation expense of 1,253 million comprised of $907 million, $25% million and $57 million in the
Mexdical Devices, Pharmacewiical and Consumer sepnmsents, respechively, Includes 5173 onillon of in-process research
and development expense, comprised of $147 million and 531 million in the Pharmaceutical and Medical Deviees
sepoments, respectively, The Medical Devices segment inchudes a net gain of 189 pallon from the divestiiure ol the
Crtho-Clinical Diagnostics business, Synthes imegmtion costs of $754 million and 5126 million cxpense for the cost
associated with te DePuy ASR™ Hip program. Inchides an additionsl year of the Branded Prescription D Fee of
%220 million in the Phanmaccutical scgmeni.

Includes 52,276 millian of nel litigation expense compriscd of 30,975 million and 3301 million in the Medical Devices
unid Pharmincenticn] segmems, respectively. Includes S6E3 million of Syniles inlegrotion ramssclion costs in the
Medical Devices sepment. Includes S380 million of in-process research and development expense, comprised of $514
million and $66 mdllon m the Phammacewtical and Medical Devices segments, respectively. The Medical Devices
segment ilso
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inclindes 3251 million expense for the cost associnbed with the DelPuy ASR™ Hip progrum. Iscludes $9% million of
mncome related s other adjusiments comprised of $55 milllon and 543 million in the Consumer and Pharmaceuiical
seEmes, nepectively

Inchudes §1,218 million of net lnipstion expense comprised of $638 million 2nd $360 million in the Pharmascewical
and Medical Deviees segments, respectively, Includes $1, 163 milllon of in-process rescarch and development expense,
comprised af %1, 1 11 million and 552 mallion inihe Mormoecestical and Medical Devices segments, respectively
Includes 5795 million of Synthes inlcerationtrainsction costs m the Medica] Devices segment. Includes 59070 million
of nssel wrilg-downs and other adjustments, comprised of 499 ouillion, S264 million and 5146 millian inhe
Pharmaceutical. Consumier and Medical Dievices sepments, respectively. The Medical Devices segment also inchudes
110 mallion expense For the cost pssocinved with ihe DePuy ASR ™ Hip program.

Lomg-lived assets include propeny, plant nnd cquipment, net for 2014, 2003 and 20012 of $16,136, $16,7 1 and

S 16,097, respectively, and mtangible assets and goodwaill, net for 2004, 2003 and 2012 of $49,054, $50,745 and
ES10Th, respectively
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1%, Selectol Quarterly Financial Data (vmamdied)
Seleoted unoudited quanteriy financial datn for the vears 2004 and 2003 are summaarized below:

bi 1] ey
First wervisiiil Third Vemrih Farsi Srvanil Third Fosurth
{Maliary m Wiliens Cuepl Por Share Daiad Qeanier ™ Cmarter ¥ Quarter ™ Quarter ™ Quarier ©  (earier ™ Quarter *  Cuarser
Sepment fales i cuslomens

Consumer § 2557 3744 3,549 3,604 3675 1658 1Al 3,753
Plarmacentical TAM #5009 507 7,999 1,768 TA2S 7036 72940
Medical Devices T060 7.242 6,571 6,649 T2 7,194 6,928 7306
Total ales 18115 19,494 18467 18,254 17.50% 1THIT 17,575 18,355
Ciroas prafil 12660 13456 13068 12401 11951 12388 12231 12400
Exmangs befre provision for

I es on income 5414 5426 AL 2,70 4261 4,193 1,667 2750
Met camings atiributable to

Johnson & Johmsan 4717 4.326 4,749 2531 3497 1433 2 63 Asie
Biasic nel sxmings per share

atirdbuiable fo Johoson &

Johnson 5 167 1.53 1,69 0,50 1.2% 1.36 1106 1.25
Dituted net carings per share

attributable io Jokmson &

Tolwsen 5 164 1.51 .66 [ 1.22 133 104 1.23

" The first quanier of 2014 includes Synibses imegration costs of S84 million afier-1ax (5115 million before-taxy and a
308 millhon eax bene it assoctated with Conor Medsysacms,

U The second quaner of 2004 inchodes litigation expense of $342 million after-tax (3276 million before-1nx) and Synthes
integration costs of %144 million afier-as (5144 million belore-tax).

M The therd quarter of 2004 mclades an sddiional year of the Branded Prescription Dnug Fee of 5220 million after and
before eax, Ktigntion cxpense of $231 mallion aficr=tux (5285 million before-tax), Synthes intcgration costs of 5130
million afier-tax (8167 million before-tax) and 3111 millson afier-tax (5126 million befone-tax) for costs associated
with the DePuy ASR™ Hip program. Additionally, the fiscal third quarter of 20014 includes anet gain ol 1.1 bilkion
after-tax (51.9 billion before-1ax) for the divestiture of ihe Onbo-Clingcal Diagnostics business.

W The Fourth quarter of 2014 includes: Inigation expense, primarily rebaied o product labaliey and paseod liigation of
5652 million niter-tax {5692 million before<tax}, Synthes imegration costs of 5237 million after-tax {$3235 million
befone-tas) and 5115 millen aller-tax (5156 oullion before-tas) [rom bopairmeent of in-process research and
development.

" The first quanicr of 2003 inchides Synthes inlegrationAransaction casts of $1EY mallion aficr-tax (5258 million bofones
s ) and met litigendion expense of 3394 million aler-tnx (8529 million befone-tax).

" The second quamer of 2003 inehudes et liteation expense of $30% million afler-inx (5375 millon before-ax ) and
Symihes integratboniransaction costs of $87 million after-tax (5122 million belfore-ax),

M The third quarter of 20013 includes net litigation expense of 720 million after-tax (5472 million before-iax), Synilses
intcgration/transaction costs of £103 milton after-tax (%122 million before-tax) and $126 milllon afber-tax (£178
enillin befisre-tax) from mpaimsent of in-process research and developrent,

" Thee Fourth quarter of 2003 inclades net litigation expense of 3227 million alicr-tax (55306 million befone-taxh, Synihes
intcgration/ransaction costs $1 10 million after-ax ($181 million beforc-tax), $294 million afier-tax (5338 million
before-tax) from mpaiment of m-process research amd development and 5118 mullion afler-1ax (5134 oullion before-
tax) for cosas assoctated with the DePuy ASR™ Hip progrm and & $707 million wmx benefil assoclmed with Scies Ine.

0, Husimess Comisnations and Divestitures

Ceriadn businesses were acqudred for %2129 million in cash and 538 millon of labilities assumod during 2014, These
agquisilipns were sccoumied for using (e sequisaiion neethod and, sccordingly, resulis of operations lave been icluded in
the financial statements from their respoctive dates of scquisiten,

The 2004 acqusitions included: Covagen AG, a privately-held, laopharmaceutical company specializing in the
developiment of multispecific prolein therapeutics throuph the FynomAb® iachmology platfonn; Alios BioPharma, Inc., o
privately-held, clinical stage biophamweoeutical company focused on developing thermpics for viral diseases; and ihe
ORSL™ electrolvie ready-to-drink brand from Jagdale Industries Lid. The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair
value of tangible assets acquired smwamed vo 32,069 million and has been assigned wo identifiable imangible assets. with
amy residual reconded 1o poodwill. OF this amouni, approxinicly 1915 million ks been identilied s the value of IPR&D
aasocipeed with
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15 acquisitiond o Covagen AG aid Alios Brltharnis, Ioc. The valiss of the IPR&ED was cakoulated wsang cish Mow
projections discounicd for the mherent sk mohe projects,

The IPRED related to the acquisition of Alios BioPhorma, Tnc. (Alkos) of 51,685 millien is associaied with Alies” lead
compeound AL-R176. am orlly sdministered antiviral therapy for creatment of infins with respirony syneytial vins
(RSY). A probability of success [acior of 60,07 was used o reflect inherent clinkcal and regulsiory risk, The discount rute
agplicd was | 1.4%. The IFR&D relsied to the acquisition of Covagen AG of £225 million is associated with Covagen's
lead compoaind OOV A-322, currenaly in Phase Lb sdy for psoriasis and holding potential as g treatment for o broad mnge
ol inflammatory dissses melisdmg dheumatoad arthnis, A probabalily of sucees facior of 26% was used 1o refleel inherent
clindcal and regulatory risk. The discound rute applied was 12.5%,

Cemtnin businesses were acijuired Tor SE35 million m cash ond S197 million of linbilines asamed dunng 2003, These
acquisitions were accounled for using the acquistion method and, accordingly, resulis of operations have been included in
e finamcial stabemenis from their respective dutes of noquisio.

The assumed liabiliics primarily represenit the fair value of il contingent consideration which may be payvable related
to the soquisition of Aragon Pharmaceuticals, Inc. As per terms of the agreement, sdditbosal payments of up 1o 5330
mzllHon may be pald i oihe Tutiee based on reaching predeicrmined miilesioncs.

The 2003 acquigitions mluded: Flexible Stentmg Solutions, lne,, 2 lkeading developer of nmovative fexble peripheral
anierial, venous ad billaey sienis; Shanghai Elsker Mother & Baby Co.. Lid, o baby care company in China and Amgon
Pharmaceuticals. [nc., a privatelv-beld. phamaceutical discovery and development company focused on drigs (o irem
hemmomalby-driven cancers.

The excess of purchase price over the estimated fair value of tangible assets soquired amounted 10 594 1 million and
hns been pssipned w idemifzble inongible asses, with any residund recorded o goodwill. OF this amoums, approximacely
5831 million has been Mentiffed as the valuwe of IPR&D associated with the acquisitions of Aragon Fharmacemicals, Ine.
anid Fleaible Stentbng Solutians, i

The IPRED selated 1o the acquisiion of Argon Mhasmaceatcals, g, of S810 anlllion is agocialcd with Aragoa’s
pmdropen recepdir anlagenis progrm for reatmers) of hormonallyednven cameers. The yaleg of the IPR& D was calenlaied
using cash Now progections discounded for the inberemt risk in such projects. Probability of sucoess fclors ranging from
IT% = F2ARG were used o mellect inherem clmical and regulatory sk, The discomnt re applicd was 15.5%, The IFR&D
related 1o ihe nequisition of Flexible Stemting Sabutions. Ing, of S21 milkon is associaed with the approval for penipheral
vascielar indications, including the superficial femoral artery indication. A probability of success factor of 100%% was used
and p discount mie ranging beiween 16.5% - 17.53% was opplicd.

Cemain businesses were scquired for 517,821 million in cash amd stock and 51204 mallion of Labtlities assumed
during 312 These scquisitions were accouniad for using the acquisition method and, accordingly, resuls of operstions
have been melided in the lnanclal sixenments from thelr respective dates of acquisition,

The 2002 sequisitions included: Symibes, Inc.. o ghobal developer and mamifheturer of onhopacdics deviees;
Guangrhou Bioscal Biotech Co., Lid., a developer of biologic combinations addressing moderaie 1o severe hemosiasis;
Angiotzeh Pharmsccuticals, Ine., inlellsemal propemy and koow hew relsted 1o the Quill™ Knotless Tissue-Closune
Deviee, Corlmmm GmbH, a developer ol a plase 11 ireatment foe CHF, Calibra Medical, Inc_, n deveboper of a unique,
wenmmble thirec-day insulin paleh for convenenl and discreet imealime dosing Tor peaple will deabetes wiss ke malinple
daily ijections ol insulin: Spectnim Vision LLC, o fll senace distnbaior of conindt lemses serving Rinssa with icilities i
ihe Ukmnine ond Kazakhsian ond morketing mibosimtions, rademarks, und poienis exiending ZYRTEC relsied market
rights in Australin and Canada.

The excess of purchase price over ihe estimated fabr value of tangible assets scquired amounted 10515783 million and
s been assipned w idemifisble mtnnpible assets, with amy residunl pécorded w poodw il OF this amouns, approximately
5205 midllson has been (demificd as the value of IMR&D asseciased with the acquisitions of Corlemamin Gmbll and Synihes,
l1ig.

The IPR&D related bo the acquisition of Symithes, Ing. of $63 million i+ associasted with orhepacdic deviees, and the
IPR& associaled with Corlmunmm of % 145 nuallson is related 10 0 CHF treaiment. These 1PR&D values were calculated
using the gash Mow projections discounted For the nisk inherent in such projecis. Synthes, Inc. had a probability of success
[actor of 100%, disconnted using a 14% mde. Corlmmun had a probability of sucoess facior of 38%., disconnted using a
24% rate. During 2013, the Company recorded a charge of 50.2 billion for the impairment of the m-process research and
development assoclated with Corlmnmin,

Durimg the fiseal second quaner of 2012, the Company coniplesed the acquishion of Syathes, Ing a global developer
and manufacturer of oribopacdics devices, for o purchase price of 520,2 billion in cash and sock. The net acquisition cost
af the trnsuction wits 5175 billion based on caish on hand i closing of $2.7 billion

Under the terms of the agreement, ¢ach share of Symihes, Inc. common stock was exchanged for CHF 55.65 in cash
and 1717 shares of Johmsom & Johnson common stock, based on the calonltad exchampe mtio; The exchange miio was
caloulyied on Jupme 12, 2002 and based on the relevan exchange rate and closing price of Johnson & Johnson common
stock o that date, the ol Gir value of consideration iramsferred was $19.7 billion. When the acquisiton was completed
an June 14, 2002, based an the relevant exchange rate and elosing price of Johnsen & Jobmson conuion stock on that dare,
e 1ol B walue of the
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caongideration iransferred was 5202 billion, Janssen Planmnaceutical, a company orgamzed ander the Laws of Irgland and 2
whelly-owned subsichary of Jobnson & Fohrson, wied cath on hand wo satiely the cash portion of the merger consideralion.
The stock portion of the merger consideration consisted of shares of Johnson & Fohnson common stock purchased by
Jurssen Phannoceutical from two banks, pursanmt io two scocherated share repurchase (ASR) npreements dated June 12,
2012 On Jume 13, 2012, Janssen Phamacewtical purchased an aggregate of approximately 203.7 million shares of Johnsan
& Johnsan conmmon stock a1 an initial purchase price of $12.9 billion under ihe ASR agrecmenis, with all of the shares
delivered to Janssen Pharmacewtical on June 13, 20012, During the Oscal third quamer of 2013, the Company settled the
remabning labalitics wsder ithe ASR agreainenis Tor 529 billon i cosh which was recorded as a reduction o aquily,

I addition, while ithe Company believes that the iransactions ander cach ASR arecment and a series of relaled imemal
impscions were consmnated moa tax efficient manner i acconknce with applicable kw, © is pessible that the Intemal
Revenue Service could assen one or mose contrary positions to challenge the ransactions from a tax perspective. IF
challenged, an mmoun up o ihe wanl purchase price Tor the Symbes shares could be trented as subject to applicable LS. tax
a1 approximatcly the siatwiory rate to the Company, ples intenesa.

The following 1able summarizes the consideration iransferred 10 acquine Symibes, Inc. vilued on the acqudsiton dae of
June 14,2012

| Thardhars in Mikless)
Cash (multiply 55.65CHF by shares of Synibes common stock

outsaanding by the cxchange rac) 5 6,002
Cammaon Stock (nmdiply 1.717 by shares of Synthes common stock

outsanding by M stock pricey™ ] 13,338
Toanl fuir walue of considerntion transferred 5 2T

W Syvmihees commom alock ouilstaniling af 1187 million shares as aolthe scquisalion daio aned CHEUSD exchange mte af 95674

™ Jphneon & Johnson closing stock price on the Mew York Stock Exchanpe s of sequisition date of $65.45 por share

The Compaty eonlimss i execule the ilegration plans 1o combing businessces, sales ofgani-albons, systeins and locatiois
a5 a result of which the Company has and will cominug 10 incur mlcgration costs.

The operating resulis of Symbes were reporied in the Company's financial staiements beginming on June 14, 2002, Tol
sabes amd met camings for Syiithes for the fscal year ended December M0, 200 2 were 52,159 million and 3324 million,
respectively.

Thse following 1abbe provides pro form results of operations for the Ngeal vear ended December 30, 2002, as of Symihes,
Ine. hesd beven scquined as of the beginning of the period presenied. The pro forma resubis inclode the effect off divestimres
and cenain purchase accounting adjustments such as the estimated changes in depreciaiion and amomnization expense on the
acquined tangible o intangible asseis. However, pro Foma resulis do nom include any anticipatod cost savings or other
effocts of the imegration of Synthes, Inc. Accordingly, such amoaums ane not pecessarily indicative of the resulis if the
aciuisition hod occurred on the dates indicated or which may occur it ihe future

U rinalated Pro foning
consalidyied resules
Dodlars in Millisns Excepd Per Share Amounis 1z
Net Sales 5 GE 854
Met Earmings atiributable 1o Johnson & Jolnson 5 11564
Diluted Net Earnings per share sttnbuinble o Johnson & Johnson 5 4101

The Company recorded acquisition related costs before tax of $754 millien, $653 million and & 1,028 million in 2004, 2013
and M2, respectively, which were recorded in Other {(income) expense and Cost of products sold.

Inn connection with the Symthes sequisition, DePuy Onhopscdics, Inc. agreed 1o divest cemakn rights and assets related
10 15 i busbness (o Biomet, Ine. sl compleled the indtinl eloskig Tor this ramsaction m ibe el second quarier ol
2012, including hage counlrics thal represenied the majonty of @les. As of Decensher 30, 2012, the 1mnsiction had ¢losed
worldwide,

With the excoption of the Synihes. Inc. scquisition, supplemenial pro forma information for 2004, 2003 and 2012 in
accondance with ULS. GAAP standards related 1o business combinations, and goodwill and other imangible assets, is not
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provided, as the impact of e afarementioingd atquisations did noet have o inaterial effect ¢a the Compainy's results af
aperations, cash Nows or Anancial pesition,

During 2014, the Conspany divestitures mcluded: The Ortho=Clinical Diagnostics busmess to The Carlyle Groap; the
K-Y" bramd 10 Reckin Benckiser Groap PILC inthe US. and conain other murkets; and the BENECOL" brand 1o Raisio
plc. In 2014, the gams on the devestitures of businesses were approximately 52 4 billion. The Company completed ihe
divestinme of its Orihe-Clinical Deapnostics business i The Carlyle Group for approximarely 4.0 billion and the
Company recordod a pre-tax net gaim of approximately $1.9 billion. Onhe-Clinleal Diapnessics' results are includied in the
Company's Medical Devices sepmenl pre-tax profil. As of December 28, M4, tlie assets classiflied s held for sale relating
10 the Cribo-Clinical Diagnostics companics in countrics that have not completely elosed due 10 bocal negulaiory
resquitements were 541 million of mvemory, classiflied os prepaid expenses and other on the Consolalited Balance Sheet
and 5117 million of property, plant and equipment, classificd us olher assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Durimg 2003, the Conypany divestiiures mcluded: women's sanilory proteciion products im the ULS_, Conoda and the
Caribbean o Encrgizer Holdings, Inc.; Rodaids® o Chaitcm, Inc.: DORIBAX® rights o Shionogi: and the sale of centain
consumer brands and cenain pharmaceutical products. In 2003, the gains on the divestitures of businesses were S10.1
billion, During 2002 the Company divestinires included: BYSTOLIC™ (nebivolal) 1P rights 1o Foresi Laboraiorics, Inc.;
1 trauana business of Depay Onbopasdics, Ise, 10 Biomet, ne,; the Thermkes business 1o an affiliate of Gores Capital
Parmers 111, L.P.; the sale of conain consumer brands; and the RboGAM" bissiness. In 2012, 1he gains on ihe divestinres of
busmesses were S0UF billion,

In Jwmuary 2015, o defmitive apreement was sumounced io divest the US. license riphts to MUCYNTA" {iupeniadal),
NUCYNTA * ER (uapentadel exiended-release tablets), and NUCYNTA® (apentadol} oml solufion for approximately
50108 billion. The irmsaction is expecied 10 close in ihe fiscal second quaner of 2018, subject 1o cusiomary closing
conditions and completion of inencing.

21, Legal Procealings

Johnson & Johnsen and cenain of its subsidiarics are involved in various lawsuis and claims regarding product Lability,
imelboctual property, commereial and edber maters; governmental mvestigations, and eiber legal proceedimgs that anse
lrom nime 10 e i the ordinary course of thelr business.

The Company records accruals for such contingengics when i is probable that a lability will be incurred and the
mnsoum of ibe Joss con be ressanably estimaied. As of December 28, 2014, the Company has determined thai te linbilities
associated with certain litigation matiers are probable and cam be reasonably estimated. The Company has accrued for these
natiers and will continme 1o monitor each related legnl issue nnd adjust acomials a5 might be warrmmed based on new
informuation and further developments in accordance with ASC 430-20-25. For these and oiber litigation and regulatory
maliers discussed below For whach i loss i probable or remsonably possible, e Company s unible io delennine an
extimane ol the pessible bas of fange of loss beyond the amounts already a:rm-ud. Thm alers can be affected by varous
Faciors, including whether daimapes soughl o the proceedings ire bstinliated bori e, scienlilic and legnl
discovery has not commensed or is nol complele; procecdings are in curly stages: moters present legal unceriaintics: there
are sigmificani Excis in dispube; or there are muanperons parties involved. Amounts accreed For legal contingencies often resull
fromy a complex semcs of udgments obout fistare events and unceraintics that rely heavily on estimates and assumplions.

In the Company’s opinion, based on iks examination of these matters, ils experience 1o dabe and discussions with
counscl, the ultimate sutcoms of lepal procecdings. net of liabilitics accrued in the Company’s balanoe sheed, is not
expected 10 have o materinl adverse effect on the Company's financial position. However, the resolution in any reporting
peniod of onc or more of these matters, cither alone or in the aggrepsie, miy have o maienial adverse effeet on the
Company’s results of operations and cash flows for that period.

ERQDUCT LIABILITY.

Cenadn subsidiaries of Johnson & Johnson are involved in numerous product lability claims and Lywsuits involving
muliiple products. Clabmanis i these cases seck aibsaniial compensalory and, where avallable, punitive damages. While
thee subsidiaries believe they have subsiantial defensss, it i not feasible to predict 1he ulimate outcome of Tnigmion, The
Company hos established prodisct lability sceminks in complumge with ASC 25020 based on ¢urrenily availoble
information. which in some cases may be limited, In addition, product liability accnmls ¢an represend projecied product
liability for thousands of clamms around ihe world, each in different litigation environments and wiith dilTerent faci patiems.
Changes 1o the accraals may be required in the Muture as additional information becomes available,

The st significant of ihese cases inclisde ihe Defuy ASRY™ X1 Aceiabular Sysiem and DePuy ASE'™ Hip
Resurficing Sysiem, the PINMACLE® Acetabular Cup Systemy, pelvic meshes and RISPERDAL®. As of December 38,
2004, n the U5, there wene approxingsely L1200 plamiifTs wab diroct clams m pending lawswits regardang injurics
allepedly duie i the ASR™ XL Acctabular Systeim and DePuy ASR™ Hip Resurfncing System, 7300 wilh respect to the
PINNACLE® Acstabular Cup System, 36,600 with respect 10 pelvic meshes, and 1,200 with respest fo RISPERDAL®,
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I Augus 2010, DePuy Orihopasdscs, Inc, { DePuy) announced a worldwide volantary récall of s ASR™ XL
Acetabular Sysiem and DePuy ASR™ Hip Resurfacing Syeicm used i hip replacement surpery. Clain for personal injury
have been made againsi DePuy and Johnson & Johnson. The mamber of pending lawsuits s expected b0 Mechaate as certain
lvaswins are settled or dismissed und addiviona] lewsoits are fled. Cases filed in Federal courts in the United States have
been organized as a mmulei-district litigation m the United Swies Distnct Court for the Monhem Disinct of Ohio. Litigation
has aksa been filed in coumrries ouside of the United Sties, primanily in the United Kingdom, Conadas and Ausimlia. In
Movemiber 2003, DePuy reached an agreement with a Coun-appoimed commes of lywyers representing ASR™ Hip
Sysiemn plainails o esealalish o program o seitle clains with eligible ASR Hip patienis nothe United Siates who lod
surgery 1o replace their ASR Hips, known as revision surgery, as of August 31, 2013, This sertlement covercd
approxemately MK patients, In Febroary 2005, DePay reached an additional ngreemeil, subject to ol documeniation,
which would effectively exiend the existing setibement program to ASR Hip patienis who had revision surgeres afler
Aupust 31, 2015 and prior to Febnery 1, 2005, This second agreement is estimaled 1o cover approximately 1 400
additional paticnis. The estimated cost of these agreemenis is covered by existing sccraals. This serlement progrmm is
expectad 1o bring o a close sagnificant ASE Hip litigaison activity in the LS. However, many bywsuits in the LS. will
remiain, and the setilement program does nol address lelgatlon ouside of the US, The Campany contimees 1o receive
infommoion with respect 10 polential costs assocaled with s recall on 3 worldwide bass, The Company has cuablished
nccruals for the costs associated with the DePuy ASR™ Hip progeom and relased prodict fabdliey litigadon, Updates 1o
these accruals may be requared i the future as addstional information becomes available,

Claims for personal injury hinve also been made ngainst DePay and Johnson & Johnson relating 1o DePay’s
PINNACLE® Acctabular Cup System used in hip replacoment surgery, The mumber of pending produc liability lawsuits
confimies o increase, and ihe Company contimees 1o receive informateon with respect 1o poteniinl costs and the anticipaied
numbser of cases. Cases filed in Federal counts in the United Sates have been organized as o mudi-district likgation i ibe
Ulnfted Sties Dastricl Coun for the Mombemn Disdrect of Texas. Lidzanom lias ilso been liled in counirbes oulskle of the
Unlted Stares, prinmsily in e Uniled Kmgdom, The Company has ¢stablished an ateneal 10 cover delfenie costs in
comnectiom wilh product linbiliy Biigation associaied wilh DePuy's PINNACLE® Acetabular Cup System Changes o this
accrual may b required in the future as addinonal information becomes available,

Claimns fow personal injury have been made ngainst Ethicon, Ine. {Ethicon) ond Johmson & Jehnson arising om of
Ethicon's pelvie mesh devices wsed 10 treal stress uninary incontinence and pelvic organ prolapse, The mmmber of pending
product hiability lawsuits continues o increase, and the Company condinues bo recefve information with respect to potential
cosis and the anticipaied number of cases, Cascs filed im Fedieral courts in the United S4otes have been organized as a mulii-
district Inigation in the United States Desiniet Coun for the Southem Distinct of West Virginia In addition, class actions and
individual personal imjury cases or elaims bave boen commenced in Austmlio, Belgium, Canada, England, lsrel, laly, the
HMetherlands, Scotland and Veneruela, secking damages for alleged infury resuliing from Ethicon's pelvic mesh devices,
The Compumy has esiablished anacerual with respect o prodisct labibity litgation sssecinted with Erthicon’s pelvic nesh
products. Changes to this accneal may be required in the future as additional infosmation becomes available,

Claims for personal injury have been made ngaimsi Janssen Pharmacewticnls, Inc. and Johnson & belinson irsing oul ol
ihe use of RISPERDAL®, mdicated for the treatment of schizophnenia, acwic mamic or mixed episodes associated with
hipolar | disorder amd irritabiliny associnied with putism, and related compounds. The mimber of pending product liaxbilily
lwaesuits continues 1o inercase, and the Campany comtimics o receive information with respeet o poteial costs and the
anticipated number of cases, The Company has estabdished an acemal 1o cover deflense costs i compection will produce
liabdbity lnigatien associated with RISPERDAL". Changes e this socnsl niay be required inihe future a5 addiional
infommation becomies available,

INYELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Coriain subsidiaries of Johnson & Johnson are subject, from time 1o time, 10 bepal procecdings and claims relaed 1o palent,
trademark and other imelleciual propeny matiers ansing out of their busipesses. Many of these maners imvolve challenges
1o the coverage und'or validity of e patents an variows products. Ahloagh these subsidiaries believe that they luive
substantial defenses 1o these challenges with respect 1o all munerial patents, thene can be ne assurance 25 to the oulcone of
these matiers, mnd o loss inoany of these cees conld peeninlly adversely nfTect the abildy of these subsidiares (o sell tleir
prodacts, or require the pavmient of past damnges and future royalties, The most signilicant of these matters are described
below,

ical D

In Jnmuery 2000, Tyeo Heahihenre Group, LP (Tyoo) amd LS, Surgical Corporation inaw Covidien ple) Niled a bwsui
agninst Ethicon Endo-Surpery, Inc, (EES) in the Unised Seates Disariet Cour for the District af Connecticus alleging that
EES's HARMONIC® shears infringed three Tyoo patents. The case was trigd in July 2002, and in March 2043, the Court
mubed that some of EES's HARMONIC® shears infringed Tyeo's patenis and ordered EES to pay dumages of approximanely
5176 million, but declined 1o order injunctive relief. EES appealed and in December 2014, the United States Court of
Appeals for the Federnl
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Cieeunt ieversed the Disinct Couwt's nulong and fousd all ihe asiened chnms myvalid, In By 2015, Tyveo filed 3 malon
far rehgaring, In July 2004, Covidien fited another patent infringement liwsall agninst EES in the United States District
Courl for the Distrect of Connecticui secking damapes and o preliminary mjumction, alleging that EES's newest version of
its hurmsanic scalpels, the HARMONIC ACE"+ 7 Shears and the HARMONIC ACE™ Shears, infringed the three Tyeo
patends asseried in the previoss cose. Covidien brought a mation for 8 prefinsinary mjunction against ihe HARMONIC
ACE"+ 7 Shears, and in October 2014, the District Coamt pramted Covidien's motion for a preliminary injunetion. EES
appealed and the Coun of Appeals for the Federnl Cireuit granied EES an interim stay of the injusaiion. The clatins
mseried by Covidien im fhis case ore ibe some claims thal were declansd invalud in December 2004 by the Coun of Appeals
ins ihe Tweo case discussed above

In November 2007, Roche Dangnostics Operaimns, Inc., @ ol (Roshe) Wed a patemt infrimpement lowsil agains
LifeScan, Ine. (LifeScan) m the United Sties District Court for the Dastrict of Delaware, alleging LifeScan’s OneTouch®
Lime of Blood Glucose Monioring Systenss infringe two palents relaied to (he use of microelectode sénsors. Roche is
seeking monclary domeages and infumctive relicl, In Sepicmber 2004, LifeScan obinined a fvorable niling on claim
construction thal precluded a finding of mfringement. The Count entered judgment azainst Roche in July 2000 and Roche
agpealed. The Coin of Appeals reversed the Disirbel Coun's nuling on clabm construction and remanded the case o the
Drsariet Court for mew findings on the issue. In Decewber 2004, e District Court ruled in LifeSean's fivor and reingiazed
the original elaim conseruciboa. In Febngry 2015, Roche appealed the ruling.

In Jume 2009, Rembrandt Vision Technologics. L.P. {Rembrandt) Gled a patent mfringensent lowsaidl agaiest Johnson
& Johnson Vision Core, Inc. (JIVC) i ibe United Sisies District Courl for the Easteri Disirict of Texas albejging thai
JINC's manuincrure and sabe of its ACUVUE® ADYARNCE® and ACUVUE" OASYS" Hydrogel Contact Lenses miTings
their LIS, Pateni Mo 3,712,327 (ibe Chang patent) Rembeandi is secking monetnry reliel. The case was mansfemad 1o the
United Suates District Coart for the Middle Disirier of Florida. In May 200 2, the jury retimed a verdscr olding thar neither
ol 1he deenised lenises mifriees e “327 patenl. Renbomd) appeabed, aod 6 Augast 2003, ihe Unied Sisies Court of
Appeals for the Federal Cirgult affirmed the District Count's judgment, Rembrasdt asked the District Count 1o grant 1§ o new
irial tesed on alleged mew evidence, and im July 2004, the District Conert denied Rembrandt™s motim. Bembramdl hus
appealed ihe Disirict Court’s deninl of its mation for o new trial

In December 2006, 1he Siate of [smel led 2 Bawsuit in the District Coart in Tel Aviv JaiTa against Chmrix
Riopharmaccuicals, Ing, and variows aililies (Omwixh, In ghe lwsain, the Sie claims that an emploves of @ goversment-
owned hospital was the invenior on severnl patents related to fibrin ghue technology that the employee developed while he
wis o goverment coployee. The Siste claims that he had oo right 10 mamsfer amy imelloctunl property to Omirix because it
belongs 1o the State. The Seae is seeking damapes phus rovalties on QUIXIL™ and EVICEL" producis, or altermatively,
trasfer of die patenis fo the Siate. The case remains active, bt no tris] dave has been set,

In Seprember 2008, LifeScan, Ing. (LifeScan) filed a lawsuit againg Shasia Technologies, Instacare Corp and
Condoctive Technobogies (collectively, Shasti) in the United Sttes Miginet Court for s Nosthern Disimen of Califomia
for patent infringement For the making and marketing of a strip for use in LifeScan's OneTouch® Blood Glecose
Melers, Shastn hos nfleged thad the three LifeScan potenis-mesint ore invalid  Shasin also challenped ihe vahidity of ihe
asserted patents in the United States Pateni und Trademark Office (USPTO) and the patent infringenient case has been
slaved pending the omcome ol the USFTO proceedings. The valdity of o ol the pelents was conlimad by the USPTO
and in Augusi 2004, the USPTO devermined that the third patent, LS. Patent Moo 7250, 108 (ghe " 102 patent), s invalid
LifeScan &5 appealing tha decrsion. The patem case las resamed on i two olber patemts: o Apeil 2003, Shasia brought
couerelabms for allesed amiirust vielations and filse adverdsing and those clains have boen stayed pending resolution of
1 jalciil mrangenivend case. I May 2004, LifeScan fled & patent milviagenent Lol agamst UinSiip Teclimlogies,
LLC {UniStrip) in the United Stases Dasirict Cowrt for 1he District of North Corolma alleging that the making asd markeing
of Unistnp’s sirips fringe the same palents asserbed against Shasta above. That casc has been staved pending the outcomss
ol the appeal of the USPTON decision on the validity of the '10F patent. In July 2004, UniSrip brought a lawsuit apainst
LifeScan in the United Sixies Distict Count for the Eastenn Disimict of Pennsylvania, slleging antitnest violaions relating io
markeling practices for LifeScon's sirips.

In Movember 201 1, Howmedica Osseonics Corp. (Howmedsca) and Servker Ireland Lid (Suryken) fled o patent
infringement lowsl agains DePay Onbopacdscs, Ine, (DePuy) in the United States Diariel Coun for te District of New
Jersey alleging infringemein by DePuy's PINNACLE" Aceabalar Cup System and DURALOC® Acatabular Cup Sysiem
ol patent relanng 100 dual-locking mechamism leiure in an acetabular cup system, Howinedicn and Sirvker smighi
manetary. damages and injunctive reliel. DePuy Nked a comsgrelaim m February 2002 asserting that Sorvker's Trident
Acetabular Hip System infringes DePoy’s LS. Pateni Mo, 6,010,097, DePuy soupht damages and injunctive reliel In fime
2014, the case was sciiled and dismissed.

I May 2012, Meditonic Miniked, Inc, Medironic Poereo Rico Operations Co. and MiniMed Distribution Corp.
{eollectively, Medironde MiniMed) fMed a pasenl infrnsement lawsudt againg Animas Conporation { Animas) in the Unied
States Digierct Coun foe the Central Dusingt of Califormia allegmg that Aningag's OneTouch® Ping® Glucose Mansgensen
Sysican nnd the 1R E350, 1R 2030 and TR 2000 insuln pumps infringe aine of ihelr patents, Medironic MiniMed since
wilhdrew two off the patenls from the liwsuil and s secking manctary damages and imgunctive relicf with respect 1o the
remaining patents. In July 2014, Animas entered indo o setlement of this lnwsuil,
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I September 2002, Botuiti Skeletal Innovations LLC {Bonuili), o non-practecing entity. filed a pateal infrmgeniént
Ipwsmi agadnst DePuy Mitck, LLC, The DePuy Instinme, LLC (now DePuy Synithes [nstitute, LLC), DePuy, Ing, (now
DePuy Synihes, Inc. ) and DelPuy Oribopacdice. Inc. (collectively, DePuy) in the United States District Court for the Distnct
of Massachusetis, alleging that DePuy’s mamuficture, sube ond'or method of using the SIGMA® Family of Pantial and Totzl
Knee Sysiems and the LCS® COMPLETE™ Knee System willfully infrimge three of Bonuttis patents. Bonuti also allepes
ihut the meeihod of using cenain of DePuay”s sumire anchors willfully infringe four of Bonuni's other patents. In August
2014, 1he parties entered into a setbement of the pontton of e Lywsuil relating o suure anchors.

T March 2003, Medinol Lad (Medaimal) filed o paienl infingement Bwsain agomst Condis Corporation (Condis) and
Johnzon & Jolmsen in the Lnited Staves Dristrict Court for the Sowlern Digirict of New York alleging that all of Cordis's
sabes of the CYPHER® and CYPHER SELECT™ Sients snade i the United Stntes since 2005 willflly infringed four of
Medinol's patents direcied to the geometry of articulmed stents. Medinol is seekimg damages and attomey’s Fees. Alller rial
i January B014, the Districe Coun dismissed the case, finding Medinol unreasonably delayed bringig its claus, and
Medinol did not appeal the decision. In September 2014, the District Court denied a motion by Medinol o vacaie the
judgmentl and grant it @ new inal. Medinol is appealing this decision.

In Jamuary 2014, Baxter lncruational Inc., Baxter Healibeare Corparation, and Baxier Healitbeare 5.A_ (collectively,
Baxter) fibed 2 lowsnit againgt Jobson & Jehnson, Ethscen, Ine, (Educen). Ferrosan Medical Devices A5 and Packaging
Coordinators Ing, in the Uniled $tates Distract Coun for the Nonhem Disirics of Dineds, allegang that the manfactuse,
imperiation, sile and'or nse of Ethicon’s SURGIFLO® Hemosiatic Matnx Frmily of products infringes six of Baxier's
patends. Bancier 15 seeking monetary damuges and injunciive reliel. In February 2004, Buxter nlso filed a compluind belore
the United States International Trade Commission (1TC agamst the same defendants alleging that the imporiation into the
United Stnies of Erhicon’s SURGIFLO™ Hemostutic Matrix Family of Products violates Scetion 137 of the TariiT Act of
1930 dise vo the alleged infringement of foar of its products, and is seeking an exclusion erder 1o enjoin the impoenation o
e L] States of such produces. The Disinen Coun case lias been stiyed pemdiing the outcome ol the ITC cse. All e
patents explr 1o Augiil 2016, The ITC cade was trved 16 Jaimary 2005 and the panties are swaiting 3 deciinod,

I Jume 2004, My Healily, Ing, { My Healih) fileed a polent m frangerment Ewsait agamst LileScan, Inc, {LifeScan)in e
Unpited States District Court for the Exstern District of Texs, allegimg LifeScan's OneTouch®™ Verio®10 Blood Glucoss
Manitoring System infringes My Healib's patet reloged 1o 2 method for monitoring and irestimg patienis. My Healih is
secking manctary domages and infunctive reliel, In August 2004, LifeScan fed o motion to dismiss the lowsait. In Ociober
2014, Lifescan filed an Imter Paries review proceeding im the United Stales Patent and Trademark CfTice secking fo
irvalidate My Health’s patend. In December 2004, LifeScan moved do sty the lawsnit pending o decision im the Inter Panes
review proceeding.

In December 2014, Bonuani Skebend Inpovatians LLC {Bonutii} sued DePuy Symihes Sales, Inc. and DelPuy Symibes
Prodiscts, Ing. in the United Styies District Court for the District of Massachuscies, alleging tha DePuy Synthes's product
Tine o spine implants infanees six patents owned by Bomnn, genemally covering wedse implants ind their methsds of
implantation,

Ehirmaesical

In My 2004, Abboit Bistechnobogy Lid, (Abbouty filed & patent infingement fawsanl against Cendocor, Inc. {Cemiocon)
(now Janssen Blotech, Ine, (JB1)) nike Undted S1atcs Distrler Court for the Distriet of Massachiascirs alleging that
SIMPONI® infrnges Abboir's LIS, Patent Nes, 7,233,394 and 7541031 (the Salfeld patents), Abbotl wis sceking
meonctary damages and ijungtive relicl, The panies have senled the case,

In August 2008, Abboit GmbH & Co. (Abbott GmbH) and Abbotl Bioresearch Center foollecively now referred bo as.
AbbVic) filed a patent infrangement Bawsuit agninst Centocor (now JB1) in the United States District Count for the Dhisarict
of Massachusenis alleping that STELARA® infringes mwo United Stales patents assipned to Abbott GmobH. Trial was held in
Sepiember 2002 and n jury retumed g verdict in fivor of JBI, invalidating AbbVie's patent claims. AbbVie appealed, and in
July 2004, il Coun of Appeals for ilse Federal Circult afTirmed the lower coun's niling. Also b August 2004, Abbort
CimbH and Abbott Laboratosies Limiced (collectively now referred 1o as, AbhWVie) broaglu o patenl infrimgement lawsuln in
The Federal Court of Camada alleging that STELARA® infringes Abbot GmbH's Canadian palent, A trial was held in
Recember D003 in the Conadion case and the Coumd miled in Gvor of AbbYie, g thal the assens] elnnms werg valid
and infringed by STELARA®, JB1 appealed that decision. In May 2014, ABbVie's mation for an injunction was granied in
part, and JBI olso appealed that decision. In Choiober 2014, the appelivie coun overiumed the finding of Tiability. remanded
the case to the trial coun for re-trial. and Fifted the injunction. In addiiion 10 the U5, and Canadian liigniens, in Augusi
2012, AbbVic lled patemt infringement lawsuits related to STELARAY in the Metherlands, Swilserland and Germany. The
partics have setibed all of the cases discussed above related 10 STELARA®,

T 2000 2 el 200 3, Nowmeo, I, (Noramca), a subsiduary of Johnson & Johnon, moved 1o uiervene m several patent
infringement lawsuils filed in the United $antes Disirict Coun for the Souhern District of New York by Pardue Phanma
L.P. ind others [Purdue) againgt Norameo oxycodone cusiomers, Inipax Laboratorees. Inc. (Tmpax). Teva Pharmaceuticals
USA, Ing. (Teva) ond Amncal Phammaceuticals, LLC (Ammncal). Waison Laboratonies, Ing.- Florida {Walsonh and Andmx
Labs, LLC
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{Andrx) The lowsuls ang m responsé to the delendants’ respecitve Abbrevinted MNew Diug Applications seckng approval
1o market peneric extended relense oxyeodone products belore the expiration af cenain Pardye patenis, Three of the
asserbed patenis relate bo oxyoodone and processes for making oxycodone. and Norameo has agreed to defend the lawsuits
on behalf of Impas, Tevi, Amncal, Watson, opd Amdrc. Tn April 2003, Witson and Andr entered imo a setilement with
Purdise. The trial sgainst Impax and Teva {as well as two parties nol defended by Moramco) teok place m Sepiember 2013,
and Momimco defended Tova and Impax: In November 2003, Impax erered into o settlement with Purdue. In January 2004,
the Courl {ssued o decision invalidating the relevam Purdue patens ond subsequently dismissed the Towsult agains Ampeal
{amd aihier panies nol delended by Normmeooh. Pardoe has appeabed the Count's docision. [n Devember 2004, Teva enlened
imo o confidential senlement with Pusdue, and Teva subsequemly moved to have the appeal dismizsed a5 moot in view off
the seltlement. Purthie has opposed Teva's imition

In Auguss 2012, Dr. James M. Swanson fled o lowsuit against ALZA Corporation (ALZA) in the Morthem District of
Califomias secking to be added s an invenior on three A LS A-owmed padenis relating o OONCERTA®, Aliermatively, Dr.
Swanson has alleged thot the patents-in-suit are imvalid as o resuh of ALZA's alleged omission of Dr. Suanson as a namoed
imventor. The lawswi also meludes claims of fraud, breach of Gdeciary dudy and unfiir competition. Dr. Swanson is
seeking damages and an award of umjust corichmenl ALZA filed a motion io dismiss Dr. Swanson's clalms, a5 well as
couiterchms for breach of comeact and negligent mseepresenlation, The Couwn granted 1he nsotion b part, and demied it in
pare, ALEA filed o motion for summary judgnsen on the issue of imcentorship and a hearing was bheld in Febrgary 2005
Thee partics iare awaiting i decislon

Johnson & Johnson nequired the prostsle cancer business of Ammpon Phaormsceuticals, Ine. {Arugon), inchuding ARMN-
500, a compound being iested for ineatmyent of prostate cancer, in September 2013, Prior 1o the soquisition, in May 2001,
Medivation, Inc. (Modivation) had seed Aragon and the University of Califormin seeking righis 1o ARN-3049. In December
2012, ihe Stave Court granted summary judgment w0 Aragon on Medivation's claims, awarding the rights of e ARN-300
compound (e Arigan, sl 0 Janaary 2003, the Coun disossed ihe case apnnsd Aragon, Medivaion luis appealed

REMICADE" Relased Cases

In March 203, Hospira Healtheare Corporation (Hospira) filed an mpeachment proceeding apairst The Kennedy Institute
of Rheumatology {Kennedy) challenging the validity of o Conadian patent related (o REMICADE® (a2 Feldman paten),
which is exclusively livensed 1o Janssen Riotech. Inc. (JBI). In October 20013, Kennedy, along with JBI. Janssen Inc. ond
Citag GmibH International thoth alTilintes of JBI, fited a counterciaim for infringement against Cellinon Healthcare Co,
L, Cetbirion Ine. (together, Cellirion) and Hospira. The counterclaim alleges thar the produets deseribed in Cellirion's
and Hodpira's markeling applications 10 Healh Canada for their subsequent eutry biologics (SEB) 10 REMICADE" would
infringe e Feldoem patems owned by Kennedy, Discovery in the patent setion is ongoing. Trial has been scheduled Tor
September 2004,

In Jamairy 2004, Health Canadn approvesd Cellirion’s SER o REMICADE®, allowing Cellinon 1o market ils hisiilar
version of REMICADE" i Canada. regardless of the pending patent action. In June 2014, Hospim received approval for iis
SEB io REMICADE®. In July 2004, Janssen Inc. (Janssen) Niked a Livwsui 1o compel the Canadian Minister of Healih to
withdraw the Motice of Compliance for Hospira's SEB becouse Hospira did nod serve a Notice of Allegation on Janssen 1o
acddress tle pavent listed by Janssen on the Fatcnt Register. 1MNbe Motice of Complinnee is witlwdrawin, Hospim would lave
o serve a Motice aof Allecgation and Janssen could commence an applicabon o prohibil fssuance of the Nothoo off
Congilinnes unbil expary of the elevant plenl. A bearmg has been sclicduled for March 2015

In September 2003, JBI and N¥L Langone Medical Conter (NYL Medical Center received an Office Action from the
United States Patent and Trademark ChTice (USPTO) rgjecting the claims in U.5. Patent Mo, 6283471 relating to
REMICADE" (the 471 pment) in a reexnminaticn proceeding imstituted by o third party. The 471 patent is co-owmed by
JBI and NY'U Medical Center, and NYU Medical Cemer pranted JBI an exclusive license 1o MY Medical Center's rights
under the parent. Currendly, the 471 pateni in the United Swtes expires in September 2015, JBI responded so that rejection
In December 2013 and in August 2014, 181 and NYU Medical Center reeeived a funher rejection. JB1 responded 1o the
rejection by filing o fmber amendment amd in Soovember 2014, JR1% perition o enter the amendiment wis gramed. The
application was retumed 1o e cxamines for Bsunce of o new Office Action, which occurred in Febmiary 2005 farther
rejecimg the palenl JBEhas sixty diys o respond (o ihe rgection, T beligves the 471 prienl is valid, will respond (o the
Intest Oifice Action to defend the patent and., iTnecessary, JBT will pursue all available appeals.

I March 2014, Celltrion Niled a declyraiory judgment Inwsnait apainst JBE in the United States Districl Cour for the
District of Massachwsciis seeking to invalidaie the ‘471 patent and two other U.S. patenas that relate to REMICADE® and
are co-owned by JBI and NY U Medical Center, and exclusively licensed 1o 181 {collectively, ibe Le patens), JB] moved o
dismiss the case for lack of jurisdictlon and Cellerion voluntarily dismissed s Lowsuly. Also i March 2014, Cellerion filed
o lawsudl in the Umited Senies Diserict Court for the Seuthenn District of Mew York againg Keamsedy seeking 19 wvalidage
three patents owned by Kennedy (ihe Feldman paignts). The Feldman patents are licensed 1o JBI and also relaig 1o
REMICADE", Kennedy nwoved (o disnuiss the case for lack of jurisdiction, including Githare to comply with ihe procedural
requinemients of the Biologics Price Competition and Tnnovation Act (the BRCIA} In December 2004, the Coun grunted
e motion
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I Augas 2004, Hospura, lnc. (Hespira) filed o lawsusl in the Unsled States Dusirict Courd for the Southem Distnct of
Mew York against JBI, Mew York Universaty (NYU), NYL Medical Center and Keanedy seeking 10 invalidae the Feldoan
patends. Hospira alleges that it has exclusive nghis tomarket Cellinon’s besimilar version of REMICADE® in the United
Stuves if it is npproved by the FDA. In October 2014, JBL YU and MY U Medical Center moved 1o dismiss this case for
lack of jurisdiction, including failure to comply with the procedural requirements of the BPCIA. In December 2004, the
Court gramied the msson.

In Augusy 2014, Cellirion fed for FDA approval (o muake and sell iis own blosimilar version of REMICADE®. In
Febeuary 2015, JB1 received a Notice of Commereul Marketing from Cellirion in sccordanee with the BPCTA nolifying
JE that Cetlirion and/or espira biend io begin commercial marketing of a biosinailar product as carly as 180 days from
the dale of the notice, The pariies are proceeding with 1he patent resolution procedines sel forih in the BRCTA. JBI belicves
the patents are valid and will enforce the relevant patenis.

IFany of the Le or Feldman patenis is found o be invalid, ony such patent could noed be relied upon to prevent the
imroduction of biosimilar versions of REMICADE"®. The timing of the possible introduction of o béosimilar version of
REMICADE"® in ihe United States would be subject 1o approval by the FDA. Loss of exclusivily will likely resali ina
reduction (o sales as besimilar versions of REMICADE® arc imroduced 10 the market.

Litigation Againsi Filers of Abbreviated New Drug Applications (ANDAs)

The following summarizes lawsuits pending against generic companies that have filed Abbrevinted New Drug Applications
(AMNDAs) with the FDA, or underaken similar regulmory processes outside of the Uniied Siees. seeking 1o market generic
Tormes of products sobd by various subsidiarics of Johnson & Folinson prior to expiration of the applicable patents covering
those prodhicis. These ANDAS typically inchicle allepations of noa-miffingensend, invalibity and ancnlorceability of the
applicable patents, I the event the subsudiaries are aot succesilul W ibese actions, of the staluloey MWenmeath stayvs of the
ANDAS expire before the United Siies District Court rulings aee obtained, the timd-pany comparnses imvedved wall have
ik ability, upon approval of the FDA, 1o infroduce generic versions of the products at issug 1o the marke (. resulting in the
polentind for subsiomtin] market share ind revenue losses for those products, amd which may resull in o non-cash impainmen
charge in any associated mtnngible nsscr

PREZISTA"

A number of generic companies have filed ANDAs secking approval to market peneric versions of PREZISTA® In
Movember 2000, Tibetee, Inc, inow Tibetee. LLC) and Tiboter Pharmaceuticals (mow Janssen RaD Ireland) (eollectively,
Tilotec) Niled o palent infringement bvsuit agamst Lupin, Lid, Lapin Phanmaesuticals, Ine (callectively, Lupm), Mylan,
Inc. and Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Ing. (collectively, Mykan) in the United Stanes District Cown for the District of New Jersey
in response 1o Lupin's nnd Mylan's respective ANDAS seeking approval 1o market genenic versions of Tibiec's
PREZISTA® product befiore the expiration of Tibotecs patent relating to PREZISTA". Lupin and Mylan each filed
counterclaims alleging mon-im inngemsent and invalidity. In July 2001, Tibolec fed anoiber patent infringement lvsus
against Lupin in the United States District Coun for the District of Mew Jersey in response to Lupdn's supplement 1o its
ANDA 10 add mew dosage stremgibs Toe s proposed prodwct. Tn Auguest 2001, Tibotee and G.D. Searle & Company (GO0
Searle) filed a patent infringement iwsel against Lupin and Mylan in response 1o their notice letiers advising tha their
ANDAS are seeking approval e inarkel genenc versions of Tibotec's PREZISTA" product befere the exguration of two
additional paents relating to PREZISTA® that Tebotec exchusively liconses from G0, Searle. In September 200 1, the Coun
consolidated the above lawsuits (referred to heve as the First Consolsdated Action).

The approved Mew D Application for PREZISTA" was transferred fmom Tibatee, Inc. o Junssen Products, L in
Drecember 200 1. Im 2002 and 2013, Janssen Products, LP and Janssen R&D reland (collectively, Janssen) added severnl
patents thut they own or exclasively license from G 0. Searle 1o the First Consolidated Action sgninst Mylan and Lupin. In
June 2013, Janssen and G.D. Searle dismissed thelr clafms relating 10 the patents owned by G.D. Searle apaing Lupin and
Miylan, hased on those parties” agreensen nol 1o seek FDA approval of thelr respective ANDAS umtil ihe November 2017
expiration of the G.0. Scarle patents. Afler a trial reganding the remaining paienis in the First Consolidaed Action, the
Ciowird issued mdecision i Angust 2004 in Tever of Janssen, bidding ihal (he asseried padenis ane valid amd would be
infringed by Lupin's and Mylan's marketing ol their proposed products. Lupin fiked am appeal,

In May 2003, Lupin potilied Janssen that o filed om ANDA secking approval 1o markes o new dosage strengih of its
generic version of PREZISTA". In response, Janssen filed a patcnt infringement [xwswit in the United Sizies District Court
lior ihe District of New Jersey, alleging thai Lapin®s new dosage strength would infiinge ibe same paleiis that Janssen is
asseriing agains Lupin in the original action, In March 2004, Janssen filed a paeni Infringement lawsull agains Lupin in
1 Unated Sttes District Court For the Desaret of Mew Jersey, alleging infrmngement of Unned Siates Patent Ko 5 515,957,
In Jamiery 2015, the Court consolidmed these lowsulis (refiermed 10 here as the Second Consolidated Action), and siayed
them pending Lupin's appeal of the Court's decision in the First Consolideted Action,
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Jangsen filed o patenl infrmgemenl lawsual againid Hetero Drugs, Lid. Unat 1 and Hetero USA Ine. in March 2003 in
1t United Siates District Court for the Dissrict of New Jersey, alleging infringement of United Sates Parent Nos
TN26005 and 7.595. 408, Discovery in this case is ongoing and a inial dale is sel for Ociober 2015,

Janssen and G0 Searde also filed patent infringement Lwsuits against Tevo Phammacomicals USA, Tnc. ond Teva
Phammacewiicals, Lid. (collectively, Teva) in the United States Distnet Coun for the Disinict of New Jersey in response 1o
Teva's AMDA secking approvil o market a generic version of PREZISTA" before the expimuion of certain patends relating
1o PREZISTA" that Janssen either owns of exclusively lioenses from G0 Searle. In March 2014, the parties ealered inbo a
seflement agrecmen| and the Liwsaits against Tevo were dismissed

In July 2014, Janssen filed a patent infringemeni lawsuat agains Mylan i tbe Uniied Staes Diserict Coun for the
Dhsrict of Mew Jersey, alleging infrinpement of Linied States Palend Mo, 5,153 829, Discovery in the cse in ongoing.

In August 2014, Janssen fled patemt infringement lowsuils against Cipla Lid and Cipla U5 A, Inc. (collectively. Cipla)
in the United Suibes District Courts for the Disincis of Mew Jerscy and Delaware in response io Cipla's ANDA secking
approval to market & gencric version of Janssen®s PREZISTA® product before the expiration of cenain of Janssen’s palents
relating w PREZISTA". Cipla filed counterclaims seeking declarations of noninfringement and imvalidilty of the patenis-in-
sulr. Discovery is onpoing.

In response 1o ik Notice of Adlegaton secking approval 10 oarken 3 generse version of PREZISTA® in Canada before
the expiration of Conndian Patent No. 2,455,834, Janssen Inc, and Janssen R&D Treland filed a Notice of Application
against Mylan Pharmacenticals UILC in July 2004, I December 2014, Janssen R&D Ireland transferred its PREZISTA®
patends lo Janssen Sciences Irelmd UC, and Janssen Sciences Irelund UC was substitwied for Jamssen R&D [relund os
plaintil in the above-referenced actions. In Jameary 2015, Janssen Inc. and Janssen Sciences lreland UC filed a Motice of
Applicanon zpninst Tesvs Canada Limvited in response 10 its Motice of Allegation secking npproval 1o market a peneric
version of PREZISTA® before the expiration of Canadian Patem Mo, 2485 814,

I el of the above Liwsuiis, Janssen sougl or s secking an Creer enoining e delendams from inarkeisng their
penesd versions of PREZISTA® belore the exprration of the relevam paseils,

CONCERTA®

In Jung 2003, ALZA Corporation (ALZA) and Janssen Phannaceuticals, Inc. (JPI Giled patent infringement lnwsuits in the
United States Dastrict Court for the District of Delaware against Par Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (Par), Osmiotica Kercskedelmics
Srolpaltaio Kit (Osmodica), sand Xonwich Pharmaccuticals, Inc. (Morwich) in respomse to those panies’ ANDAs secking
approval to market a generic version of CONCERTA® before the expiration of Unitcd States Patent Mo, 8,163, 798 dihe “T93%
pacent}. In addition, in Sepeember 2013, Par and Osmwotica filed commterclaims apsinsg ALZ A and JPI socking declarstions
ol ievaliddly and poalnfringensent of the palent-in-suil, and Morwich filed a motion 10 dismdss. MNorwich was dismissed
Fromm b sk im Okctober 20003 Bused on s agreament 10 be bound by the sutconse of the cise with Osmotica. In March
2004, ALZA and JP1 amended its complaint against Par and Osmotica 10 assen infringement of newly ssued United States
Pajeni Mo K629, 179 (ihe “179 patent). In June 2004, ALZA, TP and Csmobicn eniered ingo a setllement of ihe action, and
in September 2014, ALZA, JP1 and Par eniered inbo a seitlemend,

In May 20014, ALZA and JP] filed o patent inlringement lowsuil in the Uniied Sintes Disinict Coun for the Diserict of
‘Wesi Virginia ngainst Mylan, Inc. and Mylan Phommaceuticals, Ine. (Mylan) in response to its ANDA secking approval 1o
muarket o peneric version of CONCERTA® before the expirion of the 798 pasent. Mylan fled coumerclamms secking
declarmtions of invalsdity and noninfringement of the palenis-dn-sub.

Inn Jume 2014, ALZA and JP1 Filed a patent infnngement lowsat in the Disinet of Delawane againsl Sandoe, [ne. m
responss b its ANDA secking approval to market o genens vergion of CONCERTA® before the expiration of the *79K and
“ 179 patems. Sandos filed countercbaimes seeking declamtions. of mvalidity, unenforceabality, and nominfnngement of the
patenas-in-suit. In December 20014, the partics entered imto o senbement agreement and the bawsait was dismissed.

In December 2014, Janssen Inc. and ALZA filed a Notice of Application against Actavis Plarma Conpany { Actavis)
in respanse 10 s Notice of Allegation seeking approval to market a genenc version of CONCERTA® before the expirtion
of Canadian Fatent Mo, 2 268 852

T each of the above lwsulis, ALZA andioe TP are seeking an Order enjoaning ibe defendmis from marketing their
generic versions of CONCERTA® before the expiration of the *798 and'or *174 paenis.

NUCYNTA" ANDNUCYNTA" ER

In July 2013, Jamsscn Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JP@) filed patent infringement lawswits in the Uniied Siates Disirict Coun for
il Diistrict of Mew Jersey apainss Actavis Elieabeih LLC, Actavis Ine. and Actavis LLC [collectively, Actavis), as well as
Alkem Laboratorics Limited and Ascend Laboratorics, LLC (callectively, Alkemb The patent infringemei elaims agains
Actavis amd Adkem relate to ther respective ANDAS soeking approval to matkel 2 genene veraen of KUCYNTA® ER
before the expirtion of Unated States Reisioe Patent No, 39,503 (the 593 patent), United Sutes Patent No, 7,994,364 (the
“ 34 patent) and, as 10 Actavis only, United States Patcid No, 8 309,060 the 060 paienth. The lawsuit also includes a
patend infringement ¢laim
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agaanst Alkem io Fes poase 1o i ANDA seekimg appiovil 16 markel a genenc vertson of NUCYNTA® before the exparition
of the “5%3 and "3 patems, In Degernber 2003, IR Aled an addiionn] complaim in the District Coun of New Jersey
agninst Alkem asserting United Siases Patent Mo, 8,536, | ¥ relaled fo i1s ANDA secking approval 1o market o generic
version of WUCYNTA® ER. In Aupust 2014, TP amended the complaint apgainst Afkem 1o add additional dosagpe strengpghs.

In October 2013, JP1 received a Paragraph [V Notice from Samdoz, Inc. {Sandozy with respect o NUCYNTA® related
1o the 364 patent, and 8 Paragraph TV Natice from Roxane Labormiorses, Ine. (Roxine) with respect io NUCYNTA®
related 1o ihe "364 and *%03 patems. In response (o those nothees, JPI filed an addisbonal complaing in the United States
District Court Tof the Distnet of MNew Jersey agninsi Roxane and Sandor assenimg He 364 patenl agains Sandor and the
"1 and “3UY patems againg) Rooane, In April 2004, M and Sandos eniened into a joint stipulation of disinissal of the
e apminsd Sandoy, based on Sander s apgreemeni nol o enler the markel prior o the expirtson of ihe asseried palenis. In
Jume 2004, in response to a Paragraph 1V Notice from Roxune with respect 1o NUCYNTA® ER, P filed 1 complaint
asserting the * 364 and * 591 peents ogainst Roxane,

In July 2014, in response 10 o Paragraph IV Notice from 'Waison Laboratorics, Inc. (Watson) with respect 1o the
NUCYNTA" ol solution product and ihe *364 and *393 patenis, P filed a lawsuil in the Uniied Siates Disirict Counl for
ke Distrier af Mew Jersey asserting the "364 and '$93 patcnis againsy Watson,

In cach of e abive lawsuits, JP 15 seeking an Onder enjoining tlse defemdants from marketing their genene verssens
of NUCYNTA" ER and NUCYNTA® before the exphration of ihe asseried parents.

GOVERNMENT PROCEEDINGS

Like oaher compamics inthe pharmaceuatical and medical devices indusimies, Johnson & Jobmson snd cennin of its
subsidiaries are subjoct 1o extensive regulation by national, stave and local gevernment agencics in the Unived Siaes and
atlier counirics i which they openie. As @ resull, mieraction with povernimenl agencies (s ongobng. The most siemilicmi
Iitigation beowgh by, and mvestisilions conducied by, govemment ageicies are lgied bebow, 11 15 possible that erniminal
charges and substaniml fnes andior coal penaltics or damages could resull from g vesiigations of [itgalion

g Whalsale Prics (AW Litiati

Johnson & Johnson and several of its phanmaceutical subsidiones (the 1&J AWP Defendanis), along with mumerous olher
pharmaceutical companies, are defendants in & series of lowsuits in staie and federal courts involving allcpations that the
pricing and marketing of cenain pharmaceutical products amousted 1o fraudalent and otherwise actionable condwct
because, among oiher things, ihe companics allepedly reported an inflated Average Wholesale Price (AWF) for the drugs a
issue, Payors alleged that they used thase AWPs in calculating provader rennbursement lovels, Many of these cases, bath
lederal sctions nnd state sctions remaved 1o federal coun, were comsolidved Tor pre-iral purpases in s Mulii-Distrc
Linigatbon (MDL) in the United Stabes District Count far the Districy of Massachusens,

The plamailTs in these cases included three clisses of privaile persons or entities that paid Tor ey podion ol the
purchase of the dnags of issue based on AWP, and stade government entities that made Medicaid paymenis for the drugs at
isswe hased on AWE. In Jupe 2007, affer s irial on the merits, the MDL Coun dismissed the claims of two of the plainiil
classes apainst the J&1 AWP Defendams, In March 2001, the Coun dismissed the claims of the third ¢lass againsi ihe 180
AWE Defendants withou! prejisdsce.

AW cases brought by varlous Anomeys General hove proceeded w innl against other manufaciurers, Several stuie
aises aganial cortam subsulianies of Jolmson & Johnsan luve been seitled, mcludaig the case i Alaska, which sctiled i
April 2004, and cases nre still pengdimg i [linais, New Jersey, Wisconsin, Utah and Pennsybvania, The cases i 1llineis,
New Jersey and Wisconsin have not vet procesded toimal. In Utah, the claims brought by the Atlomcy General were
dismissed by the Court in 2003, but the Swie may appeal the dismissal after the conclusion of similar pending maticrs
agninst oiher defendants. The AWP case agamsl the J&) AWP Defendants broughi by the Aormey General of the
Commonwenlil of Pennsylvania was iried in Commonwenlih Coun in 2000, The Coun found in the Commonweahh's
[xvor with regard po certain of fis clabms under tbe Pennsylvania Unfadr Trade Practices and Consumer Protection Law
(“UTPL"), entered an infunciion, and awarded 545 million in restimition and 56,5 million i civil peanbiics. The Coun
found in the J&J AWP Defendanss’ Brvar an the Conmsonacalib's cliims of unjust eanchment, misrepresentationfrad,
civil comspiracy, ond om cerin of the Commonwenlib's claims wnder the UTPL. The J&J AWP Delendants appealed the
Commonwealth Count's UTPL ruling. and in hme 2014, the Penmsylhvamia Supreme Court vacated ibe judgment entered by
the Commaomwenlth Court ond remanded ibe cose For lunber proceedings. On remand, m Inmuary 2015, the Comanonwealih
Couri dismissed the monctary awards sgainst the J&) AWP Defendants, which may be appealed.
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RISPERDAL®

In Movenaber 200 3, Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiory, Janssen Phammaceuticals, Inc. (JPT), finaliced previously
disclosed setilement apreements with the United Sanses Dhepariment of Tustice and fory-five sutes resolving federal
imvestigations and state Medicaid claims related 1o past promoticnal practices of RESPERDAL" from 1999 through 2003,
and other maners. 1P had olso seiled nlleged consumer fraud elaims i conpection with the sale and marketing of
RISPERDAL" with thirty-six states and the Disirict of Columbia in September 2012, [n addiion 1o these actions, the
Atlormeys General of several states browghi actions sainst JPI, relased o ibe sale and markeling of RISPERDAL®, seeking
ane or mareof the following remedies: resmbursement of Medicaid or other public fusds for RISPERDAL® prescriptions
wrriten for of <kt use, compermsaton Tor ireating i citiams for afleped ndverss renctions o RISPERDAL", civil lines
ar penalises for violutions of state fulss claims acts. or corsumer frasd statuies. punitive damages. or other relief relating to
alleped uniair business praciices, Cerinin of these pctsons afso soaght injuncive reliel relming io the promofion of
RISPERDAL". Many of the actions and claims brougha by the state Attemeys General have been seitbed, ciither
iedsvidually o as pan of the setilemems described above.

Four states have rematning claims m ldgation related 1o RISPERDAL®; one clalm is on remand in Arkansas; the case
inn South Caroling v on appeal; m Kentucky, a trial has been s21 for Apeil 2006, and in Missssippi, the ense las nol
progressed 1o irial. The Conpany has not acemicd an amaan equal 1o the fudgmen obiained 0 Sowh Caroling. To tbe
cxtend amy slate has an outslanding Medicaid-related claim nol resobved by the settlements referenced abeve, the Company
has secmied an mrsoun approsimaiely equal o what thai state would have received i it had participabed in the relevant
lederal setilement. State cases that weml 1o judgniem after mial are discussed below.

In 204, the Antomey Genernl of West Virgina commenced a biwsuin apninst Janssen Phammacewticn, Inc, (now JPL)
based on claims of alleged consumer fraud as o DURAGESIC® as well as RISPERDAL®. JP1 was found liable and
climages were issessed of 54 % mibllion. JP1 Gled am appeal, and in Movember 2000, the Wesl Virginia Supraine Coan of
Appeals teversed the 1Fal cour’s decision. In December 2010, 1he Atarmey General af West Vieginks dismissed the case s
it retates 1o RISPERDAL® witlwnal any pavment. Therealler, JP1 senibed the case jnsofir s i related i DURAGESIC®,

T 20, the Adtemey General of Louistma fled o multi-coum Complaint agains Janssen Phamuceutica, Inc. (now
JP1) Jobison & Johnson was [mer added as o defendant. The case wirs tined in Cetober 20000 The issue tied 1o the jury was
whether Jolmson & Johmson or JF had vielated the Swite's Medicol Assistance Progrm Integrity Law dihe Act) through
misrepresentations allepedly made m 1he mailing of 0 Movember 20603 Dizar Health Care Professionad Batter negarding
RISPERDAL®. The jury retumed a verdict that JPLamnd Johnson & Johnson had viokmed the Act and awarded 5257.7
million in damages, The trial judge subsequenly awarded the Atomey General counsel fecs and expenses in the amouni of
573 million. I Januury 2004, ihe Louisiana Supreme Coun reviersed ihe District Coun's judgment in fivor of the Atiomey
General, and rendered judgment in favor of Jobmson & Johison ad JP1 I Apeil 2004, the Lowisiana Suprenis Cown
demied the Arerney General's petition seeking a rehenring of the appellale angmmsents, resulting m final disanissal of the
GLSE

In 2417, the OiMice of General Coumnsel of the Commomsealth of Pemmsylvamin led o lvasail apiinst Linssen
Pharmaceutica, Inc. tnow JPT) on a multi-Coamt Complaint related to Janssen Pharmaceutica's sale of RISPERDAL® 1o the
Conunonwealili’s Medicakd program. The irial ocourred in Juse 20010, The trial judge dismissed the easc aller the close ol
ik plaimifls evidence. The Commonwealth filed an appeal and in July 2012, ihe Pennsylvanis Appeals Coun upheld the
dismmssal of the Commuonwealil's case,

In 2007, the Auomey Generil of South Curaling flod a lwawl azalngt Jolnsen & Johmson and Jansscn
Pharmaceulsen, lic. (now JPL) en several connlts. Tn March 201 1, the nuifter was tried boa jury on Gabilly aaly, a1 which
time the lawsnit was limiled to ckaims of viedation of the Saath Carolima Uniair Trade Prictices At including, among
athers, questions of whether Johnson & Johnson or JP1 engaged in unkair or deceptive acis or pmctices in the conduct of
amy trade or commerce by disibuting the Nevember 2003 Diear Healih Cane Professional keiter repanding RISPERDAL® or
im thewr use of the product's FDA-approved label. The jury found in favor of Johnson & Johnson and against JFL In
Jume 200 1, the Coan awarded civil penaliies of approximately $327.1 million apsins 1P JP] has appealed this judement
and the Company believes [t has sirong arguments supporting the appeal. Oral argument an the sppeal ok place before the
South Caroling Supreme Coun in Maosch 2005, and the parties are awalting o decision

Inn Apail J1 2, in ihe Brwesant browght by the Atorncy General of Arkansas, the jury found against bath JP1and Johason
& Jobeaon, aml the Courl mposed penabiies o the pmommi of ppprosimaiely 1.2 balloa, o January 2003, the imal court
awimrded atborney fees of npproximately 181 million, JP1 and Johnson & Johnson appealed both awards to the Arkansas
Supreme Courn, nd in March 20014, the Arkansas Supreme Coun dismissed the State’s claim inder the Arkonsas Medicnid
Franid False Claims Act. as well as the approximately 1.2 billion in penahiics, and reversed and remuanded a cladm imder
e Arkansas Deceplive Trade Practices Act. In April 2004, ibe Arkansas Supreme Coun rejecied a petition by the State for
rehearing o the case. Trial on the remand of the case is scheduled for June 2015,

Sarting in June 20040, MeNel Consumer Healiheare Davision of MeNEIL-PPC, Ing. (McNeil Consmamer Healthcangh and
certain affiliaes, including Johnson & Johnson (ibe Companies ), received grand jury subpoenas from the Undted States
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Atlorney's Qe for the Extern District of Penrsyvania requisting docuiments broadly relabiag 1o recalls of varioss
products of McMNeil Consimer Healtheare, and the FDA inspections of the Fort Washingron, Permsy vania and Loncasier,
Pennsybanin manufacturing fagilnees, as well ps ceriain documents relating to recalls of o smmall mmiber of producis of
other subsidinrics. In addition, in February 2001 the govermment served MeWETL-PPC, Inc. (McNEIL-PPC) with o Civil
Investigative Demand seeking records relevant 1o its investigation 1 dewermine if there was a violation of the Federal False
Claims Aet. The grand jury and False Claims imvestigations are cominning. The Coampanies ane cooperating with the
United States Anormey's Offkee in responding vo these nvestiigations.

The Companses have also received Cival Investigative Demamds from mudiiple Siaie Atomeys Genera] Oifices broadly
relating o the MeNedl recall issues. The Companies continug 1o cooperae with these inquiries. which are being coordinated
thrmough a malti-stnte coalition, 1IFa resolulion cannol be reached wath this muli-siote coalition, il 1% possible that sndividual
Siate Attomeys General OfMices nay file civil monetary claims agaimst the Companies. In January 201 1, the Oregon
Anorney Generl Dled a civill complain against Johnson & Fohmson, McMEIL-PPC and McMeil Healiheare LLC in stnie
couri alleging civil vinlations of the Oregon Unlawial Trade Practices Act relating to an carlier recall of a McNeil OTC
product. In November 20002, the state count granied a motion by the Companics to dismiss Oregon's complain in ids
entirety, with prejudice. In December 2002, Oregon filed a Notice of Appeal in the Coun of Appeals af the Suae off
Oregen. Oral argument ok ploce in July 2004 and ibe parties are awaiting a decision,

Opioids Litigati

Along with other pharmmiaceutical companies, Jamssen Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (JPE) has been named in a number of lawsuiis
alleging claims relaed 1o opioid marketing practices. In May 2014, Samn Clara nnd Orange Coumties in Califomia (the
Countbesy Mled o complaint in stane coun in Crange County, Californis sgainst mumerous phamaesstical momifsciurers,
icluibing JP1 llegin clitms related fo oploid masketing practices, inchiding Gilse advensamg, unbir competition, iml
pulslie imiisance. 1o June 2004, the City of Clucago fled a complaint in Cook County Circuil Court againgl deveral
pharmcentical sanniicisrers, mcluding 1P, allegmg o mamber of claims retaled 10 opied nurketing practices, ncluding
consumer frusd violations and false claims. The case was later remonved 1o the United Staves Digirict Court for the Mogthern
Diserica of Himois, omed in December 2004, defendants Gled o mwtson so dismiss the City of Chicago’s First Amended
Complaini for filure 1o stig a claim, In Sepiember 2004, the Tenmessee Attemey Genernl Division of Conssimer AfTairs
issaed o Request for Information to JPI related 1o opioids marketing praciices.

Other

In September 2011, Synthes, Ing, (Symibes) received a Civil Investigative Demand Bsuwed pursuant o the False Claims Act
From bz United States Anomey’s Office for the Eastern District of Panmsybvania, The Demamd soughl infonnation
regarding allegations that fellowships had been ofTered 10 hospitals in exchange for agresmems 10 purchase products,
Synihes has produced documents and mismmation i response o the Demamd nnd is cooperaling: wath the mouiry

Im May 2012, Acclarent, Inc. {Acclarent) received o subpoena from the United Siates Attomey's OfTice for the District
of Massachusens requesing docunvents broadly relating o ihe sabes, marketing and alleged ofT-label promadion by
Acclarem of RELIEVA STRATUS® MicroFlow Spacer products. The investigation is comtinuing and Acclanem is
cooperating wilh the Undied Siates Atomey's OTice in responding 1o the subpocna.

In Augus 20012, DelPuy Onhopacdics, Inc., DePuy, Ing. (now DePuy Symbics, Inc, b, and Jobnson & Johnson Services,
Ing. {the Coapaniesh recerved an 1o fodinal request froim e Uniled States Aleoney's (iTice fod the Dustried of
Massachwsetis and the Civil Divigion of the United States Depariment of Justice (ihe United Siates) for the production of
nualerials refating to the ASR™ XL Hip device. In July 2014, the United States nofified the Unised Stales District Coart for
the District of Massachusctis that it had declined to intervene in a g fare case filod pursuant o the False Clainis Act
against the Companies. The Distnict Count issued an order in Awgust 2014 that publicly unsealed the United Saates
declination notice; however, the complaimt in the matier remnins under seal. In addiion, in October 2013, & group of stue
Anormeys General Bswed Clvil Investipative Demmands refating 1o the development, sabes and marketing of several of
DePuy Onbopaedacs, Ine."s hip products, Tn Joly X004, the Oregon Depanment of Jusice, which was investigating these
nuers independently of the other states, anpounced a seiibement of its ASR™ XL Hip device investigation for a 1o1al
payinen of 54 nullien jo the Stae of Cregon

In October 2012, Johnson & Johnson was comacied by the Califomia Anomey General's ofTice regarding o multi-stale
Attorney General investigation of the marketing of surgical mesh producis for hernio and wrogynecological purposes by
Johnson & Johnson's subsidiary, Ethicon, Inc. (Ethicon). Johmson & Johnson and Ethicon have since entercd into a series of
tolling agrecmenis willi the 45 states and the Disirict of Columbia participading i ibe mulii-siale investigation and have
responded 1o Civil Investigative Demands served by conain of the participating siates.

In December 2012, Therkow, lse, (Therakes), formerky 3 subsidiary of Johnson & Johnsea and part of the Onlso-
Clinical Diagnostics, Ine. (OCD) franchise, received a betier from the civil division of the United S1aies Anomcy's Office
for the Eastem District of Pennsylvanan mforming Themkos that the United States Attormey's DiTice was investigating the
subes and marketing of Uvadex® (meéthoxsalen) and the Uvar Xis® System during the period 2000 1o the present. The Unifed
Siates Attomey's
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OiTice requested that OCT and Johason & Johnsan presenve documents thal could relate 10 the investigation. Therakas was
subsequently nequired by an afilinge of Gores Capital Parmers 1, LP, in Jenaary 2003, OCD and Jobmson & lohirson
rétnin certain labilities that may resubl from the investigation for pctivily that occurred prior 1o the sale of Thermkos. In
March 2014, the United Stunes Artomey”™s OfTice requested that Johnson & Johnson prodsce centim documenis, and
Johnzon & Johmsen is cooperting with the request. Following the divestiure of OCD, Johnson & Johnson retains OCDY's
portion of amy lishiliny that may result from the invessigation for servity that ocounned prios 1o the sale of Therakos.

In May 2013, Janssen Pharmaosmticals, Ine, (JP1) recelved a subpoena (rom the Adanta Feglonal OiTice of ihe
Department of Health and Hanon Services, OMice of Inspector General, seeking production of documents ad infosmation
régarding: (1) the sales, nuirkeiing and pronsotional practices, including 1he renuneration of heahcare prosiders. related 1o
NUCYNTA® IR sl NUCYNTA® ER: and 423 any stushes, repons and'or complants regarding the salety and'or petual or
polential side offects of NUCYNTA" IR and NUCYNTA® ER. In October 2014, the Uinited $10tes Department of fustice
(DT imformed JPD tal the government's mvestigation stemmed from the Giking of a qwd dewr conpplaint, thai the BOJ had
formadly declined o intervene in the qun krn action, and that the DOJ was closing its investigation relaied so NUCYNTA"
IR and NUCYXTA® ER The plaingifT in thée g fowi complaing fled & notice of dismissal and the Cown disouissed the gui
iz action in Deceniber 2014,

In recent years, Johnson & Jolmsen has recened numesous requesis. from a vanety of Umied Stangs Congressiona|
Comanleiees 10 produce information relevant 10 ongolng congressional inquinies. 1 as 1he policy of Johnson & Jehnson o
cooperaie with thesc inquines by producing the requested information.

GENERAL LITICATHON

Lt Sepaember 2006, Jolmson & Jobisan Mled o s agiimt Guadand Corposaison (Guidanty o the Uinled Seees Disiricn
Court for the Seullem Distriel of New Yark, allegiivg that Guidint breached peovizions of o memer agiecmen) belweeh
Johmson & Jobmsen and Croda, e Juse 2001, Graidang Gibed 2 mation for sumemany judgment amd in Qly 2004, the pidge
demied Guidant™s mation, The trial concluded in Jamary 2015 and i February 2015, befiore o decision was issued by the
Court, edmson & Johnson and Guidant entered inlo a seitlemen agreemend, parsuant o which Guaidan agreed 10 pay
Johnson & Johnson Se00 million and agreed that it will not soe Johnson & Johnzon or its affilmies for patent infringement
regarding certain stent products. Jehnson & Johnson will dismiss fis action agninst Guidant with prejudice. The Company
will record this tramsaction in fscal year 2015,

In bume 2047, Felbowing the public announcement that Onbe-Clinical Diggnostics, Inc, (OCD) had received a grand
jury subpoera from the United Stes Deparument of histice, Antnnsi Division, i coasection with an investigaton thay has
stnee been closed, multipte cliss action complaints were filed againat OCD by direct purchasers secking damages for
alleped price fining. Thiese caves were consoldlsed for pre-trial pumposes in the Unaied States Disiviel Conr for ihe Enstem
District of Penmsylvanda as fn re o Remgent Antitroeet Litrgesume, In August 2002, the Disinict Court granbed @ mgtion
filedd by Plnana i For class corfilicaibon. tn October 2002, the United Stntes Court of Appeals for the Thind Circuil grambed
OCDYs petitton Tor inderlocutory review of the class cenification muling. Oral angumyend on the appeal was held in Februany
2014 and ihe panies are pwariing a deciskn. Following the divestinare af OCD, Johnson & Johinsen retains any liahility iha)
muy resuli from these eases.

I Sepremibser 2010, a sharchelder, Ronald Monk, (led o lawsabl o the Unkied Swves Disisct Coun Tor the District off
Mew Jersey seeking elass certification and alleeing that Johnsoi & Johnson and cenain individuals, mielsding executlve
affscers and emplovees of Johnson & Johrson, fuled 10 disclose thet a munthér of mamlacturing focalities Giled 10
raintain current gpood matmifactarng practices, ansd thot a5 @ result, the price of the Company’s stock declined significanily,
PlasndilT sourght vo pursue remedies under the Securities Exchange Act of 1954 e recover his alleged econpmic losses. In
December X1, o mation by Johnson & Johnson 1o dismiss wis pramted in pant and denied in pant. In September J2,
Plaintif[ filed 2 Second Amended Complaing and Johnson & Johnson and the individual defendams moved 10 dismiss
Plaimiffs Second Amended Complaint in pan. Following mediaion, ihe panies neached an apreement in principle o seitle
the case, and in July 2043, filed for preliminary approval of the propossd seitlensent, In Novenber 201 3, the Coun
approved the settlement. Theee panies thar had objecizd 1o the setilemen appealed the Coun'’s approval endess. Prios 1o the
nscdintian for the appeal, flse panics agreed o dismiss the appeal with prejudice and witheut coss againgt any party. The
Linited Staies Courl of Appeals for the Thind Cirnil asomissed the qise in Aprl 20104

In April 2011, OMY Pharmaceticals, Tne. (OMJ PRy Mled o lawsuit against the Uniled States in United States District
Couirt for the Distract of Pueerio Rico alleping overpayment of fodernd income axes for the @x years ended Noveniber 50,
19%¥ and Movemboer 30, 2000, O3 PR alleged that the Inemal Revenue Service emopeously caleulaied OMY PR's tax
erediis under Sectbon 936 of the Tax Code. QM) PR [iled 2 meotion For sunmsary judgasent, and the Uniied Siaees filed o
cross molion for summary judgment. In October 2012, the Coun granted a motion by e United Staes for summary
jusdgment and denied 3 mation by OMJ PR For summary judgiment, OMI PR appealed dus decision, In June 2004, the
appeliare court reversed the mrial coun’s decisgion and inserucied the trial count 1o enler summary judgment in favor of O3
PR.

In September 200 1, Johnson & Johmson, Johmson & Johnson In. und MeMeil Consumer Healihcare Division of
Johnson & Johnsen Inc. received a Notice of Civil Claim filed by Mick Field in the Supreme Coun of Bniish Columbia,
Canaln (1he BC
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Civil Clazin}, The BC Cowil Claiin i @ putative class acuon broughl on belall of persais who reaide i Biitssh Colunisbia
and wha parchased during the period between Seplember 20, 2001 andd in or about Degember 200 one or morg vanes
McNeil mfants’ or children's over-the-counter medicines that were manufaciured o the Fort Washingion facility. The BC
Civil Claim olleges that the defendants violated the BC Business Practices and Comsamer Prodection Act, nmd other
Canadian siatutes and common laws, by selling medicines that were allegedly not safe and'or effective or did not comply
with Canadian Good Mamufaciuring Practices. The class cenification heaning is scheduled for October 2005

In August 2014, United Staes Customs and Border Protection issued a Penalty Motice agalns Jamssen Onbo LLC
(Jamssen Ortho), assessing penalies og ihe alleged improper classification of danmeavir cthanolate (PREZISTA™) in
camnection with is imponation ine the United Sties. In Ociober 20014, Janssen Onibo sabmitied a Petitbon for Relief in
respoise bo the Penaliy Mohice,

Johnson & Johnson or ils subsidiaries are also parties to a number of proceedings brought under the Comprehensive
Environmeenial Response, Compensation, ond Liahility Act, commaonly keown as Superfund, ond comparable staie, bocal or
forcign laws in which the primary relief sought is the cost of past and/or future remediation

I valiy

In Seprember 2011, vwo sharcholder derivative lwsuits were filed in the United States District Court for the District of
Mew Jersey by Donovan Spamer and The George Leon Family Trasd naming curment and former directors of Jehnson &
Johnson as defendants and Johnson & Jobmson as the nomvinal defendunt. These lnasaits allege that the delfendanis
breached their fdwciary dwiies in their decisions with respect 10 the compensation of the Chief Executive Oficer during the
period Troan 2008 throargh 200 1, nnd that the defendanis made misleading statemends in ihe Comparmy's anmual proxy
stalements. Both of these Lawswis were voluntarily dismissed withoul prejudice, bat o similar lnwsait, The George Leon
Fawrddy Traeat v € afemunir, wars relfed m July 2002 Thil lowsidt soughin o vancty of reliel, inelidng monelary danapes,
iafuindtive reliel, and comparate governands relormd, b Juise 2003, the Board of Direcion of Johngon & Johison (1he
Hanred ) received o repont prepared by special, mdependent commse! i ihe Board, which investignsed the allegainoms
confxined in the derivative aclions filed by Donovan Spamer and by The George Leon Family Trast. and in several
sharchodder demand letters that the Boand received im 2001 and 200 2 mising simalar issues. The report recommended (hat
Johnson & Johmson reject the sharcholder demands and iake whalever sieps arc necessary or approprinte 1o seoure dismissal
of the dermvative litigation. The Board unanimously adopied the repont's recommendaiions.

In Sepiember 2003, Johnson & Johmson moved to dismiss or, in the ahemutive, for summary judpment in T Creorge
Lo Fawrdly FPror v, Cofeman, based upon the Board's determination. In October 2013, the plaintifT in the Loon lisigation
filed an amended complaint and Johnson & Jobmson moved o dismiss the amended complaint or, in ihe alvernanive, for
summary judgmenl, based upon the Board's detcrmination. [ June 2004, the Coun granied summary judgment in favor of
Jolmsaon & Jolmson
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Management"s Reprord on Internal Contral Over Finnnicial Reporiing
Under Scction 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Ac of 202, managerment is required 19 assess the effestiveness of the
Company s inlemal control over financial reporting as of the end of each fiscal year and report. based on that assessmeni,
whether the Compiuny’'s imemal control over financial reporting is effoctive.

Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal control over financial
reporting. The Company”™s intermnal control over Mnancial repoming is designed 10 provide reasonnble assurince as io the
reliability of the Conspany's Nnancial reporing and the preparation of exiermal Mnancial steaments i accordance with
penerlly acoepted accounting principles,

Taermal comtrols over firangial reporting, ne naiter how well desipned, have inherent limitations, Therefore, intemal
conimol over financial reporting determined 1o be effective qan provide only reasonable assurmnoe widh respect (o limancial
stalemend preparation and may not prevent or detect all misstabements. Mosoover, projections of any evaluation of
elfectiveness to future perods are subgect 10 the nisk ihal controls may become imadequale becaise of changes in
conditions, or thai the degree of compliance with the policics or procedurcs may deterioraie.

The Company’s managemeni has assessed the effectiveness of the Company s interal control over fimancial reporing
a5 of December 28, 2004, In making this assessmem, the Conspany usced the criteria esmblished by the Comminee of
Sposorng Organizations of tse Treadway Comaigsien (COS0) m “Tnternal Control-lmegrated Framework (2013).°
Thess eriterin are i the areas of control cnviranmen, tisk asscismen, control sctivities, information and conmmmnication,
and monitoring. The Company s assessment included extensive documenting. evaluating and iesting the design and
opernting effectivencss of its inermal comrols over Mimmcinl reporting.

Based on the Company's processes and assessmen. as described above, management has concluded thal, as of
December 28, 2004, the Company”s intemal control over financial reporting was effective.

The effectivencss of the Company's imernal control over linancial reponing as of December 28, 2014 has been audited
by PrscewalcthowseCoopers LLP, an independend reptsdered public sceounting fim, as siated dio (heir report, wlach ippears

herein.
165G ¢ Dominic 1€
Alex Gorsky Drawminiic ). Carso
Chairman, Board of Direciors Vice President, Finance
Cliief Executive Oificer Chief Financial Officer
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Johnson & Johnson:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of earnings,
statements of comprehensive income, statements of equity, and statements of cash flows present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Johnson & Johnson and its subsidiaries at December 28, 2014 and December 29, 2013,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 28, 2014
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in al material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 28,
2014, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsible for these
financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financia reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financia reporting, included in the accompanying "Management's Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting." Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements and on
the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement and whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on atest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audits aso included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company's interna control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.

Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

/< PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Florham Park, New Jersey
February 23, 2015
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